
 

 
For enquiries regarding this agenda; 

Contact: 01737 276182 
Email: democratic@reigate-banstead.gov.uk  

Published 24 January 2023  
 

Agenda 
Partner, Shareholder 
and Trustee Executive 
Sub-Committee 
Thursday, 26 January 2023 at 6.30 pm 

New Council Chamber, Town Hall, Reigate 

 

This meeting will take place in the Town Hall, 
Castlefield Road, Reigate. Members of the public, 
Officers and Visiting Members may attend remotely 
or in person. 

All attendees at the meeting have personal 
responsibility for adhering to any Covid control 
measures. Attendees are welcome to wear face 
coverings if they wish. 

 
Members of the public may observe the proceedings 
live on the Council’s website. 

 

 Members: 
 T. Archer (Chair) and M. A. Brunt (Leader)  
 T. Schofield V. H. Lewanski 

 

 
Mari Roberts-Wood 
Managing Director 

 
 

mailto:democratic@reigate-banstead.gov.uk
https://reigate-banstead.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


  
1.   Apologies for absence  

 To receive any apologies for absence.  

 
2.   Minutes of the previous meeting (Pages 5 - 8) 

 To approve the minutes of the previous meeting as a correct 
record. 

 

 
3.   Declarations of interest  

 To receive any declarations of interest.  

 
4.   Governance of Council's Charitable Trusts (Pages 9 - 298) 

 (i)               To adopt the extension of the terms of reference of the 
Commercial Ventures Executive Sub-Committee, 
renamed as the Partner, Shareholder and Trustee Sub-
Committee, as approved by Council on 1 December 
2022. 

(ii)              To approve and authorise the Charities’ Trustee 
Annual Reports and Accounts for submission to the 
Charity Commission. 
  

 

 
5.   Companies Performance Update - Winter 2022 (Pages 299 - 348) 

 To review the Winter 2022 Companies Performance Update 
following feedback from Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 

 

 
6.   Greensand Holdings Limited - Funding requirement  

 To consider providing additional funds to Greensand Holdings 
Limited.  
This item has been withdrawn from the agenda for this meeting 
pending further advice. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



7.   Exempt business  

 RECOMMENDED that members of the Press and public be 
excluded from the meeting for the following item of business 
under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 on the 
grounds that: 

(i)               It involves the likely disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of 
the Act; and 

(ii)              The public interest in maintaining the exemption 
outweighs the public interest in disclosing the 
information. 

 

 
8.   Any other business  

 To consider any other urgent business. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
Our meetings 
As we would all appreciate, our meetings will be conducted in a 
spirit of mutual respect and trust, working together for the 
benefit of our Community and the Council, and in accordance 
with our Member Code of Conduct. Courtesy will be shown to 
all those taking part. 
 

 
 

Streaming of meetings 
Meetings are broadcast live on the internet and are available to 
view online for six months. A recording is retained for six years 
after the meeting. In attending any meeting, you are recognising 
that you may be filmed and consent to the live stream being 
broadcast online, and available for others to view.  
 

 
 

 

Accessibility  
The Council’s agenda and minutes are provided in English. 
However, the Council also embraces its duty to anticipate the 
need to provide documents in different formats, such as audio, 
large print or in other languages. The Council will provide such 
formats where a need is identified prior to publication or on 
request.  
 

 
Notice is given of the intention to hold any part of this meeting 
in private for consideration of any reports containing “exempt” 
information, which will be marked accordingly.  

 



This page is intentionally left blank



Commercial Ventures Executive Sub-Committee  
17 November 2022 Minutes 

 
 

BOROUGH OF REIGATE AND BANSTEAD 
 

COMMERCIAL VENTURES EXECUTIVE SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
 
Minutes of a meeting of the Commercial Ventures Executive Sub-Committee held at the 
New Council Chamber - Town Hall, Reigate on 17 November 2022 at 6.30 pm. 
 
Present: Councillors T. Archer (Chair), T. Schofield, M. A. Brunt (Leader) and 
V. H. Lewanski (Vice-Chair). 
 
Also present: Councillors J. C. S. Essex and N. D. Harrison. 
  
29.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

There were no apologies for absence. 
  

30.   MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 

RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the previous meeting held on 20 October 
2022 as a correct record. 
  

31.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest. 
  

32.   PROJECT BASEBALL CLOSURE, NOVEMBER 2022 

The Executive Member for Investment and Companies, Councillor Archer, 
introduced the report, which sought to formally record the Council’s operational 
decision to close Project Baseball.  

An opportunity for the Council to bring forward the development of a crematorium 
facility in the borough was identified and a proposal was presented to the 
Commercial Ventures Executive Sub-Committee in December 2019. The 
recommendation to approve the funding required to undertake the feasibility 
activities was subsequently supported by the Council. 

In September 2021 the planning application associated with the project was refused 
by Planning Committee, and having investigated potential options post-refusal, it 
was established that under the circumstances, all proved unviable. As such, it was 
agreed that project closure should be investigated. 

The purpose of the report was to provide an account of the project’s performance, 
and how it was anticipated to support the delivery of the Council’s Corporate Plan 
objectives. 

The recommendation was to note that the project should follow the Council’s 
internal project closure process. 

5

Agenda Item 2



Commercial Ventures Executive Sub-Committee  
17 November 2022 Minutes 

 
The Executive Member commended the recommendations for approval by the 
Executive Sub-Committee, and upon a vote it was – 

RESOLVED to note the operational decision to formally close Project Baseball. 
  

33.   ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 2023-2028 

The Executive Member for Investment and Companies explained that the Council’s 
Asset Management Plan formed part of a suite of plans and strategies that 
supported the delivery of the Corporate Plan.  

The use of property impacted on every aspect of the Council’s activities, and it was 
therefore important that the Council took a holistic view of its assets and adopted a 
co-ordinated approach to asset management, in order to ensure that the Council’s 
assets were: 

         effectively and efficiently managed; 
         safe and fit for purpose; and 
         able to meet the needs of the Council’s operational services and service 

users. 

The updated Asset Management Plan was re-written for the current Corporate Plan 
period, and it provided a framework to meet the Council’s property objectives in the 
context of its other plans and strategies, including the: 

         Commercial Strategy; 
         Medium Term Financial Plan; 
         Capital Investment Strategy; and 
         Environmental Sustainability Strategy. 

The Executive Member commended the recommendations for approval by the 
Executive Sub-Committee, and upon a vote it was – 

RESOLVED to approve the Asset Management Plan 2023 – 2028 to form the 
Council’s framework for future property asset management and development 
decisions. 
  

34.   FUTURE OPERATION OF COUNCIL-OWNED CAFE PREMISES 

The Executive Member for Investment and Companies, Councillor Archer, 
introduced the report, which proposed to lease-out three Council-owned park cafés 
on a full repairing and insuring lease basis, as the originally expected benefits of the 
contract were not being achieved. 

The proposals concerned the Council-owned cafés in Priory Park in Reigate, 
Memorial Park in Redhill and at the Lady Neville Recreation Ground in Banstead.  

The occupiers would operate their own businesses and pay the Council rent as a 
tenant, with the Council having no responsibility for the maintenance of the 
properties or the day-to-day operation of the café businesses. 

6

Agenda Item 2



Commercial Ventures Executive Sub-Committee  
17 November 2022 Minutes 

 
This would result in revenue budget expenditure savings and an increased income 
stream and would better align their operation with the Council’s financial and 
corporate objectives. 

Visiting Members requested access to the exempt papers and the committee 
resolved to share this information following the meeting. 

The Executive Member commended the recommendations for approval by the 
Executive Sub-Committee, and upon a vote it was – 

RESOLVED to approve a phased programme of marketing and re-letting of the 
three Council-owned cafe premises at Priory Park, Reigate, Memorial Park in 
Redhill and the Lady Neville Recreation Ground in Banstead in order to secure a 
more sustainable income stream. 
  

35.   GREENSAND HOLDINGS LIMITED - FUNDING REQUIREMENT 

This item was withdrawn as all the relevant information had not been received at 
the time of the meeting. A full report would be presented to a future meeting of the 
Sub-Committee in due course. 
  

36.   PARTNERSHIP ACTION - HORLEY BUSINESS PARK DEVELOPMENT LLP 

The Executive Member for Investment and Companies, Councillor Archer, 
introduced the report which recommended that the Sub-Committee, as Partner 
Representative for Horley Business Park Development LLP: 

1)    Received and reviewed the Company’s Annual Report and Financial 
Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021 and direct the Council’s 
Board Representatives to approve them. 

2)    Directed the Council’s Board Representatives to approve the re-appointment 
of Moore Kingston Smith LLP as auditor for the Company for the year to 31 
December 2022; and  

3)    Authorised the Council’s Board Representatives to the Company to fix the 
auditors’ remuneration for the year to 31 December 2022, as set out in the 
exempt Part 2 of the agenda. 

The Annual Report was in draft and was set out in the exempt Part 2 of the agenda 
and would not become publicly available until it was approved by both LLP partners. 

The Executive Member commended the recommendations for approval by the Sub-
Committee, and upon a vote it was – 

RESOLVED: 

1.    To direct the Council’s Board Representatives to approve the Company’s 
Annual Report and Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 
2021 as set out in the exempt, Annex 1, at Part 2 of this agenda; 

2.    To authorise the Council’s Board Representatives to the Company to 
approve the re-appointment of Moore Kingston Smith LLP as auditor for the 
Company for the year to 31 December 2022; and 

7

Agenda Item 2



Commercial Ventures Executive Sub-Committee  
17 November 2022 Minutes 

 
3.    To authorise the Council’s Board Representatives to the Company to fix the 

auditors’ remuneration for the year to 31 December 2022, as set out in the 
exempt, Annex 2, Part 2 of this agenda. 

  
37.   ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

There was no urgent business. 
 

 
 

The Meeting closed at 6.57 pm 
 

8

Agenda Item 2



 
 

SIGNED OFF 
BY 

Mari Roberts Wood 
Managing Director and Head of Paid 
Service 

AUTHORS Joyce Hamilton 
Strategic Head of Legal & Governance and 
Monitoring Officer  
James Hitchcock  
Planning Solicitor 

TELEPHONE 01737 276 623 
01737 276 407 

EMAIL Joyce.Hamilton@reigate-banstead.gov.uk 
James.Hitchcock@reigate.banstead.gov.uk 

TO Partner, Shareholder, Trustee Executive 
Sub Committee 

DATE 26th January 2023 

 

EXECUTIVE 
MEMBER 

Portfolio Holder for Investment and 
Companies 

 

KEY DECISION 
REQUIRED 

N 

WARDS AFFECTED (All Wards); 
 

SUBJECT Trustee Annual Reports and Accounts 2021/22 
 

Recommendations 

(i) To approve the Council’s Trustee Annual Reports (TARS) and Annual 
Accounts for 2021/22;  
 

(ii) To authorise Council’s Finance Team to submit the TARs and Annual 
Accounts to the Charity Commission by 31st January 2023.  

 
(iii)  To adopt the extension of the terms of reference of the Commercial 

Ventures Executive Sub-Committee, renamed as the Partner, Shareholder 
and Trustee Sub-Committee, as approved by Council on 1 December 
2022. 
 

9

Agenda Item 4



 
 

Reasons For Recommendations 

Charities registered in England or Wales must send an annual return to the Charity 
Commission or report their income and spending every year.  

Executive Summary 

 The Council is sole trustee for seventeen charitable trusts:  
1. Churchfields Bowling Green and Public Rest Ground 
2. Colesmere Road Recreation Ground 
3. Earlswood Public Recreation Ground 
4. Furzefield Crescent Open Space  
5. Hartswood Estate Open Space 
6. Manors of Reigate and Horley Public Open Spaces 
7. Memorial Sports Ground 
8. Merstham Public Park  
9. Merstham Recreation Ground  
10. Old Town Hall 
11. Open Space and Ornamental Garden  
12. Open Space at Reigate Hill 
13. Queens Park  
14. Reigate Hill Drinking Fountain  
15. Reigate Park and Park Hill 
16. Reigate Public Baths Trust  
17. The Gatton Fund 

The Partner Shareholder Trustee Executive Sub-Committee has the authority to approve 
the above recommendations. 
 

Statutory Powers 

1. Section 1 of the Localism Act 2011 gives local authorities a general power of 
competence that enables them to do anything that a private individual is entitled to do, 
as long as it is not expressly prohibited by other legislation.  

 
Background 

2. The Charity Commission is the regulator for charities in England and Wales and each 
of the Council’s charities are registered with the Commission. 

3. These charities are: 

10

Agenda Item 4



 
 

1. Churchfields Bowling Green and Public Rest Ground  
2. Colesmere Road Recreation Ground 
3. Earlswood Public Recreation Ground 
4. Furzefield Crescent Open Space  
5. Hartswood Estate Open Space 
6. Manors of Reigate and Horley Public Open Spaces 
7. Memorial Sports Ground 
8. Merstham Public Park  
9. Merstham Recreation Ground  
10. Old Town Hall 
11. Open Space and Ornamental Garden  
12. Open Space at Reigate Hill 
13. Queens Park  
14. Reigate Hill Drinking Fountain  
15. Reigate Park and Park Hill 
16. Reigate Public Baths Trust  
17. The Gatton Fund 

4. Trustees have six main duties, these are: 
(i) To ensure a charity is carrying out its purpose for the public benefit; 
(ii) To comply with the charity’s governing document and the law; 
(iii) To act in the charity’s best interests; 
(iv) To manage the charity’s resources responsibly; 
(v) To act with reasonable skill and care; and 
(vi) To ensure the charity is accountable 

5. The Council must establish a more effective way of managing its charities and in 
particular, to do so in a way that is clearly distinct from usual Council business. In its 
capacity as sole trustee of a charity, when taking decisions on behalf of the charity, 
the Council has a duty to act in the charity’s best interests and to avoid any conflict 
between its duty to the charity and the interests it has in its capacity as the Council. 

6. Inevitably, conflicts of interest may occur when the Council is a sole trustee. In these 
circumstances, the Commission expects the Council to have a system in place for 
identifying and managing conflicts of interest that arise because of its role as sole 
trustee of the charity and as the Council.  

7. The Trustee Annual Report (TAR) helps people understand what its charities do, 
particularly potential funders and beneficiaries. Along with the Accounts, the report 
tells people: 
• about the charity’s work 
• where the charity’s money comes from; and 
• how the charity has spent its money in the past year 

8. As a trustee the Council must take steps to make sure that its charities money is safe, 
properly used and accounted for. The Council is responsible for overseeing its charities 
money. 
 

Options 

The Committee has two options: 

11

Agenda Item 4



 
 

(i) Option 1: To approve the recommendations. This is the recommended option for 
the reasons set out in this report.   

(ii) Option 2: To do nothing. This is not recommended because it will prevent 
submission to the Charity Commission by the 31st January deadline.  

Legal Implications 

9. Section 1 of the Localism Act 2011 provides local authorities with the power to do 
anything an individual may do, subject to several limitations. This is referred to as the 
‘general power of competence’. A local authority may exercise the general power of 
competence for its own purpose, for commercial purpose and/or for the benefit of 
others. In exercising this power, a local authority is still subject to its general duties 
(such as fiduciary duties it owes to its rate and local taxpayers) and to the public law 
requirements to exercise the general power of competence for proper purpose. 

10. The Charity Commission has a set of objectives, two of which are most relevant to 
this report. The first is to promote compliance by charity trustees with their legal 
obligations in exercising control and management of the administration of their 
charities. The second is to promote the effective use of charitable resources. 

11. One of the Commission’s general functions is to identify and investigate apparent 
misconduct or mismanagement in the administration of charities and to take remedial 
or protective action in connection with misconduct or mismanagement in charities. 
The Partner Shareholder Trustee Executive Sub-Committee will undertake a review 
of the charitable objects of each charity and update where necessary. The validation 
and modification of a charity’s objects is governed by the Charitable Trusts 
(Validation) Act 1954. 

Financial Implications 

12. At 31 March 2022 the 17 charitable trusts held cash balances of £1,623k and assets 
valued at £703k. 

13. Income receipts totalled £346,978 and expenditure totalled £346,978. They related 
to:  
• £2,187 - Interest on balances 
• £97,895 - Rent receivable  
• £246,895 - Grounds maintenance services received ‘in kind’  

14. Expenditure related to  
• £20,165 - Rent payable 
• £381 - Asset maintenance costs  
• £85,588 Contribution paid to the Council (comprising the rent received for the Old 

Town Hall to the council plus interest)  
• £240,844 Grounds maintenance charges 

15. These sums are consistent with the amounts received and paid in previous years. 
16.  Trustee Annual Reports (TARs) and Annual Accounts are required for charitable 

trusts that generate more than £25,000 Income.  

12

Agenda Item 4



 
 

17. The Accounts and TAR require an Independent Examination and submission to the 
Charity Commission within nine months of the charities’ financial year end.  

18. TARs and Annual Accounts for the year to 31 March 2022 have been prepared by 
the Finance team for the following charitable trusts: 

(i) 204907 Old Town Hall 
(ii) 305104 Manors of Reigate & Horley Public Open Spaces  
(iii) 305107 Queens Park  
(iv) 305109 Reigate Park and Park Hill  

Copies are attached at Annex 1. 
19. The Council’s Legal & Governance Team has prepared the TARs and the Finance 

Team has prepared the Annual Accounts. They have also been subject to 
Independent Examination by an accountant in the Finance team. 

20. They are now presented for review and approval by this Committee (on behalf of the 
Council, the trustee) and then submitted to the Charity Commission via its online 
portal by 31 January 2023. 

21. The remaining 13 charities do not require preparation of a TAR or Annual Accounts, 
but the balances held do have to be reported to the Charity Commission by the 31 
January 2023 deadline. 

22. A summary of the balances held is attached at Annex 2. 
Equalities Implications 

23. Public authorities are required to have due regard to the aims of the Public Sector 
Equality Duty (Equality Act 2010) when making decisions and setting policies. The 
decisions recommended are not considered to have an impact under the Equality 
Act. 

Communication Implications 

24. There are no direct communication implications as a result of this report.  
Risk Management Considerations 

25. There are no direct risk management implications arising from the report 
Environmental Sustainability Considerations 

26. There are no direct environmental sustainability implications arising from this report. 
27. Where decisions are made which affect the charities, the environmental implications 

of these decisions will be considered as part of the independent decision-making 
process in each case. 

Policy Framework 

28. The recommendations of this report are consistent with the Council’s Policy 
Framework. 

Annexes 

13

Agenda Item 4



 
 

1. Trustee Annual Reports and Accounts 
2. Charitable Trust Balances 

 

 

14

Agenda Item 4



204907

Period start date 01/04/2021 To
Period end 

date 31/03/2022

Recommended categories by 

activity G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 N
o
te

s

Unrestricted  

funds

Restricted 

income 

funds

Endowment 

funds Total funds

Prior year 

funds

£ £ £ £ £

Incoming resources (Note 3) F01 F02 F03 F04 F05

Income and endowments from:

Donations and legacies S01 -             -             -             -             -             

Charitable activities S02 381            -             -             381            -             

Other trading activities S03 83,400       -             -             83,400       20,000       

Investments S04 -             -             -             -             

Separate material item of income S05 -             -             -             -             -             
Other S06 -             -             -             -             -             

S07 83,781       -             -             83,781       20,000       

Resources expended (Note 6)

Expenditure on:

Raising funds S08 -             -             -             -             

Charitable activities S09 381            -             -             381            -             

Separate material item of expense S10 -             -             -             -             -             

Other S11 83,400       -             -             83,400       20,000       

S12 83,781       -             -             83,781       20,000       

S13 -             -             -             -             -             
Net gains/(losses) on investments S14 -             -             -             -             -             

S15 -             -             -             -             -             

Extraordinary items S16 -             -             -             -             -             

S17 -             -             -             -             -             

S18 -             -             -             -             -             
Other gains/(losses) S19 -             -             -             -             -             

S20 -             -             -             -             -             

Reconciliation of funds:

S21 491,000     -             -             491,000     491,000     

S22 491,000     -             -             491,000     491,000     

1

Old Town Hall

Annual accounts for the period

Section A                      Statement of financial activities  

Total

Net movement in funds

Total funds brought forward

Total funds carried forward 

Total

Net income/(expenditure) before investment 

gains/(losses)

Net income/(expenditure)

Transfers between funds

Other recognised gains/(losses):

Gains and losses on revaluation of fixed assets for the charity’s own use 

15



G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 N
o

te
s

Unrestricted 

funds

Restricted 

income 

funds

Endowment 

funds

Total this 

year

Total last 

year

£ £ £ £ £

Fixed assets F01 F02 F03 F04 F05

Intangible assets            (Note 15) B01                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Tangible assets              (Note 14) B02                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Heritage assets              (Note 16) B03                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Investments                    (Note 17) B04      491,000                -                  -        491,000 491,000     
Total fixed assets B05      491,000                -                  -        491,000 491,000     

Current assets
Stocks                             (Note 18) B06                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Debtors                           (Note 19) B07                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Investments                  (Note 17.4) B08                -                  -                  -                  -   -             
Cash at bank and in hand (Note 24) B09                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Total current assets B10                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Creditors: amounts falling due within 

one year              (Note 20) B11                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Net current assets/(liabilities) B12                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Total assets less current liabilities B13      491,000                -                  -        491,000 491,000     

Creditors: amounts falling due after 

one year                (Note 20) B14                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Provisions for liabilities B15                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Total net assets or liabilities B16      491,000                -                  -   491,000     491,000     

Funds of the Charity
Endowment funds (Note 27) B17                -                  -   -             

Restricted income funds (Note 27) B18                -                  -   -             

Unrestricted funds B19      491,000                -        491,000 491,000     

Revaluation reserve B20                -   

Total funds B21      491,000                -                  -        491,000 491,000     

Signed by one or two trustees on behalf of all 

the trustees 

Date of 

approval 

dd/mm/yyyy

26/01/2023

Section B                      Balance sheet

Tim Archer

Print NameSignature

CC17a (Excel) 2 21/12/202216



•  and with* ✓

•  and with* ✓

Yes* ✓

No*

Please disclose:

Yes* ✓

No*

Yes* ✓

No*

Please disclose:

(i) the nature of any changes;

1.4 Changes to accounting estimates

(i) the nature of the change in accounting policy;

(ii) the reasons why applying the new accounting policy 

provides more reliable and more relevant information; 

and

(iii) the amount of the adjustment for each line affected 

in the current period, each prior period presented and 

the aggregate amount of the adjustment relating to 

periods before those presented, 3.44 FRS 102 SORP.

* -Tick as appropriate

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts

Note 1      Basis of preparation

 the Statement of Recommended Practice: Accounting and Reporting by Charities 

preparing their accounts in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable 

in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102) issued on 16 July 2014

the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the United Kingdom and Republic of 

Ireland (FRS 102)

1.1 Basis of accounting

This section should be completed by all charities .

The charity constitutes a public benefit entity as defined by 

FRS 102.*

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with:

These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention with items recognised at cost or 

transaction value unless otherwise stated in the relevant note(s) to these accounts.

•  and with the Charities Act 2011.

Where accounts are not prepared on a going 

concern basis, please disclose this fact 

together with the basis on which the trustees 

prepared the accounts and the reason why the 

charity is not regarded as a going concern.

1.2  Going concern

If there are material uncertainties related to events or conditions that cast significant doubt on the charity's 

ability to continue as a going concern, please provide the following details or state "Not applicable", if 

appropriate:

Not Applicable 

Disclosure of any uncertainties that make the 

going concern assumption doubtful;

* -Tick as appropriate

Not Applicable 

An explanation as to those factors that support 

the conclusion that the charity is a going 

concern;

Not Applicable 

* -Tick as appropriate

No material prior year error have been identified in the reporting period (3.47 FRS 102 SORP).

* -Tick as appropriate

Please disclose:

(i) the nature of the prior period error;

(ii) for each prior period presented in the accounts, the 

amount of the correction for each account line item 

affected; and

(iii) the amount of the correction at the beginning of the 

earliest prior period presented in the accounts.

1.3 Change of accounting policy

The accounts present a true and fair view and the accounting policies adopted are those outlined in note {  }.   

No changes to accounting estimates have occurred in the reporting period (3.46 FRS 102 SORP).   

1.5 Material prior year errors 

(iii) where practicable, the effect of the change in one or 

more future periods.

(ii) the effect of the change on income and expense or 

assets and liabilities for the current period; and

CC17a (Excel) 3 21/12/202217



Please provide a description 

of the nature of each change 

in accounting policy

Start of 

period

End of 

period

£ £

Fund balances as previously 

stated

Adjustments:

Fund balance as restated

End of 
£

Adjustments:

Reconcilation of net income/(net expenditure) per previous GAAP to net income/(net expenditure) under FRS 102

Net income/(expenditure) as previously 

stated

Previous period net income/(expenditure) as 

restated

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 2                           Accounting policies 

Please complete this note when first reporting under FRS2102.  Section 35 of FRS102, requires 3 reconciliations to be 

presented, if all are applicable. 

2.1 RECONCILIATION WITH PREVIOUS GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING 

PRACTICE

Reconcilation of funds per previous GAAP to funds determined under FRS 102

Not Applicable 

CC17a (Excel) 4 21/12/2022

18



Recognition of income

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

This standard list of accounting policies has been applied by the charity except for those ticked "No" or "N/a".  Where a 

different or additional policy has been adopted then this is detailed in the box below.

Gifts in kind for use by the charity are included in the SoFA as income from donations 

when receivable.  

Support costs The charity has incurred expenditure on support costs.

Volunteer help  

Donated goods for resale are measured at fair value on initial recognition, which is the 

expected proceeds from sale less the expected costs of sale, and recognised in 'Income 

from other trading activities' with the corresponding stock recognised in the balance 

sheet.  On its sale the value of stock is charged against 'Income from other trading 

activities' and the proceeds from  sale are also recognised as 'Income from other trading 

activities'.

Goods donated for on-going use by the charity are recognised as tangible fixed assets 

and included in the SoFA as incoming resources when receivable.  

The value of any voluntary help received is not included in the accounts but is described 

in the trustees’ annual report.

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 2                           Accounting policies 

2.2 INCOME

These are included in the Statement of Financial Activities (SoFA) when:

•       the charity becomes entitled to the resources;

·       it is more likely than not that the trustees will receive the resources; and

•       the monetary value can be measured with sufficient reliability.

Donated goods

Contractual income and 

performance related 

grants 

Offsetting

There has been no offsetting of assets and liabilities, or income and expenses, unless required or 

permitted by the FRS 102 SORP or FRS 102.

Grants and donations

Grants and donations are only included in the SoFA when the general income recognition 

criteria are met (5.10 to 5.12 FRS102 SORP). 

This is only included in the SoFA once the charity has provided the related goods or 

services or met the performance related conditions.

Donated goods are measured at fair value (the amount for which the asset could be 

exchanged) unless impractical to do so.

In the case of performance related grants, income must only be recognised to the extent 

that the charity has provided the specified goods or services as entitlement to the grant 

only occurs when the performance related conditions are met (5.16 FRS 102 SORP).

Legacies Legacies are included in the SOFA when receipt is probable, that is, when there has 

been grant of probate, the executors have established that there are sufficient assets in 

the estate and any conditions attached to the legacy are either within the control of the 

charity or have been met.

Government grants The charity has received government grants in the reporting period

Tax reclaims on donations 

and gifts

Gift Aid receivable is included in income when there is a valid declaration from the donor.  

Any Gift Aid amount recovered on a donation is considered to be part of that gift and is 

treated as an addition to the same fund as the initial donation unless the donor or the 

terms of the appeal have specified otherwise.

Donated services and facilities that are consumed immediately are recognised as income 

with an equivalent amount recognised as an expense under the appropriate heading in 

the SOFA.

The cost of any stock of goods donated for distribution to beneficiaries is deemed to be 

the fair value of those gifts at the time of their receipt and they are recognised on receipt.  

In the reporting period in which the stocks are distributed, they are recognised as an 

expense at the carrying amount of the stocks at distribution.

Donated services and 

facilities 

Donated services and facilities are included in the SOFA when received at the value of 

the gift to the charity provided the value of the gift can be measured reliably.  

Income from interest, 

royalties and dividends

This is included in the accounts when receipt is probable and the amount receivable can 

be measured reliably.

Income from membership 

subscriptions

Membership subscriptions received in the nature of a gift are recognised in Donations 

and Legacies.

Membership subscriptions which gives a member the right to buy services or other 

benefits are recognised as income earned from the provision of goods and services as 

income from charitable activities.

19



✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

2.4 ASSETS

Yes No N/a

✓

Intangible fixed assets Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Heritage assets Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓ ✓ ✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Settlement of insurance 

claims

Insurance claims are only included in the SoFA when the general income recognition 

criteria are met (5.10 to 5.12 FRS102 SORP) and are included as an item of other 

income in the SoFA.

They are valued at cost.

These are capitalised if they can be used for more than one year, and cost at least 

Redundancy cost The charity made no redundancy payments during the reporting period.

Deferred income No material item of deferred income has been included in the accounts.

Creditors
The charity has creditors which are measured at settlement amounts less any trade 

discounts

Provisions for liabilities

A liability is measured on recognition at its historical cost and then subsequently 

measured at the best estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation at the 

reporting date

Basic financial 

instruments

The charity has intangible fixed assets, that is, non-monetary assets that do not have 

physical substance but are identifiable and are controlled by the charity through custody 

or legal rights.  The amortisation rates and methods used are disclosed in note 9.5

They are valued at cost.

The charity has heritage assets, that is, non-monetary assets with historic, artistic, 

scientific, technological, geophysical or environmental qualities that are held  and 

maintained principally for their contribution to knowledge and culture.  The depreciation 

rates and methods used as disclosed in note 9.6.1.4.

This includes any realised or unrealised gains or losses on the sale of investments and 

any gain or loss resulting from revaluing investments to market value at the end of the 

year.

Membership subscriptions which gives a member the right to buy services or other 

benefits are recognised as income earned from the provision of goods and services as 

income from charitable activities.

2.3 EXPENDITURE AND LIABILITIES
Liability recognition Liabilities are recognised where it is more likely than not that there is a legal or 

constructive obligation committing the charity to pay out resources and the amount of the 

obligation can be measured with reasonable certainty. 

Investment gains and 

losses

The charity accounts for basic financial instruments on initial recognition as per 

paragraph 11.7 FRS102 SORP.  Subsequent measurement is as per paragraphs 11.17 

to 11.19, FRS102 SORP.

Tangible fixed assets for 

use by charity

The depreciation rates and methods used are disclosed in note 9.2.

Governance  and support 

costs

Support costs have been allocated between governance costs and other support.  

Governance costs comprise all costs involving public accountability of the charity and its 

compliance with regulation and good practice.  

Support costs include central functions and have been allocated to activity cost 

categories on a basis consistent with the use of resources, eg allocating property costs 

by floor areas, or per capita, staff costs by the time spent and other costs by their usage.

They are valued at cost.

Investments Fixed asset investments in quoted shares, traded bonds and similar investments are 

valued at initially at cost  and subsequently at fair value (their market value) at the year 

end.  The same treatment is applied to unlisted investments unless fair value cannot be 

measured reliably in which case it is measured at cost less impairment.

Investments held for resale or pending their sale and cash and cash equivalents with a 

maturity date of less than 1 year are treated as current asset investments

Grants with performance 

conditions

Where the charity gives a grant with conditions for its payment being a specific level of 

service or output to be provided, such grants are only recognised in the SoFA once the 

recipient of the grant has provided the specified service or output.

Grants payable without 

performance conditions

Where there are no conditions attaching to the grant that enables the donor charity to 

realistically avoid the commitment, a liability for the full funding obligation must be 

recognised.

Stocks and work in 

progress

Stocks held for sale as part of non-charitable trade are measured at the lower or cost or net 

realisable value.

Goods or services provided as part of a charitable activity are measured at net realisable value 

based on the service potential provided by items of stock.

Work in progress is valued at cost less any foreseeable loss that is likely to occur on the contract.

20



Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

POLICIES ADOPTED 

ADDITIONAL TO OR 

DIFFERENT FROM 

THOSE ABOVE

Debtors

Debtors (including trade debtors and loans receivable) are measured on initial recognition at 

settlement amount after any trade discounts or amount advanced by the charity.  Subsequently, 

they are measured at the cash or other consideration expected to be received.

Current asset investments

The charity has has investments which it holds for resale or pending their sale and cash and cash 

equivalents with a maturity date less than one year. These include cash on deposit and cash 

equivalents with a maturity date of less than one year held for investment purposes rather than to 

meet short term cash commitments as they fall due.

They are valued at fair value except where they qualify as basic financial instruments.

21



Unrestricted  

funds

Restricted 

income 

funds

Endowment 

funds Total funds Prior year

£ £

Donations and gifts               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Gift Aid               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Legacies               -               -                 -                 -               -   

General grants provided by government/other 

charities               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Membership subscriptions and sponsorships 

which are in substance donations               -               -                 -                 -   

Donated goods, facilities and  services               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -   

Total               -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total               -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Interest income               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Dividend income               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Rental and leasing income       83,400             -                 -         83,400     20,000 

Other            381             -                 -              381             -   

Total       83,781             -                 -         83,781     20,000 

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Conversion of endowment funds into income               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Gain on disposal of a tangible fixed asset held 

for charity's own use               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Gain on disposal of a programme related 

investment               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Royalties from the exploitation of intellectual 

property rights               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total               -               -                 -                 -               -   

      83,781             -                 -         83,781     20,000 

Other information: 

Where any endowment fund is converted into income in the 

reporting period, please give the reason for the conversion.

All income in the prior year was unrestricted except for: 

(please provide description and amounts)

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 3                           Analysis of income

Analysis

Donations 

and legacies:

Charitable 

activities:

Within the income items above the following items are 

material: (please disclose the nature, amount and any prior 

year amounts)

TOTAL INCOME

Other:

Other trading 

activities:

Income from 

investments:

Separate 

material item 

of income:

Where any endowment fund is converted into income in the 

prior period, please give the reason for the conversion.

CC17a (Excel) 8 21/12/202222



This year

£

Government grant 1                                  -   

Government grant 2                                  -   

Government grant 3                                  -   

Other                                  -   

Total                                  -   

Last year

£

Government grant 1                                  -   

Government grant 2                                  -   

Government grant 3                                  -   

Other                                  -   

Total                                  -   

This year
Please provide details of any 

unfulfilled conditions and other 

contingencies attaching to grants 

that have been recognised in income.

This year

Please give details of other forms of 

government assistance from which 

the charity has directly benefited.

Last year

Last year

Description

Note 4                           Analysis of receipts of government grants

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Description

CC17a (Excel) 9 21/12/202223



This year Last year

£ £

                             -                              -   

                             -                              -   

                             -                              -   

                             -                              -   

This year

Please provide details of the 

accounting policy for the recognition 

and valuation of donated goods, 

facilities and services.

Please provide details of any unfulfilled 

conditions and other contingencies 

attaching to resources from donated 

goods and services not recognised in 

income.

Please give details of other forms of 

other donated goods and services not 

recognised in the accounts, eg 

contribution of unpaid volunteers.

 Last year 

Use of property

Other

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 5                           Donated goods, facilities and services

Seconded staff

CC17a (Excel) 10 21/12/202224



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                (cont)

Unrestricted  

funds

Restricted 

income funds

Endowment 

funds Total funds

Unrestricted  

funds

Restricted 

income 

funds

Endowment 

funds Total funds

£ £

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

Fudraising agents
              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

Operating charity shops
              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

           381                -                    -               381               -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

           381                -                    -               381               -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

Other
              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

      83,400                -                    -          83,400        20,000              -                  -          20,000 

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

      83,400                -                    -          83,400        20,000              -                  -          20,000 

83,781       -              -                       83,781 20,000        -            -                     20,000 

Cost of obtaining investment advice

Incurred seeking legacies

Expenditure on charitable activities:

TOTAL EXPENDITURE

Other information:

Investment management costs:

Total expenditure on charitable 

activities

Total

Incurred seeking donations

Operating a trading company 

undertaking non-charitable trading 

activity

Investment administration costs

Total expenditure on raising funds

Advertising, marketing, direct mail and 

publicity

Start up costs incurred in generating 

new source of future income

Rent collection, property repairs and 

maintenance charges

Operating membership schemes and 

social lotteries

Staging fundraising events

Database development costs

Other trading activities

Incurred seeking grants

Separate material item of expense

Portfolio management costs

Intellectual property licencing costs

Total other expenditure

Contribution to the Council

Analysis

Expenditure on raising funds:

Note 6                           Analysis of expenditure

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 11 21/12/202225



Analysis of expenditure on charitable activities

Activities 

undertaken 

directly

Grant 

funding of 

activities

Support 

Costs

Total this 

year

Activities 

undertaken 

directly

Grant 

funding of 

activities

Support 

Costs

Total last 

year

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

This year Last year

Activity or programme

Activity 1

Activity 2

Other

Total

CC17a (Excel) 12 21/12/202226



This year Last year

£ £

Extraordinary item 1

                   -                      -   

Extraordinary item 2

                   -                      -   

                   -                      -   

Extraordinary item 3

                   -                      -   

Extraordinary item 4

                   -                      -   

                   -                      -   

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 7                   Extraordinary items

Please explain the nature of each extraordinary item occurring in the period.

Total extrordinary items

Description

CC17a (Excel) 13 21/12/202227



This year Last year This year Last year This year Last year

£ £ £ £ £ £

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

This year Last year

£ £

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   Total

Total

8.2   Where a consortia or similar arrangement exists whereby 2 or more charities co-operate to achieve economies in the 

purchase of goods or services, please discose details of any balances outstanding between any participating members.

Balance held at period end
Description/name of party

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 8                   Funds received as agent

Amount paid out

Related 

party (Yes 

or No)

Balance held at period end

8.1   Please complete this note if the charity has agreed to administer the funds of another entity as its agent.  Note: If a charity 

is acting as an agent, it should not recognise the income in the Statement of Financial Activities or the Balance Sheet.

Amount received

Description/name of party

CC17a (Excel) 14 21/12/202228



Raising funds Activity 1 Activity 2 Activity 3 Grand total Basis of allocation

£ £ £ £ £ (Describe method)

Governance
                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Other
                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Total

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Raising funds Activity 1 Activity 2 Activity 3 Grand total Basis of allocation

£ £ £ £ £ (Describe method)

Governance
                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Other
                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Total

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Last year

Support cost 

(examples)

Please provide details of the accounting policy 

adopted for the apportionment of costs between 

activities and any estimation techniques used to 

calculate their apportionment.

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 9                           Support Costs

Please complete this note if the charity has analysed its expenses using activity 

categories and has support costs.  

Support cost 

(examples)

This year

CC17a (Excel) 15 21/12/202229



This year Last year

£ £

                    -                      -   

                    -                      -   

                    -                      -   

                    -                      -   

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 10                           Details of certain items of expenditure

Other fees (for example: financial advice, consultancy, accountancy services) paid 

to the independent examiner

Please provide details of the amount paid for any statutory external scrutiny of 

accounts and other services provided by your independent examiner.  If nothing 

was paid please enter '0' in the appropriate box(es).

10.1 Fees for examination of the accounts

Independent examiner’s fees

Assurance services other than audit or independent examination

Tax advisory fees

CC17a (Excel) 16 21/12/202230



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                              (cont)

This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

This year:

Last year:

This year Last year

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

Band

Please provide the total amount paid to key management 

personnel (includes trustees and senior management) for their 

services to the charity.  For specific amounts paid to trustees, 

see Note 28.

Please give details of the number of employees whose total employee benefits (excluding employer 

pension costs) fell within each band of £10,000 from £60,000 upwards.  If there are no such transactions, 

please enter 'true' in the box provided.

Note 11                           Paid employees

Salaries and wages

Please complete this note if the charity has any employees.

11.1 Staff Costs

Social security costs

Other employee benefits

Total staff costs

Pension costs (defined contribution scheme)

Please provide details of expenditure on staff working for the 

charity whose contracts are with and are paid by a related party

Please provide details of expenditure on staff working for the 

charity whose contracts are with and are paid by a related party

No employees received employee benefits (excluding employer 

pension costs) for the reporting period of more than £60,000

Number of employees

£60,000 to £69,999

£70,000 to £79,999

£80,000 to £89,999

£90,000 to £99,999

£100,000 to £109,999

CC17a (Excel) 17 21/12/202231



This year Last year

Number Number

Fundraising                              -                                -   

Charitable Activities                              -                                -   

Governance                              -                                -   

Other                              -                                -   

Total                              -                                -   

This year

Last year

This year

Last year

This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

Please explain the nature of the 

payment

Please state the legal authority or 

reason for making the payment

Please state the amount of the payment (or value of any waiver of 

a right to an asset)

11.3 Ex-gratia payments to employees and others (excluding trustees)

11.2 Average head count in the year

Please complete if an ex-gratia payment is made.

The parts of the charity in which the 

employees work

CC17a (Excel) 18 21/12/202232



This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

Please state the accounting policy for any redundancy or 

termination payments

11.4 Redundancy payments

The extent of redundancy funding at the balance sheet date

The nature of the payment (cash, asset 

etc.)

Please complete if any redundancy or termination payment is made in the period.

Total amount of payment

CC17a (Excel) 19 21/12/202233



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

This year Last year

£ £

                                      -                                      -   

12.3  Please complete this section where the charity participates in a multi-employer defined benefit pension plan 

that is accounted for as a defined contribution plan.

Describe the extent to which the charity 

can be liable to the plan for other 

entities' obligations under the terms 

and conditions of the multi-employer 

plan.  If this is different for last year, 

provide details 

Provide an explanation of how any 

liability arising from an agreement with 

a multi-employer plan to fund a deficit 

has been determined.  If this is different 

for last year, provide details

Note 12                       Defined contribution pension scheme or defined benefit scheme accounted for as a 

defined contribution scheme.

12.1   Please complete this note if a defined contribution pension scheme is operated.

Please provide such information as is 

available about the plan's surplus or 

deficit and the implications, if any, for 

the reporting charity for this year and 

last year, if different

Please confirm that although the 

scheme is accounted for as a defined 

contribution plan, it is a defined benefit 

plan.

12.2  Please complete this section where the charity participates in a defined benefit pension plan but is unable to 

ascertain its share of the underlying assets and liabilities.

Please explain the basis for allocating the liability and expense of 

defined contribution pension scheme between activities and 

between restricted and unrestricted funds.

Amount of contributions recognised in the SOFA as an expense

CC17a (Excel) 20 21/12/202234



This year:

Analysis

Grants to 

institutions Grants to individuals Support costs Total
£ £

Activity or project 1                                -                                       -                               -   -                            

Activity or project 2                                -                                       -                               -   -                            

Activity or project 3                                -                                       -                               -   -                            

Activity or project 4                                -                                       -                               -   -                            

Total                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Yes

Please provide 

details of charity's 

URL.

No
Provide details 

below

Total amount of 

grants paid £

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

TOTAL GRANTS PAID -                            

Other unanalysed grants

Total grants to institutions in reporting period

Purpose

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 13                           Grantmaking

Please complete this note if the charity made any grants or donations which in aggregate form a material part of the 

charitable activities undertaken.

13.1 Analysis of grants paid (included in cost of charitable activities)

13.2 Grants made to institutions 

Please enter “Nil” if the charity does not identify and/or allocate support costs.

Names of institution

My charity has made grants to particular institutions that are material in the 

context of its grantmaking.  Details of the institution supported, purpose of the 

grant and total paid to each institution is available on the charity's web site.

CC17a (Excel) 21 21/12/202235



Last year:

Analysis

Grants to 

institutions Grants to individuals Support costs Total
£ £

Activity or project 1                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Activity or project 2                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Activity or project 3                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Activity or project 4                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Total                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Yes

Please provide 

details of charity's 

URL.

No
Provide details 

below

Total amount of 

grants paid £

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

TOTAL GRANTS PAID -                            

Total grants to institutions in reporting period

Other unanalysed grants

My charity has made grants to particular institutions that are material in the 

context of its grantmaking.  Details of the institution supported, purpose of the 

grant and total paid to each institution is available on the charity's web site.

Names of institution Purpose

13.3 Analysis of grants paid (included in cost of charitable activities)

Please enter “Nil” if the charity does not identify and/or allocate support costs.

13.4 Grants made to institutions 

CC17a (Excel) 22 21/12/202236



Freehold land & 

buildings

Other land & 

buildings

Plant, 

machinery and 

motor 

vehicles

Fixtures, fittings 

and equipment

Total

£ £ £ £ £

At the beginning of the year                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Additions                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Revaluations                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Disposals                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Transfers *                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

At end of the year                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

**Basis SL or RB (Straight 

Line or Reducing 

Balance)

SL or RB SL or RB SL or RB SL or RB

** Rate 

At beginning of the year                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Disposals                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Depreciation                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Impairment                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Transfers*                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

At end of the year                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Net book value at the beginning of the year                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Net book value at the end of the year                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                         (cont)

14.3 Net book value

14.2 Depreciation and impairments 

14.1 Cost or valuation

Note 14                           Tangible fixed assets

Please complete this note if the charity has any tangible fixed assets

CC17a (Excel) 23 21/12/202237



14.4  Impairment

14.5  Revaluation

This year Last year

                          -                              -   

This year Last year

£ £

                          -                              -   

                          -                              -   

*  The "transfers" row is for movements between fixed asset categories.

** Please indicate the method of depreciation by deleting the method not applicable (SL = straight line; RB = reducing balance). Also please 

indicate the rate of depreciation: for straight line, what is the anticipated life of the asset (in years); for reducing balance, what is the 

percentage annual deduction.

14.6  Other disclosures

(iii)   Details of the existence and carrying amounts of property, plant and 

equipment to which the charity has restricted title or that are pledged as 

security for liabilities.

(i)   Please state the amount of borrowing costs, if any, capitalised in the construction of 

tangible fixed assets and the capitalisation rate used.

(ii)   Please provide the amount of contractual commitments for the acquisition of tangible 

fixed assets.

the name of independent valuer, if applicable

 the carrying amount that would have been recognised had the assets been 

carried under the cost model.

 the methods applied and significant assumptions

This year:  Please provide a description of the events and circumstances that 

led to the recognition or reversal of an impairment loss.

 the effective date of the revaluation

Last year:  Please provide a description of the events and circumstances that 

led to the recognition or reversal of an impairment loss.

If an accounting policy of revaluation is adopted, please provide:

CC17a (Excel) 24 21/12/202238



Research & 

development

Patents and 

trademarks

Other Total

£ £ £ £

At beginning of the year                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Additions                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Disposals                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Revaluations                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Transfers *                   -                     -                     -                     -   

At end of the year                   -                     -                     -                     -   

**Basis SL or RB SL or RB SL or RB SL or RB Straight Line 

("SL") or 

Reducing 

Balance 

("RB")

** Rate 

At beginning of the year                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Disposals                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Amortisation                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Impairment                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Transfers*                   -                     -                     -                     -   

At end of year                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Net book value at the beginning 

of the year

                  -                     -                     -                     -   

Net book value at the end of the 

year

                  -                     -                     -                     -   

Policies for the recognition of any capital 

development

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                    (cont)

Note 15                          Intangible assets

Please complete this note if the charity has any intangible assets

15.1 Cost or valuation

15.2 Amortisation and impairments 

15.4 Accounting policy

Please disclose the accounting policy for intangible fixed assets including:

Reasons for choosing amortisation rates

15.3 Net book value

CC17a (Excel) 25 21/12/202239



15.5 Impairment

This year:

Last year:

15.6 Revaluation

** Please indicate the method of depreciation by deleting the method not applicable (SL = straight line; RB = 

reducing balance). Also please indicate the rate of depreciation: for straight line, what is the anticipated life 

of the asset (in years); for reducing balance, what is the percentage annual deduction.

*  The "transfers" row is for movements between fixed asset categories.

 the effective date of the revaluation

(iv)  State the amount of research and development 

expenditure recognised as expenditure in the year.

(v)   Please detail the headings in the SOFA in which a 

charge for amortisation of intangible assets is included.

the name of independent valuer, if applicable

 the methods applied

(vi)   For any material intangible assets, please provide a 

description, its carrying amount and any remaining 

amortisation period.

(i)   If your intangible asset was acquired by way of grant, 

provide value on initial recognition and carrying amount 

of the asset.

(ii)     Details of the carrying amounts of any intangible 

assets to which the charity has restricted title or that are 

pledged as security for liabilities.

Please provide a description of the events and 

circumstances that led to the recognition or reversal of an 

impairment loss.

15.7 Other disclosures

(iii)   Please provide the amount of contractual 

commitments for the acquisition of intangible assets.

If an accounting policy of revaluation is adopted, please provide:

 the carrying amount that would have been recognised 

had the assets been carried under the cost model.

Please provide a description of the events and 

circumstances that led to the recognition or reversal of an 

impairment loss.

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 26 21/12/202240



(i)   Explain the nature and scale of 

heritage assets held.

(ii)   Explain the policy for the 

acquisition, preservation, 

management and disposal of heritage 

assets.

Heritage asset 

1

Heritage asset 

2

Heritage asset 

3

Heritage asset 

4

Total

£ £ £ £ £

At beginning of the year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Additions                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Disposals                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Revaluations                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Transfers *                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

At end of the year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

**Basis Straight Line 

("SL") or 

Reducing 

Balance 

("RB")** Rate 

At beginning of the year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Disposals                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Depreciation                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Impairment                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Transfers*                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

At end of year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Net book value at the beginning of the 

year

                   -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Net book value at the end of the year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

This year Last year

16.3 Depreciation and impairments 

16.4 Net book value

16.2 Cost or valuation

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                  (cont)

Note 16                           Heritage assets

Please complete this note if the charity has heritage assets

16.1 General disclosures for all charities holding heritage assets

CC17a (Excel) 27 21/12/202241



16.5 Impairment

This year

Last year

16.6 Revaluation

At valuation 

Group A

At cost Group 

B

Total

£ £ £

Carrying amount at the beginning of the 

period

                   -                      -                   -   

Additions                    -                      -                   -   

Disposals                    -                      -                   -   

Depreciation/impairment                    -                      -                   -   

Revaluation                    -                      -                   -   

Carrying amount at the end of period                    -                      -                   -   

(i)   Explain the reason why heritage 

assets have not been recognised on 

the balance sheet.

(ii)   Describe the significance and 

nature of heritage assets.

(iii)   Disclose information that is 

helpful in assessing the value of 

heritage assets.

(iv)   Explain the reason why it is not 

practicable to obtain a valuation of 

heritage assets.

This year Last year

Please provide a description of the events and circumstances that 

led to the recognition or reversal of an impairment loss.

If an accounting policy of revaluation is adopted, please provide:

Please provide a description of the events and circumstances that 

led to the recognition or reversal of an impairment loss.

qualifications of independent valuer

 the methods applied and significant assumptions

the name of independent valuer, if applicable

 the effective date of the revaluation

any significant limitations on the valuation

16.7 Analysis of heritage assets by class or group distinguishing those at cost and those at valuation

16.8 Heritage assets (where heritage assets are not recoignised on the balance sheet)

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 28 21/12/202242



CC17a (Excel) 29 21/12/202243



2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

£ £ £ £ £

Purchases

Group A                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group B                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group C                      - 

Other                      - 

Donations

Group A                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group B                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group C                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Other                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Total additions                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Charge for impairment

Group A                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group B                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group C                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Other                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Total charge for impairment                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Disposals 

Group A - carrying amount                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group B - carrying amount                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group C                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Other                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Total disposals                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

16.9 Five year summary of heritage assets transactions

CC17a (Excel) 30 21/12/202244



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Cash & cash 

equivalents

Listed 

investments

Investment 

properties

Social 

investments
Other Total

Carrying (fair) value at beginning of 

period

               -                  -               491,000                     -                       -               491,000 

Add: additions to investments during 

period*

               -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Less: disposals at carrying value                -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Less: impairments                -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Add: Reversal of impairments                -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Add/(deduct): transfer in/(out) in the 

period

               -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Add/(deduct): net gain/(loss) on 

revaluation

               -                  -                       -                       -                        -   

Carrying (fair) value at end of year                -                  -               491,000                     -                       -               491,000 

This year:

Analysis of investments

Cash or cash equivalents

Investment properties

Last year:

Analysis of investments

Cash or cash equivalents

Investment properties

                                                 -   

Total

Grand total (Fair value at year end+Cost less impairment)

                                       491,000 

Other investments 

Total

                                                -   

Social investments                                                  -   

Grand total (Fair value at year end+Cost less impairment)

                                                                                                      -   

                                                                                                      -   

                                                 -   

Other investments                                                  -                                                   -   

Fair value at year end Cost less impairment

                                                 -                                                   -   

                                                 -                                                   -   

                                                 -                                                   -   

                                                 -                                                   -   

                                                 -                                                   -   

Note 17                         Investment assets

Please complete this note if the charity has any investment assets.

17.1 Fixed assets investments (please provide for each class of investment)

Listed investments

*Please specify additions resulting from 

acquisitions through business combinations, if 

any.

Please note that Fair Value in this context is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged between knowlegable and 

willing parties in an arm's length transaction.  For traded securities, the fair value is the value of the security quoted on the 

London Stock Exchange Daily Official List or equivalent.  For other assets where there is no market price on a traded market, 

it is the trustees' or valuers' best estimate of fair value.

Cost less impairment

                                                 -                                                   -   

Fair value at year end

£

                                                -   

£

                                                 -   

17.2  Please provide a breakdown of investments shown above agreeing with the balance sheet row B04 

differentiating between those held at fair value and those held at cost less impairment. 

                                                -   

                                                -   

                                                -   

£ £

Listed investments

Social investments

CC17a (Excel) 31 21/12/202245



17.5 Guarantees

17.3 If your charity holds investment properties, please complete the following note:

                                                 -   

17.4  Please provide a breakdown of current asset investments, if applicable, agreeing with the balance sheet.

Last year

                                                -                                                    -   

                                                 -   

This year

(iv)   Explain any contractual obligations for the purchase, 

construction or development of investment property or for 

repairs, maintenance or enhancements

                                                -   

(ii)   Name or independent valuer, if applicable, and relevant 

qualifications

(iii)   Provide details of any restrictions on the ability to realise 

investment property or on the remittance of income or 

disposal proceeds

                                                 -   

Total

                                                -   

                                                -   

                                                 -   

 Property is a grade II listed 

building of historical significance 

and

the charities aims are to maintain 

the structure and external

appearance. 

 Fair Value of investment 

property is based on actual & 

estimated

rental values 

 Wilks, Head & Eve 

This year Last year

Please provide details and amount of any guarantee made to 

or on behalf of a third party

Name of the entity or entities benefitting from those 

guarantees

Please explain how the guarantee furthers the charity's aims

This year Last year

 Fair Value of investment 

property is based on actual & 

estimated

rental values 

 Wilks, Head & Eve 

                                                -   

                                                -   

                                                 -   

 Property is a grade II listed 

building of historical significance 

and

the charities aims are to 

maintain the structure and 

external

appearance. 

Analysis of current asset investments

Cash or cash equivalents

Listed investments

Investment properties

(i)   Explain the methods and significant assumptions in 

determining the fair value of investment property held by the 

charity

Social investments

Other investments 

£ £

CC17a (Excel) 32 21/12/202246



 This year £  Last year £ 

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

 This year £  Last year £ 

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

Where a charity has provided financial assets as 

a form of security, the carrying amount of the 

financial asset pledged as security and the terms 

and conditions relating to its pledge.

For all investments measured at fair value, the 

basis for determining the value, including any 

assumptions applied when using a valuation 

technique.

 Total 

17.7 Additional information

Please provide information about the significance 

of investments to the charity's financial position 

or performance eg. terms and conditions of loans 

or the use of hedging to manage financial risk.

Amounts receivable after more than 1 year 

Amounts payable after more than 1 year 

Amounts receivable within 1 year 

Terms and conditions eg interest rate, security 

provided

Value of any concessionary loans which have 

been committed but not taken up at the reporting 

date

Amounts payable within 1 year 

17.6 Concessionary loans

Amount of concessionary loans made (Multiple 

loans made may be disclosed in aggregate provided 

that such aggregation does not obsure significant 

information ).

 Total 

 Description 

 This year  Last year 

 This year  Last year 

Amount of concessionary loans received (Multiple 

loans received may be disclosed in aggregate 

provided that such aggregation does not obsure 

significant information).

 Description 

CC17a (Excel) 33 21/12/202247



Section C                                     Notes to the accounts                                  (cont)

For 

distribution

For resale For 

distribution

For resale

£ £ £ £ £

Charitable activities:

Opening                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Added in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Expensed in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Impaired                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Closing                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Other trading activities:

Opening                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Added in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Expensed in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Impaired                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Closing                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Other:

Opening                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Added in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Expensed in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Impaired                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Closing                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Total this year                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Total previous year                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Work in 

progress

18.1  Please state the carrying amount of stock and work in progress analysed between 

activities. 

Note 18                         Stocks

Please complete this note if the charity holds any stock items

18.2   Please specify the carrying amount of 

any stocks pledged as security for liabilities

Stock Donated goods

This year Last year

£ £

CC17a (Excel) 34 21/12/202248



Please complete this note if the charity has any 

debtors or prepayments.

19.1     Analysis of debtors
This year Last year

£ £
                  -                    -   

Trade debtors                  -                    -   

Prepayments and accrued income                  -                    -   

Other debtors                  -                    -   

Total

This year Last year
 £ £

                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   
                 -                    -   

Note 19                         Debtors and prepayments

Please complete 19.2 where a material debtor is recoverable more than a year after the reporting date.

19.2     Analysis of debtors recoverable in more than 1 year (included in debtors above)

Trade debtors

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                               (cont)

Prepayments and accrued income

Other debtors

Total

CC17a (Excel) 35 21/12/202249



Section C                                          Notes to the accounts                                                   (cont)

Note 20                         Creditors and accruals

20.1 Analysis of creditors

This year Last year This year Last year

 £ £ £ £

Accruals for grants payable                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Bank loans and overdrafts                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Trade creditors                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Payments received on account for contracts or 

performance-related grants                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Accruals and deferred income                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Taxation and social security                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Other creditors                  -                      -                       -                     -   
Total                  -                      -                       -                     -   

20.2 Deferred income

Please explain the reasons why income is deferred.

Movement in deferred income account This year Last year

£ £
Balance at the start of the reporting period                     -                     -   

Amounts added in current period                     -                     -   

Amounts released to income from previous periods                     -                     -   

                    -                     -   

Amounts falling due within 

one year

Amounts falling due after 

more than one year

Balance at the end of the reporting period

Please complete this note if the charity has any creditors or accruals.

Please complete this note if the charity has deferred income.

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 36 21/12/202250



Note 21  Provisions for liabilities and charges

21.1  Movements in recognised provisions and funding commitment during the period

This year Last year

£ £
                       -                               -   

                       -                               -   

                       -                               -   

                       -                               -   
                       -                               -   

21.2  Please provide:

 - a brief description of any obligations on the 

balance sheet and the expected amount and timing of 

resulting payments;

 - an indication of the uncertainties about the amount 

or timing of those outflows; and

 - the amount of any expected reimbursement, stating 

the amount of any asset that has been recognised for 

that expected reimbursement.

21.3  For any funding commitment that is not 

recognised as a liability or provision, provide details 

of commitment made, the time frame of that 

commitment, any performance-related conditions and 

details of how the commitment will be funded (with 

contracts for capital expenditure separately 

identified).

21.4  Where unrestricted funds have been designated 

to a fund commitment, please disclose the nature of 

any amounts designated and the likely timing of that 

expenditure.

Amounts added in current period

Amounts charged against the provision in the current period

Unused amounts reversed during the period

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                               (cont)

Please complete this note if you have included in charity expenditure any provisions.  A provision is made when the charity 

has a liability of uncertain timing or amount.

Balance at the start of the reporting period

Balance at the end of the reporting period

This year Last year

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 37 21/12/202251



22.1  Please provide information about the significance of 

financial instruments (eg. debtors, creditors, investments 

etc) to the charity's financial position or performance, for 

example, the terms and conditions of loans or the use of 

hedging to manage financial risk.

22.2  If the charity has provided financial assets as a form of 

security, the carrying amount of the financial assets pledged 

as security and the terms and conitions related to its pledge 

should be given here.

Note 22   Other disclosures for debtors, creditors and other basic financial instruments

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

 This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 38 21/12/202252



23.1  Contingent liabilities

This year

Description of item including its legal nature.  Please 

describe any security provided in connection to the 

liability.

Last year

Description of item including its legal nature.  Please 

describe any security provided in connection to the 

liability.

23.2  Contingent assets

This year

Description of item

Last year

Description of item

Explain any uncertainties relating to the amount or 

timing of settlement; and the possibilty of any 

reimbursement

Where it is not practical to make one or more of these 

disclosures, please state this fact

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                 (cont)

Estimate of financial effect

Note 23  Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Where the charity has contingent liabililities, please complete the following section unless the possibility of 

their existence is remote.

Estimate of financial effect

Estimate of financial effect

Where the charity has contingent assets, please complete the following section when their existence is 

probable

Please provide the following information where practicable:

23.4  Other disclosures for contingent assets and/or liabilities

This year Last year

Estimate of financial effect

CC17a (Excel) 39 21/12/202253



Note 24                     Cash at bank and in hand

This year Last year

£ £
                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   

Other                  -                    -   
                 -                    -   

Cash at bank and on hand

Total 

Short term cash investments (less than 3 months maturity date)

Short term deposits

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

CC17a (Excel) 40 21/12/202254



Note 25             Fair value of assets and liabilities

25.1  Please provide details of the charity's 

exposure to credit risk (the risk of incurring a loss 

due to a debtor not paying what is owed) , liquidity 

risk (the risk of not being able to meet short term 

financial demands) and market risk (the risk that 

the value of an investment will fall due to changes 

in the market) arising from financial instruments to 

which the charity is exposed at the end of the 

reporting period and explain how the charity 

manages those risks.

25.2  Please give details of the amount of change 

in the fair value of basic financial instruments 

(debtors, creditors, investments (see section 11, 

FRS 102 SORP)) measured at fair value through 

the SoFA that is attributable to changes in credit 

risk.

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                          (cont)

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 41 21/12/202255



Section C                                       Notes to the accounts                                      (cont)

Please provide details of the nature of the 

event

Provide an estimate of the financial effect 

of the  event or a statement that such an 

estimate cannot be made

Note 26                         Events after the end of the reporting period

Please complete this note events (not requiring adjustment to the accounts) 

have occurred after the end of the reporting period but before the accounts 

are authorised which relate to conditions that arose after the end of the 

reporting period.

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 42 21/12/202256



Fund 

balances 

brought 

forward Income Expenditure Transfers

Gains and 

losses

Fund 

balances 

carried 

forward

£ £ £ £ £ £

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

Other funds N/a N/a                  -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

* Key: PE - permanent endowment funds; EE - expendible endowment funds; R - restricted income funds, including special trusts, of the charity; and U - unrestricted 

funds

27.1 Details of material funds held and movements during the CURRENT reporting period

Fund names

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 27                         Charity funds

Type PE, EE  

R or UR *
Purpose and Restrictions

Total Funds

Please give details of the movements of material individual funds in the reporting period together with a balancing figure for 'Other funds'.  The 'Total funds' figure 

below should reconcile to 'Total funds' in the blanace sheet.

CC17a (Excel) 43 21/12/2022

57



Fund 

balances 

brought 

forward Income Expenditure Transfers

Gains and 

losses

Fund 

balances 

carried 

forward

£ £ £ £ £ £

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

Other funds N/a N/a                  -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 27                         Charity funds (cont)

27.2 Details of material funds held and movements during the PREVIOUS reporting period

Please give details of the movements of material individual funds in the reporting period together with a balancing figure for 'Other funds'.  The 'Total funds' figure 

below should reconcile to 'Total funds' in the blanace sheet.

* Key: PE - permanent endowment funds; EE - expendible endowment funds; R - restricted income funds, including special trusts, of the charity; and U - unrestricted 

funds

Fund names

Type PE, EE  

R or UR *
Purpose and Restrictions

Total Funds

CC17a (Excel) 44 21/12/2022

58



This year

Amount

Between unrestricted and 

restricted funds

Between endowment and 

restricted funds

Between endowment and 

unrestricted funds

Last year

Amount

Between unrestricted and 

restricted funds

Between endowment and 

restricted funds

Between endowment and 

unrestricted funds

This year

Planned use Amount

Last year

Planned use Amount

Reason for transfer and where endowment is converted to income, 

legal power for its conversion

27.4 Designated funds

Purpose of the designation

27.3  Transfers between funds

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                 (cont)

Note 27                         Charity funds (cont)

Reason for transfer and where endowment is converted to income, 

legal power for its conversion

Purpose of the designation

CC17a (Excel) 45 21/12/202259



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

This year

Remuneration Pension 

contribution

Redundancy 

(including 

loss of 

office)/ex 

gratia

Other TOTAL

£ £ £ £ £

                   -                   -                    -                -   
               -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

Last year

Remuneration Pension 

contribution

Redundancy 

(including 

loss of 

office)/ex 

gratia

Other TOTAL

£ £ £ £

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

None of the trustees have been paid any remuneration or received any other benefits from an 

employment with their charity or a related entity (True or False)

In the period the charity has paid trustees remuneration and benefits.  Please give the amount of, and legal authority for, any 

remuneration or other benefits paid to a trustee by the charity or any institution or company connected with it. 

Name of trustee

Note 28                         Transactions with trustees and related parties

 If the charity has any transactions with related parties (other than the trustee expenses explained in guidance notes) details 

of such transactions should be provided in this note.  If there are no transactions to report, please enter “True” in the box or 

"False" if there are transactions to report. 

Name of trustee

Legal authority (eg 

order, governing 

document)

 28.1 Trustee remuneration and benefits

None of the trustees have been paid any remuneration or received any other benefits from an 

employment with their charity or a related entity (True or False)

In the period the charity has paid trustees remuneration and benefits.  Please give the amount of, and legal authority for, any 

remuneration or other benefits paid to a trustee by the charity or any institution or company connected with it. 

Amounts paid or benefit value 

Legal authority (eg 

order, governing 

document)

Amounts paid or benefit value 

Please give details of why remuneration or other 

employment benefits were paid.

Where an ex gratia payment has been made to a trustee, 

provide an explanation of the nature of the payment.

Where an ex gratia payment has been made to a trustee, 

provide an explanation of the nature of the payment.

Please give details of why remuneration or other 

employment benefits were paid.

CC17a (Excel) 46 21/12/202260



This year

Name of the trustee 

or related party

Relationship 

to charity

Description of the 

transaction(s)
Amount

Balance at 

period end

Amounts 

written off 

during 

reporting 

period

£ £ £

28.2 Trustees' expenses

 If the charity has paid trustees expenses for fulfilling their duties, details of such transactions should be provided in this 

note.  If there are no transactions to report, please enter “True” in the box below. If there are transactions to report, please 

enter "False".

£

Accommodation

Other (please specify):

                                  -   

                                  -   

                                       -   

There have been no related party transactions in the reporting period (True or False)

Travel

Please give details of any transaction undertaken by (or on behalf of) the charity in which a related party has a material 

interest, including where funds have been held as agent for related parties.  If there are no such transactions, please enter 

'true' in the box provided.

£

This year

28.3 Transaction(s) with related parties 

Provision for bad debts 

at period end

                                       -   

                                       -   

TOTAL

£

                                  -   

                                  -   

                                       -   

                                       -   

                                  -   

For any related party, please provide details of any 

guarantees given or received.

In relation to the transactions above, please provide the 

terms and conditions, including any security and the nature 

of any payment (consideration) to be provided in settlement.

Please provide the number of trustees reimbursed for expenses or who 

had expenses paid by the charity

                                  -   

Last year

                                       -   

No trustee expenses have been incurred (True or False)

Type of expenses reimbursed

Subsistence

CC17a (Excel) 47 21/12/202261



Last year

Name of the trustee 

or related party

Relationship 

to charity

Description of the 

transaction(s)
Amount

Balance at 

period end

Amounts 

written off 

during 

reporting 

period
£ £ £

There have been no related party transactions in the reporting period (True or False)

Provision for bad debts 

at period end

£

For any related party, please provide details of any 

guarantees given or received.

In relation to the transactions above, please provide the 

terms and conditions, including any security and the nature 

of any payment (consideration) to be provided in settlement.

CC17a (Excel) 48 21/12/202262



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                   (cont)

Note 29                            Additional Disclosures 

The following are significant matters which are not covered in other notes and need to be included to 

provide a proper understanding of the accounts.  If there is insufficient room here, please add a 

separate sheet.

CC17a (Excel) 49 21/12/2022

63



This page is intentionally left blank

64



 

 
 
Trustees’ Annual Report for the period 
 
Period start date: 01/04/2021     Period end date:  31/03/2022         
 
Charity name: Old Town Hall 
 
Charity registration number: 204907 
 
Objectives and Activities 
 
 SORP reference  
Summary of the purposes of 
the charity as set out in its 
governing document 

Para 1.17 An 18th-century listed building in Reigate 
which has been converted into a coffee 
shop. The Grade II-listed building dates 
back to 1728, It was purchased and 
returned to the borough for the benefits of 
the inhabitants in 1922. Its key features 
from this period were maintained and 
conserved including the original brickwork 
and clock tower. 
 

Summary of the main 
activities in relation to those 
purposes for the public 
benefit, in particular, the 
activities, projects or 
services identified in the 
accounts. 

Para 1.17 and 
1.19 

Through a partnership with Café Nero, the 
Old Town Hall was restored and brought 
back into everyday use for the first time in 
nearly 40 years. 
Café Nero has agreed that they will retain 
an element of community use in the 
building, for example a display of local 
artists’ paintings and evening use by 
community groups. 

Statement confirming 
whether the trustees have 
had regard to the guidance 
issued by the Charity 
Commission on public 
benefit 

Para 1.18 The charity trustees have complied with 
their duty of public benefit; in as much as 
the assets mentioned have been 
maintained, conserved and made available 
for public use. 

 
Additional information (optional) 
You may choose to include further statements where relevant about: 
 
 
Policy on grant making 
 
 

 
SORP reference 
Para 1.38 

 

 
Policy on social investment 
including program related 
investment 
 

 
 
Para 1.38 

 

 
 

 
Para 1.38 

 

65



Contribution made by 
volunteers 
 
 
 
Other 
 
 

  

 
 
Achievements and Performance 
 
 SORP reference  
 
 
 
Summary of the main 
achievements of the charity, 
identifying the difference the 
charity’s work has made to 
the circumstances of its 
beneficiaries and any wider 
benefits to society as a 
whole. 

 
 
 
 
 
Para 1.20 

Rental income was received from Café 
Nero, the coffee chain, which has 
contributed to the charity’s objective of 
preserving the building.  

 
Additional information (optional) 
You may choose to include further statements where relevant about: 
 
 
Achievements against 
objectives set 
 
 

 
 
 
Para 1.41 
 
 
 

 

 
 
Performance of fundraising 
activities against objectives 
set 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Para 1.41 

 

 
 
Investment performance 
against objectives 
 
 

 
 
 
Para 1.41 

 

 
Other 
 
 

  

66



 

Financial Review 
 
Review of the charity’s 
financial position at the end 
of the period 

Para 1.21 See accounts. 

Statement explaining the 
policy for holding reserves 
stating why they are held 

Para 1.22 n/a 
 

Amount of reserves held Para 1.22 n/a 
Reasons for holding zero 
reserves 

Para 1.22 Reserves are not required because the 
Council funds the charity. 

Details of fund materially in 
deficit 

Para 1.24 n/a 

Explanation of any 
uncertainties about the 
charity continuing as a going 
concern 

Para 1.23 n/a 

 
Additional information (optional) 
You may choose to include further statements where relevant about: 
 
 
The charity’s principal 
sources of funds (including 
any fundraising)  
 

 
 
 
 
Para 1.47 

 

 
 
Investment policy and 
objectives including any 
social investment policy 
adopted 
 

 
 
 
 
Para 1.46 

 

 
 
A description of the principal 
risks facing the charity  
 
 

 
 
 
Para 1.46 

 

 
Other 
 
 

  

 

  

67



Structure, Governance and Management 
 
Description of charity’s 
trusts: 

  

Type of governing document  
(trust deed, royal charter) 

Para 1.25 
 

Trust Deed 

How is the charity 
constituted?  
(e.g unincorporated 
association, CIO) 

Para 1.25 Trust 

Trustee selection methods 
including details of any 
constitutional provisions e.g. 
election to post or name of 
any person or body entitled 
to appoint one or more 
trustees 

Para 1.25 Reigate & Banstead Borough Council is the 
sole trustee 

 
Additional information (optional) 
You may choose to include further statements where relevant about: 
 
 
Policies and procedures 
adopted for the induction 
and training of trustees 
 

 
 
 
 
Para 1.51 

 

 
 
The charity’s organisational 
structure and any wider 
network with which the 
charity works 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Para 1.51 

 

 
 
Relationship with any related 
parties 
 
 

 
 
 
Para 1.51 

 

 
Other 
 
 

  

 
Reference and Administrative details 
 
Charity name Old Town Hall 
Other name the charity uses n/a 
Registered charity number 204907 
Charity’s principal address Reigate & Banstead Borough Council, 

Town Hall, 
Castlefield Road, 
Reigate, 
Surrey  
RH2 0SH 

 
  

68



 Names of the charity trustees who manage the charity 

 Trustee name Office (if any) 
Dates acted if not for whole 
year 

Name of person (or body) entitled 
to appoint trustee (if any) 

1 
45 Reigate & 
Banstead Borough 
Council Councillors 

  Reigate & Banstead Borough 
Council  

2     

3     

4     

5     

6     

7     

8     

9     

10     

11     

12     

13     

14     

15     

16     

17     

18     

19     

20     
 
 
Corporate trustees – names of the directors at the date the report was approved 

Director name    
n/a    
    
    
    
    
    

 
Name of trustees holding title to property belonging to the charity 
 

Trustee name Dates acted if not for whole year  

n/a   
   
   
   
   
   

 
 
  

69



Funds held as custodian trustees on behalf of others 
Description of the assets 
held in this capacity 
 

n/a 

Name and objects of the 
charity on whose behalf the 
assets are held and how this 
falls within the custodian 
charity’s objects 
 

n/a 

Details of arrangements for 
safe custody and 
segregation of such assets 
from the charity’s own 
assets 
 
 

n/a 

 
Additional information (optional) 

          Names and addresses of advisers (Optional information) 

Type of 
adviser 

Name Address 

   

   

   

   

Name of chief executive or names of senior staff members (Optional information) 

 

 
Exemptions from disclosure 
 
Reason for non-disclosure of key personnel details 

 
n/a 

 

Other optional information 
 
 

 
  

70



Declarations 
 

               The trustees declare that they have approved the trustees’ report above.  
 
              Signed on behalf of the charity’s trustees 

Signature(s)   

Full name(s)   

    Position (eg Secretary, 
Chair, etc) 

  

 

Date 
26th January 2023 

 

 

 

71



This page is intentionally left blank

72



305104

Period start date
01/04/2021 To

Period end 

date 31/03/2022

Recommended categories by 

activity G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 N
o
te

s

Unrestricted  

funds

Restricted 

income 

funds

Endowment 

funds Total funds

Prior year 

funds

£ £ £ £ £

Incoming resources (Note 3) F01 F02 F03 F04 F05

Income and endowments from:

Donations and legacies S01 -             -             -             -             

Charitable activities S02 153,191     -             -             153,191     141,938     

Other trading activities S03 14,114       -             -             14,114       13,500       

Investments S04 1,050         -             1,050         3,973         

Separate material item of income S05 -             -             -             -             -             
Other S06 -             -             -             -             -             

S07 168,355     -             -             168,355     159,411     

Resources expended (Note 6)

Expenditure on:

Raising funds S08 14,114       -             -             14,114       13,500       

Charitable activities S09 154,241     -             -             154,241     145,911     

Separate material item of expense S10 -             -             -             -             -             

Other S11 -             -             -             -             -             

S12 168,355     -             -             168,355     159,411     

S13 0-                -             -             0-                -             
Net gains/(losses) on investments S14 -             -             -             -             -             

S15 0-                -             -             0-                -             

Extraordinary items S16 -             -             -             -             -             

S17 -             -             -             -             -             

S18 -             -             -             -             -             
Other gains/(losses) S19 -             -             -             -             -             

S20 0-                -             -             0-                -             

Reconciliation of funds:

S21 14,519       -             778,765     793,284     793,284     

S22 14,519       -             778,765     793,284     793,284     

1

MANORS OF REIGATE AND HORLEY PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

Annual accounts for the period

Section A                      Statement of financial activities  

Total

Net movement in funds

Total funds brought forward

Total funds carried forward 

Total

Net income/(expenditure) before investment 

gains/(losses)

Net income/(expenditure)

Transfers between funds

Other recognised gains/(losses):

Gains and losses on revaluation of fixed assets for the charity’s own use 

73



G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 N
o

te
s

Unrestricted 

funds

Restricted 

income 

funds

Endowment 

funds

Total this 

year

Total last 

year

£ £ £ £ £

Fixed assets F01 F02 F03 F04 F05

Intangible assets            (Note 15) B01                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Tangible assets              (Note 14) B02        14,519                -                  -          14,519 14,519       

Heritage assets              (Note 16) B03                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Investments                    (Note 17) B04                -                  -                  -                  -   -             
Total fixed assets B05        14,519                -                  -          14,519 14,519       

Current assets
Stocks                             (Note 18) B06                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Debtors                           (Note 19) B07                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Investments                  (Note 17.4) B08                -                  -        778,765      778,765 778,765     
Cash at bank and in hand (Note 24) B09                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Total current assets B10                -                  -        778,765      778,765 778,765     

Creditors: amounts falling due within 

one year              (Note 20) B11                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Net current assets/(liabilities) B12                -                  -        778,765      778,765 778,765     

Total assets less current liabilities B13        14,519                -        778,765      793,284 793,284     

Creditors: amounts falling due after 

one year                (Note 20) B14                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Provisions for liabilities B15                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Total net assets or liabilities B16        14,519                -        778,765 793,284     793,284     

Funds of the Charity
Endowment funds (Note 27) B17                -        778,765      778,765 778,765     

Restricted income funds (Note 27) B18                -                  -   -             

Unrestricted funds B19        14,519                -          14,519 14,519       

Revaluation reserve B20                -   -             
Total funds B21        14,519                -        778,765      793,284 793,284     

Signed by one or two trustees on behalf of all 

the trustees 

Date of 

approval 

dd/mm/yyyy

26/01/2023

Section B                      Balance sheet

Tim Archer

Print NameSignature

CC17a (Excel) 2 21/12/202274



•  and with* ✓

•  and with* ✓

Yes* ✓

No*

Please disclose:

Yes* ✓

No*

Yes* ✓

No*

Please disclose:

(i) the nature of any changes;

1.4 Changes to accounting estimates

(i) the nature of the change in accounting policy;

(ii) the reasons why applying the new accounting policy 

provides more reliable and more relevant information; 

and

(iii) the amount of the adjustment for each line affected 

in the current period, each prior period presented and 

the aggregate amount of the adjustment relating to 

periods before those presented, 3.44 FRS 102 SORP.

* -Tick as appropriate

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts

Note 1      Basis of preparation

 the Statement of Recommended Practice: Accounting and Reporting by Charities 

preparing their accounts in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable 

in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102) issued on 16 July 2014

the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the United Kingdom and Republic of 

Ireland (FRS 102)

1.1 Basis of accounting

This section should be completed by all charities .

The charity constitutes a public benefit entity as defined by 

FRS 102.*

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with:

These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention with items recognised at cost or 

transaction value unless otherwise stated in the relevant note(s) to these accounts.

•  and with the Charities Act 2011.

Where accounts are not prepared on a going 

concern basis, please disclose this fact 

together with the basis on which the trustees 

prepared the accounts and the reason why the 

charity is not regarded as a going concern.

1.2  Going concern

If there are material uncertainties related to events or conditions that cast significant doubt on the charity's 

ability to continue as a going concern, please provide the following details or state "Not applicable", if 

appropriate:

Not Applicable 

Disclosure of any uncertainties that make the 

going concern assumption doubtful;

* -Tick as appropriate

Not Applicable 

An explanation as to those factors that support 

the conclusion that the charity is a going 

concern;

Not Applicable 

* -Tick as appropriate

No material prior year error have been identified in the reporting period (3.47 FRS 102 SORP).

* -Tick as appropriate

Please disclose:

(i) the nature of the prior period error;

(ii) for each prior period presented in the accounts, the 

amount of the correction for each account line item 

affected; and

(iii) the amount of the correction at the beginning of the 

earliest prior period presented in the accounts.

1.3 Change of accounting policy

The accounts present a true and fair view and the accounting policies adopted are those outlined in note {  }.   

No changes to accounting estimates have occurred in the reporting period (3.46 FRS 102 SORP).   

1.5 Material prior year errors 

(iii) where practicable, the effect of the change in one or 

more future periods.

(ii) the effect of the change on income and expense or 

assets and liabilities for the current period; and

CC17a (Excel) 3 21/12/202275



Please provide a description 

of the nature of each change 

in accounting policy

Start of 

period

End of 

period

£ £

Fund balances as previously 

stated

Adjustments:

Fund balance as restated

End of 
£

Adjustments:

Reconcilation of net income/(net expenditure) per previous GAAP to net income/(net expenditure) under FRS 102

Net income/(expenditure) as previously 

stated

Previous period net income/(expenditure) as 

restated

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 2                           Accounting policies 

Please complete this note when first reporting under FRS2102.  Section 35 of FRS102, requires 3 reconciliations to be 

presented, if all are applicable. 

2.1 RECONCILIATION WITH PREVIOUS GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING 

PRACTICE

Reconcilation of funds per previous GAAP to funds determined under FRS 102

Not Applicable

CC17a (Excel) 4 21/12/2022

76



Recognition of income

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

✓

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

This standard list of accounting policies has been applied by the charity except for those ticked "No" or "N/a".  Where a 

different or additional policy has been adopted then this is detailed in the box below.

Gifts in kind for use by the charity are included in the SoFA as income from donations 

when receivable.  

Support costs The charity has incurred expenditure on support costs.

Volunteer help  

Donated goods for resale are measured at fair value on initial recognition, which is the 

expected proceeds from sale less the expected costs of sale, and recognised in 'Income 

from other trading activities' with the corresponding stock recognised in the balance 

sheet.  On its sale the value of stock is charged against 'Income from other trading 

activities' and the proceeds from  sale are also recognised as 'Income from other trading 

activities'.

Goods donated for on-going use by the charity are recognised as tangible fixed assets 

and included in the SoFA as incoming resources when receivable.  

The value of any voluntary help received is not included in the accounts but is described 

in the trustees’ annual report.

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 2                           Accounting policies 

2.2 INCOME

These are included in the Statement of Financial Activities (SoFA) when:

•       the charity becomes entitled to the resources;

·       it is more likely than not that the trustees will receive the resources; and

•       the monetary value can be measured with sufficient reliability.

Donated goods

Contractual income and 

performance related 

grants 

Offsetting

There has been no offsetting of assets and liabilities, or income and expenses, unless required or 

permitted by the FRS 102 SORP or FRS 102.

Grants and donations

Grants and donations are only included in the SoFA when the general income recognition 

criteria are met (5.10 to 5.12 FRS102 SORP). 

This is only included in the SoFA once the charity has provided the related goods or 

services or met the performance related conditions.

Donated goods are measured at fair value (the amount for which the asset could be 

exchanged) unless impractical to do so.

In the case of performance related grants, income must only be recognised to the extent 

that the charity has provided the specified goods or services as entitlement to the grant 

only occurs when the performance related conditions are met (5.16 FRS 102 SORP).

Legacies Legacies are included in the SOFA when receipt is probable, that is, when there has 

been grant of probate, the executors have established that there are sufficient assets in 

the estate and any conditions attached to the legacy are either within the control of the 

charity or have been met.

Government grants The charity has received government grants in the reporting period

Tax reclaims on donations 

and gifts

Gift Aid receivable is included in income when there is a valid declaration from the donor.  

Any Gift Aid amount recovered on a donation is considered to be part of that gift and is 

treated as an addition to the same fund as the initial donation unless the donor or the 

terms of the appeal have specified otherwise.

Donated services and facilities that are consumed immediately are recognised as income 

with an equivalent amount recognised as an expense under the appropriate heading in 

the SOFA.

The cost of any stock of goods donated for distribution to beneficiaries is deemed to be 

the fair value of those gifts at the time of their receipt and they are recognised on receipt.  

In the reporting period in which the stocks are distributed, they are recognised as an 

expense at the carrying amount of the stocks at distribution.

Donated services and 

facilities 

Donated services and facilities are included in the SOFA when received at the value of 

the gift to the charity provided the value of the gift can be measured reliably.  

Income from interest, 

royalties and dividends

This is included in the accounts when receipt is probable and the amount receivable can 

be measured reliably.

Income from membership 

subscriptions

Membership subscriptions received in the nature of a gift are recognised in Donations 

and Legacies.

Membership subscriptions which gives a member the right to buy services or other 

benefits are recognised as income earned from the provision of goods and services as 

income from charitable activities.

77



✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

2.4 ASSETS

Yes No N/a

✓

Intangible fixed assets Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Heritage assets Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Settlement of insurance 

claims

Insurance claims are only included in the SoFA when the general income recognition 

criteria are met (5.10 to 5.12 FRS102 SORP) and are included as an item of other 

income in the SoFA.

They are valued at cost.

These are capitalised if they can be used for more than one year, and cost at least 

Redundancy cost The charity made no redundancy payments during the reporting period.

Deferred income No material item of deferred income has been included in the accounts.

Creditors
The charity has creditors which are measured at settlement amounts less any trade 

discounts

Provisions for liabilities

A liability is measured on recognition at its historical cost and then subsequently 

measured at the best estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation at the 

reporting date

Basic financial 

instruments

The charity has intangible fixed assets, that is, non-monetary assets that do not have 

physical substance but are identifiable and are controlled by the charity through custody 

or legal rights.  The amortisation rates and methods used are disclosed in note 9.5

They are valued at cost.

The charity has heritage assets, that is, non-monetary assets with historic, artistic, 

scientific, technological, geophysical or environmental qualities that are held  and 

maintained principally for their contribution to knowledge and culture.  The depreciation 

rates and methods used as disclosed in note 9.6.1.4.

This includes any realised or unrealised gains or losses on the sale of investments and 

any gain or loss resulting from revaluing investments to market value at the end of the 

year.

Membership subscriptions which gives a member the right to buy services or other 

benefits are recognised as income earned from the provision of goods and services as 

income from charitable activities.

2.3 EXPENDITURE AND LIABILITIES
Liability recognition Liabilities are recognised where it is more likely than not that there is a legal or 

constructive obligation committing the charity to pay out resources and the amount of the 

obligation can be measured with reasonable certainty. 

Investment gains and 

losses

The charity accounts for basic financial instruments on initial recognition as per 

paragraph 11.7 FRS102 SORP.  Subsequent measurement is as per paragraphs 11.17 

to 11.19, FRS102 SORP.

Tangible fixed assets for 

use by charity

The depreciation rates and methods used are disclosed in note 9.2.

Governance  and support 

costs

Support costs have been allocated between governance costs and other support.  

Governance costs comprise all costs involving public accountability of the charity and its 

compliance with regulation and good practice.  

Support costs include central functions and have been allocated to activity cost 

categories on a basis consistent with the use of resources, eg allocating property costs 

by floor areas, or per capita, staff costs by the time spent and other costs by their usage.

They are valued at cost.

Investments Fixed asset investments in quoted shares, traded bonds and similar investments are 

valued at initially at cost  and subsequently at fair value (their market value) at the year 

end.  The same treatment is applied to unlisted investments unless fair value cannot be 

measured reliably in which case it is measured at cost less impairment.

Investments held for resale or pending their sale and cash and cash equivalents with a 

maturity date of less than 1 year are treated as current asset investments

Grants with performance 

conditions

Where the charity gives a grant with conditions for its payment being a specific level of 

service or output to be provided, such grants are only recognised in the SoFA once the 

recipient of the grant has provided the specified service or output.

Grants payable without 

performance conditions

Where there are no conditions attaching to the grant that enables the donor charity to 

realistically avoid the commitment, a liability for the full funding obligation must be 

recognised.

Stocks and work in 

progress

Stocks held for sale as part of non-charitable trade are measured at the lower or cost or net 

realisable value.

Goods or services provided as part of a charitable activity are measured at net realisable value 

based on the service potential provided by items of stock.

Work in progress is valued at cost less any foreseeable loss that is likely to occur on the contract.

78



Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

POLICIES ADOPTED 

ADDITIONAL TO OR 

DIFFERENT FROM 

THOSE ABOVE

Debtors

Debtors (including trade debtors and loans receivable) are measured on initial recognition at 

settlement amount after any trade discounts or amount advanced by the charity.  Subsequently, 

they are measured at the cash or other consideration expected to be received.

Current asset investments

The charity has has investments which it holds for resale or pending their sale and cash and cash 

equivalents with a maturity date less than one year. These include cash on deposit and cash 

equivalents with a maturity date of less than one year held for investment purposes rather than to 

meet short term cash commitments as they fall due.

They are valued at fair value except where they qualify as basic financial instruments.

79



Unrestricted  

funds

Restricted 

income 

funds

Endowment 

funds Total funds Prior year

£ £

Donations and gifts               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Gift Aid               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Legacies               -               -                 -                 -               -   

General grants provided by government/other 

charities               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Membership subscriptions and sponsorships 

which are in substance donations               -               -                 -                 -   

Donated goods, facilities and  services               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -   

Total               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Contribution From Council for Grounds

Maintenance & cash for asset enhancements     153,191             -                 -       153,191   141,938 

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total     153,191             -                 -       153,191   141,938 

Rents

      14,114             -                 -         14,114     13,500 

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total       14,114             -                 -         14,114     13,500 

Interest income         1,050             -                 -           1,050       3,973 

Dividend income               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Rental and leasing income               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total         1,050             -                 -           1,050       3,973 

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Conversion of endowment funds into income               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Gain on disposal of a tangible fixed asset held 

for charity's own use               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Gain on disposal of a programme related 

investment               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Royalties from the exploitation of intellectual 

property rights               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total               -               -                 -                 -               -   

    168,355             -                 -       168,355   159,411 

Other information: 

Where any endowment fund is converted into income in the 

reporting period, please give the reason for the conversion.

All income in the prior year was unrestricted except for: 

(please provide description and amounts)

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 3                           Analysis of income

Analysis

Donations 

and legacies:

Charitable 

activities:

Within the income items above the following items are 

material: (please disclose the nature, amount and any prior 

year amounts)
£153,191 Contribution of Services from the Council

TOTAL INCOME

Other:

Other trading 

activities:

Income from 

investments:

Separate 

material item 

of income:

Where any endowment fund is converted into income in the 

prior period, please give the reason for the conversion.

CC17a (Excel) 8 21/12/202280



This year

£

Government grant 1                                  -   

Government grant 2                                  -   

Government grant 3                                  -   

Other                                  -   

Total                                  -   

Last year

£

Government grant 1                                  -   

Government grant 2                                  -   

Government grant 3                                  -   

Other                                  -   

Total                                  -   

This year
Please provide details of any 

unfulfilled conditions and other 

contingencies attaching to grants 

that have been recognised in income.

This year

Please give details of other forms of 

government assistance from which 

the charity has directly benefited.

Last year

Last year

Description

Note 4                           Analysis of receipts of government grants

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Description

CC17a (Excel) 9 21/12/202281



This year Last year

£ £

                             -                              -   

                             -                              -   

                             -                              -   

                             -                              -   

This year

Please provide details of the 

accounting policy for the recognition 

and valuation of donated goods, 

facilities and services.

Please provide details of any unfulfilled 

conditions and other contingencies 

attaching to resources from donated 

goods and services not recognised in 

income.

Please give details of other forms of 

other donated goods and services not 

recognised in the accounts, eg 

contribution of unpaid volunteers.

 Last year 

Use of property

Other

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 5                           Donated goods, facilities and services

Seconded staff

CC17a (Excel) 10 21/12/202282



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                (cont)

Unrestricted  

funds

Restricted 

income funds

Endowment 

funds Total funds

Unrestricted  

funds

Restricted 

income 

funds

Endowment 

funds Total funds

£ £

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

Fudraising agents
              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

Operating charity shops
              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

        1,050                -                    -            1,050          3,973              -                  -            3,973 

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

               -                    -                  -            1,600              -                  -            1,600 

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

        1,050                -                    -            1,050          5,573              -                  -            5,573 

    167,305                -                    -        167,305      153,838              -                  -        153,838 

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

    167,305                -                    -        167,305      153,838              -                  -        153,838 

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

Other
              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

168,355     -              -                     168,355 159,411      -            -                   159,411 

Cost of obtaining investment advice

Incurred seeking legacies

Expenditure on charitable activities:

TOTAL EXPENDITURE

Other information:

Investment management costs:

Total expenditure on charitable 

activities

Total

Incurred seeking donations

Grounds Maintenance, Utilities etc

Operating a trading company 

undertaking non-charitable trading 

activity

Investment administration costs

Total expenditure on raising funds

Advertising, marketing, direct mail and 

publicity

Start up costs incurred in generating 

new source of future income

Rent collection, property repairs and 

maintenance charges

Operating membership schemes and 

social lotteries

Staging fundraising events

Database development costs

Other trading activities

Incurred seeking grants

Separate material item of expense

Portfolio management costs

Intellectual property licencing costs

Total other expenditure

Analysis

Expenditure on raising funds:

Note 6                           Analysis of expenditure

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 11 21/12/202283



Analysis of expenditure on charitable activities

Activities 

undertaken 

directly

Grant 

funding of 

activities

Support 

Costs

Total this 

year

Activities 

undertaken 

directly

Grant 

funding of 

activities

Support 

Costs

Total last 

year

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

This year Last year

Activity or programme

Activity 1

Activity 2

Other

Total

CC17a (Excel) 12 21/12/202284



This year Last year

£ £

Extraordinary item 1

                   -                      -   

Extraordinary item 2

                   -                      -   

                   -                      -   

Extraordinary item 3

                   -                      -   

Extraordinary item 4

                   -                      -   

                   -                      -   

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 7                   Extraordinary items

Please explain the nature of each extraordinary item occurring in the period.

Total extrordinary items

Description

CC17a (Excel) 13 21/12/202285



This year Last year This year Last year This year Last year

£ £ £ £ £ £

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

This year Last year

£ £

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   Total

Total

8.2   Where a consortia or similar arrangement exists whereby 2 or more charities co-operate to achieve economies in the 

purchase of goods or services, please discose details of any balances outstanding between any participating members.

Balance held at period end
Description/name of party

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 8                   Funds received as agent

Amount paid out

Related 

party (Yes 

or No)

Balance held at period end

8.1   Please complete this note if the charity has agreed to administer the funds of another entity as its agent.  Note: If a charity 

is acting as an agent, it should not recognise the income in the Statement of Financial Activities or the Balance Sheet.

Amount received

Description/name of party

CC17a (Excel) 14 21/12/202286



Raising funds Activity 1 Activity 2 Activity 3 Grand total Basis of allocation

£ £ £ £ £ (Describe method)

Ground Maintenance 

                    -             167,305                     -                       -             167,305 
Ground Maintance costs are 

allocated on square footage of 

the land held by the charity 

and charged from the council 

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Other
                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Total

                    -             167,305                     -                       -             167,305 

Raising funds Activity 1 Activity 2 Activity 3 Grand total Basis of allocation

£ £ £ £ £ (Describe method)

Ground Maintenance 

                    -             153,838                     -                       -             153,838 
Recharge of Grounds 

maintainence charges 

apportioned by a percentage 

of the area being maintained.

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Other
                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Total

                    -             153,838                     -                       -             153,838 

Last year

Support cost 

(examples)

Please provide details of the accounting policy 

adopted for the apportionment of costs between 

activities and any estimation techniques used to 

calculate their apportionment.

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 9                           Support Costs

Please complete this note if the charity has analysed its expenses using activity 

categories and has support costs.  

Support cost 

(examples)

This year

CC17a (Excel) 15 21/12/202287



This year Last year

£ £

                    -                      -   

                    -                      -   

                    -                      -   

                    -                      -   

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 10                           Details of certain items of expenditure

Other fees (for example: financial advice, consultancy, accountancy services) paid 

to the independent examiner

Please provide details of the amount paid for any statutory external scrutiny of 

accounts and other services provided by your independent examiner.  If nothing 

was paid please enter '0' in the appropriate box(es).

10.1 Fees for examination of the accounts

Independent examiner’s fees

Assurance services other than audit or independent examination

Tax advisory fees

CC17a (Excel) 16 21/12/202288



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                              (cont)

This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

This year:

Last year:

This year Last year

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

Band

Please provide the total amount paid to key management 

personnel (includes trustees and senior management) for their 

services to the charity.  For specific amounts paid to trustees, 

see Note 28.

Please give details of the number of employees whose total employee benefits (excluding employer 

pension costs) fell within each band of £10,000 from £60,000 upwards.  If there are no such transactions, 

please enter 'true' in the box provided.

Note 11                           Paid employees

Salaries and wages

Please complete this note if the charity has any employees.

11.1 Staff Costs

Social security costs

Other employee benefits

Total staff costs

Pension costs (defined contribution scheme)

Please provide details of expenditure on staff working for the 

charity whose contracts are with and are paid by a related party

Please provide details of expenditure on staff working for the 

charity whose contracts are with and are paid by a related party

No employees received employee benefits (excluding employer 

pension costs) for the reporting period of more than £60,000

Number of employees

£60,000 to £69,999

£70,000 to £79,999

£80,000 to £89,999

£90,000 to £99,999

£100,000 to £109,999

CC17a (Excel) 17 21/12/202289



This year Last year

Number Number

Fundraising                              -                                -   

Charitable Activities                              -                                -   

Governance                              -                                -   

Other                              -                                -   

Total                              -                                -   

This year

Last year

This year

Last year

This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

Please explain the nature of the 

payment

Please state the legal authority or 

reason for making the payment

Please state the amount of the payment (or value of any waiver of 

a right to an asset)

11.3 Ex-gratia payments to employees and others (excluding trustees)

11.2 Average head count in the year

Please complete if an ex-gratia payment is made.

The parts of the charity in which the 

employees work

CC17a (Excel) 18 21/12/202290



This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

Please state the accounting policy for any redundancy or 

termination payments

11.4 Redundancy payments

The extent of redundancy funding at the balance sheet date

The nature of the payment (cash, asset 

etc.)

Please complete if any redundancy or termination payment is made in the period.

Total amount of payment

CC17a (Excel) 19 21/12/202291



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

This year Last year

£ £

                                      -                                      -   

12.3  Please complete this section where the charity participates in a multi-employer defined benefit pension plan 

that is accounted for as a defined contribution plan.

Describe the extent to which the charity 

can be liable to the plan for other 

entities' obligations under the terms 

and conditions of the multi-employer 

plan.  If this is different for last year, 

provide details 

Provide an explanation of how any 

liability arising from an agreement with 

a multi-employer plan to fund a deficit 

has been determined.  If this is different 

for last year, provide details

Note 12                       Defined contribution pension scheme or defined benefit scheme accounted for as a 

defined contribution scheme.

12.1   Please complete this note if a defined contribution pension scheme is operated.

Please provide such information as is 

available about the plan's surplus or 

deficit and the implications, if any, for 

the reporting charity for this year and 

last year, if different

Please confirm that although the 

scheme is accounted for as a defined 

contribution plan, it is a defined benefit 

plan.

12.2  Please complete this section where the charity participates in a defined benefit pension plan but is unable to 

ascertain its share of the underlying assets and liabilities.

Please explain the basis for allocating the liability and expense of 

defined contribution pension scheme between activities and 

between restricted and unrestricted funds.

Amount of contributions recognised in the SOFA as an expense

CC17a (Excel) 20 21/12/202292



This year:

Analysis

Grants to 

institutions Grants to individuals Support costs Total
£ £

Activity or project 1                                -                                       -                               -   -                            

Activity or project 2                                -                                       -                               -   -                            

Activity or project 3                                -                                       -                               -   -                            

Activity or project 4                                -                                       -                               -   -                            

Total                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Yes

Please provide 

details of charity's 

URL.

No
Provide details 

below

Total amount of 

grants paid £

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

TOTAL GRANTS PAID -                            

Other unanalysed grants

Total grants to institutions in reporting period

Purpose

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 13                           Grantmaking

Please complete this note if the charity made any grants or donations which in aggregate form a material part of the 

charitable activities undertaken.

13.1 Analysis of grants paid (included in cost of charitable activities)

13.2 Grants made to institutions 

Please enter “Nil” if the charity does not identify and/or allocate support costs.

Names of institution

My charity has made grants to particular institutions that are material in the 

context of its grantmaking.  Details of the institution supported, purpose of the 

grant and total paid to each institution is available on the charity's web site.

CC17a (Excel) 21 21/12/202293



Last year:

Analysis

Grants to 

institutions Grants to individuals Support costs Total
£ £

Activity or project 1                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Activity or project 2                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Activity or project 3                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Activity or project 4                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Total                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Yes

Please provide 

details of charity's 

URL.

No
Provide details 

below

Total amount of 

grants paid £

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

TOTAL GRANTS PAID -                            

Total grants to institutions in reporting period

Other unanalysed grants

My charity has made grants to particular institutions that are material in the 

context of its grantmaking.  Details of the institution supported, purpose of the 

grant and total paid to each institution is available on the charity's web site.

Names of institution Purpose

13.3 Analysis of grants paid (included in cost of charitable activities)

Please enter “Nil” if the charity does not identify and/or allocate support costs.

13.4 Grants made to institutions 

CC17a (Excel) 22 21/12/202294



Freehold land & 

buildings

Other land & 

buildings

Plant, 

machinery and 

motor 

vehicles

Fixtures, fittings 

and equipment

Total

£ £ £ £ £

At the beginning of the year                     14,519                    -                      -                             -                      14,519 

Additions                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Revaluations                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Disposals                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Transfers *                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

At end of the year                     14,519                    -                      -                             -                      14,519 

**Basis SL or RB (Straight 

Line or Reducing 

Balance)

SL or RB SL or RB SL or RB SL or RB

** Rate 

At beginning of the year                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Disposals                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Depreciation                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Impairment                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Transfers*                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

At end of the year                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Net book value at the beginning of the year                     14,519                    -                      -                             -                      14,519 

Net book value at the end of the year                     14,519                    -                      -                             -                      14,519 

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                         (cont)

14.3 Net book value

14.2 Depreciation and impairments 

14.1 Cost or valuation

Note 14                           Tangible fixed assets

Please complete this note if the charity has any tangible fixed assets

CC17a (Excel) 23 21/12/202295



14.4  Impairment

14.5  Revaluation

This year Last year

31/12/2021

Wilks Head and 

Eve 

EUV

                           1                            -   

This year Last year

£ £

                          -                              -   

                          -                              -   

*  The "transfers" row is for movements between fixed asset categories.

** Please indicate the method of depreciation by deleting the method not applicable (SL = straight line; RB = reducing balance). Also please 

indicate the rate of depreciation: for straight line, what is the anticipated life of the asset (in years); for reducing balance, what is the 

percentage annual deduction.

14.6  Other disclosures

(iii)   Details of the existence and carrying amounts of property, plant and 

equipment to which the charity has restricted title or that are pledged as 

security for liabilities.

(i)   Please state the amount of borrowing costs, if any, capitalised in the construction of 

tangible fixed assets and the capitalisation rate used.

(ii)   Please provide the amount of contractual commitments for the acquisition of tangible 

fixed assets.

the name of independent valuer, if applicable

 the carrying amount that would have been recognised had the assets been 

carried under the cost model.

 the methods applied and significant assumptions

This year:  Please provide a description of the events and circumstances that 

led to the recognition or reversal of an impairment loss.

 the effective date of the revaluation

Last year:  Please provide a description of the events and circumstances that 

led to the recognition or reversal of an impairment loss.

If an accounting policy of revaluation is adopted, please provide:

CC17a (Excel) 24 21/12/202296



Research & 

development

Patents and 

trademarks

Other Total

£ £ £ £

At beginning of the year                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Additions                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Disposals                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Revaluations                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Transfers *                   -                     -                     -                     -   

At end of the year                   -                     -                     -                     -   

**Basis SL or RB SL or RB SL or RB SL or RB Straight Line 

("SL") or 

Reducing 

Balance 

("RB")

** Rate 

At beginning of the year                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Disposals                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Amortisation                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Impairment                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Transfers*                   -                     -                     -                     -   

At end of year                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Net book value at the beginning 

of the year

                  -                     -                     -                     -   

Net book value at the end of the 

year

                  -                     -                     -                     -   

Policies for the recognition of any capital 

development

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                    (cont)

Note 15                          Intangible assets

Please complete this note if the charity has any intangible assets

15.1 Cost or valuation

15.2 Amortisation and impairments 

15.4 Accounting policy

Please disclose the accounting policy for intangible fixed assets including:

Reasons for choosing amortisation rates

15.3 Net book value

CC17a (Excel) 25 21/12/202297



15.5 Impairment

This year:

Last year:

15.6 Revaluation

** Please indicate the method of depreciation by deleting the method not applicable (SL = straight line; RB = 

reducing balance). Also please indicate the rate of depreciation: for straight line, what is the anticipated life 

of the asset (in years); for reducing balance, what is the percentage annual deduction.

*  The "transfers" row is for movements between fixed asset categories.

 the effective date of the revaluation

(iv)  State the amount of research and development 

expenditure recognised as expenditure in the year.

(v)   Please detail the headings in the SOFA in which a 

charge for amortisation of intangible assets is included.

the name of independent valuer, if applicable

 the methods applied

(vi)   For any material intangible assets, please provide a 

description, its carrying amount and any remaining 

amortisation period.

(i)   If your intangible asset was acquired by way of grant, 

provide value on initial recognition and carrying amount 

of the asset.

(ii)     Details of the carrying amounts of any intangible 

assets to which the charity has restricted title or that are 

pledged as security for liabilities.

Please provide a description of the events and 

circumstances that led to the recognition or reversal of an 

impairment loss.

15.7 Other disclosures

(iii)   Please provide the amount of contractual 

commitments for the acquisition of intangible assets.

If an accounting policy of revaluation is adopted, please provide:

 the carrying amount that would have been recognised 

had the assets been carried under the cost model.

Please provide a description of the events and 

circumstances that led to the recognition or reversal of an 

impairment loss.

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 26 21/12/202298



(i)   Explain the nature and scale of 

heritage assets held.

(ii)   Explain the policy for the 

acquisition, preservation, 

management and disposal of heritage 

assets.

Heritage asset 

1

Heritage asset 

2

Heritage asset 

3

Heritage asset 

4

Total

£ £ £ £ £

At beginning of the year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Additions                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Disposals                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Revaluations                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Transfers *                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

At end of the year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

**Basis Straight Line 

("SL") or 

Reducing 

Balance 

("RB")** Rate 

At beginning of the year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Disposals                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Depreciation                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Impairment                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Transfers*                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

At end of year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Net book value at the beginning of the 

year

                   -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Net book value at the end of the year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

This year Last year

16.3 Depreciation and impairments 

16.4 Net book value

16.2 Cost or valuation

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                  (cont)

Note 16                           Heritage assets

Please complete this note if the charity has heritage assets

16.1 General disclosures for all charities holding heritage assets

CC17a (Excel) 27 21/12/202299



16.5 Impairment

This year

Last year

16.6 Revaluation

At valuation 

Group A

At cost Group 

B

Total

£ £ £

Carrying amount at the beginning of the 

period

                   -                      -                   -   

Additions                    -                      -                   -   

Disposals                    -                      -                   -   

Depreciation/impairment                    -                      -                   -   

Revaluation                    -                      -                   -   

Carrying amount at the end of period                    -                      -                   -   

(i)   Explain the reason why heritage 

assets have not been recognised on 

the balance sheet.

(ii)   Describe the significance and 

nature of heritage assets.

(iii)   Disclose information that is 

helpful in assessing the value of 

heritage assets.

(iv)   Explain the reason why it is not 

practicable to obtain a valuation of 

heritage assets.

This year Last year

Please provide a description of the events and circumstances that 

led to the recognition or reversal of an impairment loss.

If an accounting policy of revaluation is adopted, please provide:

Please provide a description of the events and circumstances that 

led to the recognition or reversal of an impairment loss.

qualifications of independent valuer

 the methods applied and significant assumptions

the name of independent valuer, if applicable

 the effective date of the revaluation

any significant limitations on the valuation

16.7 Analysis of heritage assets by class or group distinguishing those at cost and those at valuation

16.8 Heritage assets (where heritage assets are not recoignised on the balance sheet)

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 28 21/12/2022100



CC17a (Excel) 29 21/12/2022101



2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

£ £ £ £ £

Purchases

Group A                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group B                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group C                      - 

Other                      - 

Donations

Group A                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group B                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group C                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Other                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Total additions                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Charge for impairment

Group A                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group B                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group C                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Other                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Total charge for impairment                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Disposals 

Group A - carrying amount                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group B - carrying amount                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group C                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Other                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Total disposals                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

16.9 Five year summary of heritage assets transactions

CC17a (Excel) 30 21/12/2022102



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Cash & cash 

equivalents

Listed 

investments

Investment 

properties

Social 

investments
Other Total

Carrying (fair) value at beginning of 

period

               -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Add: additions to investments during 

period*

               -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Less: disposals at carrying value                -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Less: impairments                -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Add: Reversal of impairments                -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Add/(deduct): transfer in/(out) in the 

period

               -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Add/(deduct): net gain/(loss) on 

revaluation

               -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Carrying (fair) value at end of year                -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

This year:

Analysis of investments

Cash or cash equivalents

Investment properties

Last year:

Analysis of investments

Cash or cash equivalents

Investment properties

                                                 -   

Total

Grand total (Fair value at year end+Cost less impairment)

                                                 -   

Other investments 

Total

                                                -   

Social investments                                                  -   

Grand total (Fair value at year end+Cost less impairment)

                                                                                                      -   

                                                                                                      -   

                                                 -   

Other investments                                                  -                                                   -   

Fair value at year end Cost less impairment

                                                 -                                                   -   

                                                 -                                                   -   

                                                 -                                                   -   

                                                 -                                                   -   

                                                 -                                                   -   

Note 17                         Investment assets

Please complete this note if the charity has any investment assets.

17.1 Fixed assets investments (please provide for each class of investment)

Listed investments

*Please specify additions resulting from 

acquisitions through business combinations, if 

any.

Please note that Fair Value in this context is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged between knowlegable and 

willing parties in an arm's length transaction.  For traded securities, the fair value is the value of the security quoted on the 

London Stock Exchange Daily Official List or equivalent.  For other assets where there is no market price on a traded market, 

it is the trustees' or valuers' best estimate of fair value.

Cost less impairment

                                                 -                                                   -   

Fair value at year end

£

                                                -   

£

                                                 -   

17.2  Please provide a breakdown of investments shown above agreeing with the balance sheet row B04 

differentiating between those held at fair value and those held at cost less impairment. 

                                                -   

                                                -   

                                                -   

£ £

Listed investments

Social investments

CC17a (Excel) 31 21/12/2022103



17.5 Guarantees

17.3 If your charity holds investment properties, please complete the following note:

                                                 -   

17.4  Please provide a breakdown of current asset investments, if applicable, agreeing with the balance sheet.

Last year

                                      778,765                                        778,765 

                                                 -   

This year

(iv)   Explain any contractual obligations for the purchase, 

construction or development of investment property or for 

repairs, maintenance or enhancements

                                                -   

(ii)   Name or independent valuer, if applicable, and relevant 

qualifications

(iii)   Provide details of any restrictions on the ability to realise 

investment property or on the remittance of income or 

disposal proceeds

                                                 -   

Total

                                                -   

                                                -   

                                       778,765 

This year Last year

Please provide details and amount of any guarantee made to 

or on behalf of a third party

Name of the entity or entities benefitting from those 

guarantees

Please explain how the guarantee furthers the charity's aims

This year Last year

                                                -   

                                      778,765 

                                                 -   

Analysis of current asset investments

Cash or cash equivalents

Listed investments

Investment properties

(i)   Explain the methods and significant assumptions in 

determining the fair value of investment property held by the 

charity

Social investments

Other investments 

£ £

CC17a (Excel) 32 21/12/2022104



 This year £  Last year £ 

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

 This year £  Last year £ 

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

Where a charity has provided financial assets as 

a form of security, the carrying amount of the 

financial asset pledged as security and the terms 

and conditions relating to its pledge.

For all investments measured at fair value, the 

basis for determining the value, including any 

assumptions applied when using a valuation 

technique.

 Total 

17.7 Additional information

Please provide information about the significance 

of investments to the charity's financial position 

or performance eg. terms and conditions of loans 

or the use of hedging to manage financial risk.

Amounts receivable after more than 1 year 

Amounts payable after more than 1 year 

Amounts receivable within 1 year 

Terms and conditions eg interest rate, security 

provided

Value of any concessionary loans which have 

been committed but not taken up at the reporting 

date

Amounts payable within 1 year 

17.6 Concessionary loans

Amount of concessionary loans made (Multiple 

loans made may be disclosed in aggregate provided 

that such aggregation does not obsure significant 

information ).

 Total 

 Description 

 This year  Last year 

 This year  Last year 

Amount of concessionary loans received (Multiple 

loans received may be disclosed in aggregate 

provided that such aggregation does not obsure 

significant information).

 Description 

CC17a (Excel) 33 21/12/2022105



Section C                                     Notes to the accounts                                  (cont)

For 

distribution

For resale For 

distribution

For resale

£ £ £ £ £

Charitable activities:

Opening                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Added in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Expensed in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Impaired                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Closing                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Other trading activities:

Opening                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Added in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Expensed in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Impaired                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Closing                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Other:

Opening                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Added in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Expensed in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Impaired                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Closing                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Total this year                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Total previous year                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Work in 

progress

18.1  Please state the carrying amount of stock and work in progress analysed between 

activities. 

Note 18                         Stocks

Please complete this note if the charity holds any stock items

18.2   Please specify the carrying amount of 

any stocks pledged as security for liabilities

Stock Donated goods

This year Last year

£ £

CC17a (Excel) 34 21/12/2022106



Please complete this note if the charity has any 

debtors or prepayments.

19.1     Analysis of debtors
This year Last year

£ £
                  -                    -   

Trade debtors                  -                    -   

Prepayments and accrued income                  -                    -   

Other debtors                  -                    -   

Total

This year Last year
 £ £

                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   
                 -                    -   

Note 19                         Debtors and prepayments

Please complete 19.2 where a material debtor is recoverable more than a year after the reporting date.

19.2     Analysis of debtors recoverable in more than 1 year (included in debtors above)

Trade debtors

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                               (cont)

Prepayments and accrued income

Other debtors

Total

CC17a (Excel) 35 21/12/2022107



Section C                                          Notes to the accounts                                                   (cont)

Note 20                         Creditors and accruals

20.1 Analysis of creditors

This year Last year This year Last year

 £ £ £ £

Accruals for grants payable                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Bank loans and overdrafts                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Trade creditors                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Payments received on account for contracts or 

performance-related grants                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Accruals and deferred income                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Taxation and social security                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Other creditors                  -                      -                       -                     -   
Total                  -                      -                       -                     -   

20.2 Deferred income

Please explain the reasons why income is deferred.

Movement in deferred income account This year Last year

£ £
Balance at the start of the reporting period                     -                     -   

Amounts added in current period                     -                     -   

Amounts released to income from previous periods                     -                     -   

                    -                     -   

Amounts falling due within 

one year

Amounts falling due after 

more than one year

Balance at the end of the reporting period

Please complete this note if the charity has any creditors or accruals.

Please complete this note if the charity has deferred income.

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 36 21/12/2022108



Note 21  Provisions for liabilities and charges

21.1  Movements in recognised provisions and funding commitment during the period

This year Last year

£ £
                       -                               -   

                       -                               -   

                       -                               -   

                       -                               -   
                       -                               -   

21.2  Please provide:

 - a brief description of any obligations on the 

balance sheet and the expected amount and timing of 

resulting payments;

 - an indication of the uncertainties about the amount 

or timing of those outflows; and

 - the amount of any expected reimbursement, stating 

the amount of any asset that has been recognised for 

that expected reimbursement.

21.3  For any funding commitment that is not 

recognised as a liability or provision, provide details 

of commitment made, the time frame of that 

commitment, any performance-related conditions and 

details of how the commitment will be funded (with 

contracts for capital expenditure separately 

identified).

21.4  Where unrestricted funds have been designated 

to a fund commitment, please disclose the nature of 

any amounts designated and the likely timing of that 

expenditure.

Amounts added in current period

Amounts charged against the provision in the current period

Unused amounts reversed during the period

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                               (cont)

Please complete this note if you have included in charity expenditure any provisions.  A provision is made when the charity 

has a liability of uncertain timing or amount.

Balance at the start of the reporting period

Balance at the end of the reporting period

This year Last year

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 37 21/12/2022109



22.1  Please provide information about the significance of 

financial instruments (eg. debtors, creditors, investments 

etc) to the charity's financial position or performance, for 

example, the terms and conditions of loans or the use of 

hedging to manage financial risk.

22.2  If the charity has provided financial assets as a form of 

security, the carrying amount of the financial assets pledged 

as security and the terms and conitions related to its pledge 

should be given here.

Note 22   Other disclosures for debtors, creditors and other basic financial instruments

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

 This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 38 21/12/2022110



23.1  Contingent liabilities

This year

Description of item including its legal nature.  Please 

describe any security provided in connection to the 

liability.

Last year

Description of item including its legal nature.  Please 

describe any security provided in connection to the 

liability.

23.2  Contingent assets

This year

Description of item

Last year

Description of item

Explain any uncertainties relating to the amount or 

timing of settlement; and the possibilty of any 

reimbursement

Where it is not practical to make one or more of these 

disclosures, please state this fact

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                 (cont)

Estimate of financial effect

Note 23  Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Where the charity has contingent liabililities, please complete the following section unless the possibility of 

their existence is remote.

Estimate of financial effect

Estimate of financial effect

Where the charity has contingent assets, please complete the following section when their existence is 

probable

Please provide the following information where practicable:

23.4  Other disclosures for contingent assets and/or liabilities

This year Last year

Estimate of financial effect

CC17a (Excel) 39 21/12/2022111



Note 24                     Cash at bank and in hand

This year Last year

£ £
                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   

Other                  -                    -   
                 -                    -   

Cash at bank and on hand

Total 

Short term cash investments (less than 3 months maturity date)

Short term deposits

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

CC17a (Excel) 40 21/12/2022112



Note 25             Fair value of assets and liabilities

25.1  Please provide details of the charity's 

exposure to credit risk (the risk of incurring a loss 

due to a debtor not paying what is owed) , liquidity 

risk (the risk of not being able to meet short term 

financial demands) and market risk (the risk that 

the value of an investment will fall due to changes 

in the market) arising from financial instruments to 

which the charity is exposed at the end of the 

reporting period and explain how the charity 

manages those risks.

25.2  Please give details of the amount of change 

in the fair value of basic financial instruments 

(debtors, creditors, investments (see section 11, 

FRS 102 SORP)) measured at fair value through 

the SoFA that is attributable to changes in credit 

risk.

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                          (cont)

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 41 21/12/2022113



Section C                                       Notes to the accounts                                      (cont)

Please provide details of the nature of the 

event

Provide an estimate of the financial effect 

of the  event or a statement that such an 

estimate cannot be made

Note 26                         Events after the end of the reporting period

Please complete this note events (not requiring adjustment to the accounts) 

have occurred after the end of the reporting period but before the accounts 

are authorised which relate to conditions that arose after the end of the 

reporting period.

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 42 21/12/2022114



Fund 

balances 

brought 

forward Income Expenditure Transfers

Gains and 

losses

Fund 

balances 

carried 

forward

£ £ £ £ £ £

Manor of Reigate & Horley PE

Established in 1922 to ensure the

continuing provision of open spaces 

-        778,765        168,355 -       168,355                  -                    -           778,765 

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

Other funds N/a N/a                  -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

       778,765        168,355 -       168,355                  -                    -           778,765 

* Key: PE - permanent endowment funds; EE - expendible endowment funds; R - restricted income funds, including special trusts, of the charity; and U - unrestricted 

funds

27.1 Details of material funds held and movements during the CURRENT reporting period

Fund names

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 27                         Charity funds

Type PE, EE  

R or UR *
Purpose and Restrictions

Total Funds

Please give details of the movements of material individual funds in the reporting period together with a balancing figure for 'Other funds'.  The 'Total funds' figure 

below should reconcile to 'Total funds' in the blanace sheet.

CC17a (Excel) 43 21/12/2022

115



Fund 

balances 

brought 

forward Income Expenditure Transfers

Gains and 

losses

Fund 

balances 

carried 

forward

£ £ £ £ £ £

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

Other funds N/a N/a                  -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 27                         Charity funds (cont)

27.2 Details of material funds held and movements during the PREVIOUS reporting period

Please give details of the movements of material individual funds in the reporting period together with a balancing figure for 'Other funds'.  The 'Total funds' figure 

below should reconcile to 'Total funds' in the blanace sheet.

* Key: PE - permanent endowment funds; EE - expendible endowment funds; R - restricted income funds, including special trusts, of the charity; and U - unrestricted 

funds

Fund names

Type PE, EE  

R or UR *
Purpose and Restrictions

Total Funds

CC17a (Excel) 44 21/12/2022

116



This year

Amount

Between unrestricted and 

restricted funds

Between endowment and 

restricted funds

Between endowment and 

unrestricted funds

Last year

Amount

Between unrestricted and 

restricted funds

Between endowment and 

restricted funds

Between endowment and 

unrestricted funds

This year

Planned use Amount

Last year

Planned use Amount

Reason for transfer and where endowment is converted to income, 

legal power for its conversion

27.4 Designated funds

Purpose of the designation

27.3  Transfers between funds

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                 (cont)

Note 27                         Charity funds (cont)

Reason for transfer and where endowment is converted to income, 

legal power for its conversion

Purpose of the designation

CC17a (Excel) 45 21/12/2022117



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

This year

Remuneration Pension 

contribution

Redundancy 

(including 

loss of 

office)/ex 

gratia

Other TOTAL

£ £ £ £ £

                   -                   -                    -                -   
               -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

Last year

Remuneration Pension 

contribution

Redundancy 

(including 

loss of 

office)/ex 

gratia

Other TOTAL

£ £ £ £

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

None of the trustees have been paid any remuneration or received any other benefits from an 

employment with their charity or a related entity (True or False)

In the period the charity has paid trustees remuneration and benefits.  Please give the amount of, and legal authority for, any 

remuneration or other benefits paid to a trustee by the charity or any institution or company connected with it. 

Name of trustee

Note 28                         Transactions with trustees and related parties

 If the charity has any transactions with related parties (other than the trustee expenses explained in guidance notes) details 

of such transactions should be provided in this note.  If there are no transactions to report, please enter “True” in the box or 

"False" if there are transactions to report. 

Name of trustee

Legal authority (eg 

order, governing 

document)

 28.1 Trustee remuneration and benefits

None of the trustees have been paid any remuneration or received any other benefits from an 

employment with their charity or a related entity (True or False)

In the period the charity has paid trustees remuneration and benefits.  Please give the amount of, and legal authority for, any 

remuneration or other benefits paid to a trustee by the charity or any institution or company connected with it. 

Amounts paid or benefit value 

Legal authority (eg 

order, governing 

document)

Amounts paid or benefit value 

Please give details of why remuneration or other 

employment benefits were paid.

Where an ex gratia payment has been made to a trustee, 

provide an explanation of the nature of the payment.

Where an ex gratia payment has been made to a trustee, 

provide an explanation of the nature of the payment.

Please give details of why remuneration or other 

employment benefits were paid.

CC17a (Excel) 46 21/12/2022118



This year

Name of the trustee 

or related party

Relationship 

to charity

Description of the 

transaction(s)
Amount

Balance at 

period end

Amounts 

written off 

during 

reporting 

period

£ £ £

28.2 Trustees' expenses

 If the charity has paid trustees expenses for fulfilling their duties, details of such transactions should be provided in this 

note.  If there are no transactions to report, please enter “True” in the box below. If there are transactions to report, please 

enter "False".

£

Accommodation

Other (please specify):

                                  -   

                                  -   

                                       -   

There have been no related party transactions in the reporting period (True or False)

Travel

Please give details of any transaction undertaken by (or on behalf of) the charity in which a related party has a material 

interest, including where funds have been held as agent for related parties.  If there are no such transactions, please enter 

'true' in the box provided.

£

This year

28.3 Transaction(s) with related parties 

Provision for bad debts 

at period end

                                       -   

                                       -   

TOTAL

£

                                  -   

                                  -   

                                       -   

                                       -   

                                  -   

For any related party, please provide details of any 

guarantees given or received.

In relation to the transactions above, please provide the 

terms and conditions, including any security and the nature 

of any payment (consideration) to be provided in settlement.

Please provide the number of trustees reimbursed for expenses or who 

had expenses paid by the charity

                                  -   

Last year

                                       -   

No trustee expenses have been incurred (True or False)

Type of expenses reimbursed

Subsistence

CC17a (Excel) 47 21/12/2022119



Last year

Name of the trustee 

or related party

Relationship 

to charity

Description of the 

transaction(s)
Amount

Balance at 

period end

Amounts 

written off 

during 

reporting 

period
£ £ £

There have been no related party transactions in the reporting period (True or False)

Provision for bad debts 

at period end

£

For any related party, please provide details of any 

guarantees given or received.

In relation to the transactions above, please provide the 

terms and conditions, including any security and the nature 

of any payment (consideration) to be provided in settlement.

CC17a (Excel) 48 21/12/2022120



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                   (cont)

Note 29                            Additional Disclosures 

The following are significant matters which are not covered in other notes and need to be included to 

provide a proper understanding of the accounts.  If there is insufficient room here, please add a 

separate sheet.

CC17a (Excel) 49 21/12/2022

121



This page is intentionally left blank

122



305104

Period start date
01/04/2021 To

Period end 

date 31/03/2022

Recommended categories by 

activity G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 N
o
te

s

Unrestricted  

funds

Restricted 

income 

funds

Endowment 

funds Total funds

Prior year 

funds

£ £ £ £ £

Incoming resources (Note 3) F01 F02 F03 F04 F05

Income and endowments from:

Donations and legacies S01 -             -             -             -             

Charitable activities S02 153,191     -             -             153,191     141,938     

Other trading activities S03 14,114       -             -             14,114       13,500       

Investments S04 1,050         -             1,050         3,973         

Separate material item of income S05 -             -             -             -             -             
Other S06 -             -             -             -             -             

S07 168,355     -             -             168,355     159,411     

Resources expended (Note 6)

Expenditure on:

Raising funds S08 14,114       -             -             14,114       13,500       

Charitable activities S09 154,241     -             -             154,241     145,911     

Separate material item of expense S10 -             -             -             -             -             

Other S11 -             -             -             -             -             

S12 168,355     -             -             168,355     159,411     

S13 0-                -             -             0-                -             
Net gains/(losses) on investments S14 -             -             -             -             -             

S15 0-                -             -             0-                -             

Extraordinary items S16 -             -             -             -             -             

S17 -             -             -             -             -             

S18 -             -             -             -             -             
Other gains/(losses) S19 -             -             -             -             -             

S20 0-                -             -             0-                -             

Reconciliation of funds:

S21 14,519       -             778,765     793,284     793,284     

S22 14,519       -             778,765     793,284     793,284     

1

MANORS OF REIGATE AND HORLEY PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

Annual accounts for the period

Section A                      Statement of financial activities  

Total

Net movement in funds

Total funds brought forward

Total funds carried forward 

Total

Net income/(expenditure) before investment 

gains/(losses)

Net income/(expenditure)

Transfers between funds

Other recognised gains/(losses):

Gains and losses on revaluation of fixed assets for the charity’s own use 

123



G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 N
o

te
s

Unrestricted 

funds

Restricted 

income 

funds

Endowment 

funds

Total this 

year

Total last 

year

£ £ £ £ £

Fixed assets F01 F02 F03 F04 F05

Intangible assets            (Note 15) B01                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Tangible assets              (Note 14) B02        14,519                -                  -          14,519 14,519       

Heritage assets              (Note 16) B03                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Investments                    (Note 17) B04                -                  -                  -                  -   -             
Total fixed assets B05        14,519                -                  -          14,519 14,519       

Current assets
Stocks                             (Note 18) B06                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Debtors                           (Note 19) B07                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Investments                  (Note 17.4) B08                -                  -        778,765      778,765 778,765     
Cash at bank and in hand (Note 24) B09                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Total current assets B10                -                  -        778,765      778,765 778,765     

Creditors: amounts falling due within 

one year              (Note 20) B11                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Net current assets/(liabilities) B12                -                  -        778,765      778,765 778,765     

Total assets less current liabilities B13        14,519                -        778,765      793,284 793,284     

Creditors: amounts falling due after 

one year                (Note 20) B14                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Provisions for liabilities B15                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Total net assets or liabilities B16        14,519                -        778,765 793,284     793,284     

Funds of the Charity
Endowment funds (Note 27) B17                -        778,765      778,765 778,765     

Restricted income funds (Note 27) B18                -                  -   -             

Unrestricted funds B19        14,519                -          14,519 14,519       

Revaluation reserve B20                -   -             
Total funds B21        14,519                -        778,765      793,284 793,284     

Signed by one or two trustees on behalf of all 

the trustees 

Date of 

approval 

dd/mm/yyyy

26/01/2023

Section B                      Balance sheet

Tim Archer

Print NameSignature

CC17a (Excel) 2 21/12/2022124



•  and with* ✓

•  and with* ✓

Yes* ✓

No*

Please disclose:

Yes* ✓

No*

Yes* ✓

No*

Please disclose:

(i) the nature of any changes;

1.4 Changes to accounting estimates

(i) the nature of the change in accounting policy;

(ii) the reasons why applying the new accounting policy 

provides more reliable and more relevant information; 

and

(iii) the amount of the adjustment for each line affected 

in the current period, each prior period presented and 

the aggregate amount of the adjustment relating to 

periods before those presented, 3.44 FRS 102 SORP.

* -Tick as appropriate

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts

Note 1      Basis of preparation

 the Statement of Recommended Practice: Accounting and Reporting by Charities 

preparing their accounts in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable 

in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102) issued on 16 July 2014

the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the United Kingdom and Republic of 

Ireland (FRS 102)

1.1 Basis of accounting

This section should be completed by all charities .

The charity constitutes a public benefit entity as defined by 

FRS 102.*

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with:

These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention with items recognised at cost or 

transaction value unless otherwise stated in the relevant note(s) to these accounts.

•  and with the Charities Act 2011.

Where accounts are not prepared on a going 

concern basis, please disclose this fact 

together with the basis on which the trustees 

prepared the accounts and the reason why the 

charity is not regarded as a going concern.

1.2  Going concern

If there are material uncertainties related to events or conditions that cast significant doubt on the charity's 

ability to continue as a going concern, please provide the following details or state "Not applicable", if 

appropriate:

Not Applicable 

Disclosure of any uncertainties that make the 

going concern assumption doubtful;

* -Tick as appropriate

Not Applicable 

An explanation as to those factors that support 

the conclusion that the charity is a going 

concern;

Not Applicable 

* -Tick as appropriate

No material prior year error have been identified in the reporting period (3.47 FRS 102 SORP).

* -Tick as appropriate

Please disclose:

(i) the nature of the prior period error;

(ii) for each prior period presented in the accounts, the 

amount of the correction for each account line item 

affected; and

(iii) the amount of the correction at the beginning of the 

earliest prior period presented in the accounts.

1.3 Change of accounting policy

The accounts present a true and fair view and the accounting policies adopted are those outlined in note {  }.   

No changes to accounting estimates have occurred in the reporting period (3.46 FRS 102 SORP).   

1.5 Material prior year errors 

(iii) where practicable, the effect of the change in one or 

more future periods.

(ii) the effect of the change on income and expense or 

assets and liabilities for the current period; and

CC17a (Excel) 3 21/12/2022125



Please provide a description 

of the nature of each change 

in accounting policy

Start of 

period

End of 

period

£ £

Fund balances as previously 

stated

Adjustments:

Fund balance as restated

End of 
£

Adjustments:

Reconcilation of net income/(net expenditure) per previous GAAP to net income/(net expenditure) under FRS 102

Net income/(expenditure) as previously 

stated

Previous period net income/(expenditure) as 

restated

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 2                           Accounting policies 

Please complete this note when first reporting under FRS2102.  Section 35 of FRS102, requires 3 reconciliations to be 

presented, if all are applicable. 

2.1 RECONCILIATION WITH PREVIOUS GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING 

PRACTICE

Reconcilation of funds per previous GAAP to funds determined under FRS 102

Not Applicable

CC17a (Excel) 4 21/12/2022

126



Recognition of income

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

✓

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

This standard list of accounting policies has been applied by the charity except for those ticked "No" or "N/a".  Where a 

different or additional policy has been adopted then this is detailed in the box below.

Gifts in kind for use by the charity are included in the SoFA as income from donations 

when receivable.  

Support costs The charity has incurred expenditure on support costs.

Volunteer help  

Donated goods for resale are measured at fair value on initial recognition, which is the 

expected proceeds from sale less the expected costs of sale, and recognised in 'Income 

from other trading activities' with the corresponding stock recognised in the balance 

sheet.  On its sale the value of stock is charged against 'Income from other trading 

activities' and the proceeds from  sale are also recognised as 'Income from other trading 

activities'.

Goods donated for on-going use by the charity are recognised as tangible fixed assets 

and included in the SoFA as incoming resources when receivable.  

The value of any voluntary help received is not included in the accounts but is described 

in the trustees’ annual report.

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 2                           Accounting policies 

2.2 INCOME

These are included in the Statement of Financial Activities (SoFA) when:

•       the charity becomes entitled to the resources;

·       it is more likely than not that the trustees will receive the resources; and

•       the monetary value can be measured with sufficient reliability.

Donated goods

Contractual income and 

performance related 

grants 

Offsetting

There has been no offsetting of assets and liabilities, or income and expenses, unless required or 

permitted by the FRS 102 SORP or FRS 102.

Grants and donations

Grants and donations are only included in the SoFA when the general income recognition 

criteria are met (5.10 to 5.12 FRS102 SORP). 

This is only included in the SoFA once the charity has provided the related goods or 

services or met the performance related conditions.

Donated goods are measured at fair value (the amount for which the asset could be 

exchanged) unless impractical to do so.

In the case of performance related grants, income must only be recognised to the extent 

that the charity has provided the specified goods or services as entitlement to the grant 

only occurs when the performance related conditions are met (5.16 FRS 102 SORP).

Legacies Legacies are included in the SOFA when receipt is probable, that is, when there has 

been grant of probate, the executors have established that there are sufficient assets in 

the estate and any conditions attached to the legacy are either within the control of the 

charity or have been met.

Government grants The charity has received government grants in the reporting period

Tax reclaims on donations 

and gifts

Gift Aid receivable is included in income when there is a valid declaration from the donor.  

Any Gift Aid amount recovered on a donation is considered to be part of that gift and is 

treated as an addition to the same fund as the initial donation unless the donor or the 

terms of the appeal have specified otherwise.

Donated services and facilities that are consumed immediately are recognised as income 

with an equivalent amount recognised as an expense under the appropriate heading in 

the SOFA.

The cost of any stock of goods donated for distribution to beneficiaries is deemed to be 

the fair value of those gifts at the time of their receipt and they are recognised on receipt.  

In the reporting period in which the stocks are distributed, they are recognised as an 

expense at the carrying amount of the stocks at distribution.

Donated services and 

facilities 

Donated services and facilities are included in the SOFA when received at the value of 

the gift to the charity provided the value of the gift can be measured reliably.  

Income from interest, 

royalties and dividends

This is included in the accounts when receipt is probable and the amount receivable can 

be measured reliably.

Income from membership 

subscriptions

Membership subscriptions received in the nature of a gift are recognised in Donations 

and Legacies.

Membership subscriptions which gives a member the right to buy services or other 

benefits are recognised as income earned from the provision of goods and services as 

income from charitable activities.

127



✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

2.4 ASSETS

Yes No N/a

✓

Intangible fixed assets Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Heritage assets Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Settlement of insurance 

claims

Insurance claims are only included in the SoFA when the general income recognition 

criteria are met (5.10 to 5.12 FRS102 SORP) and are included as an item of other 

income in the SoFA.

They are valued at cost.

These are capitalised if they can be used for more than one year, and cost at least 

Redundancy cost The charity made no redundancy payments during the reporting period.

Deferred income No material item of deferred income has been included in the accounts.

Creditors
The charity has creditors which are measured at settlement amounts less any trade 

discounts

Provisions for liabilities

A liability is measured on recognition at its historical cost and then subsequently 

measured at the best estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation at the 

reporting date

Basic financial 

instruments

The charity has intangible fixed assets, that is, non-monetary assets that do not have 

physical substance but are identifiable and are controlled by the charity through custody 

or legal rights.  The amortisation rates and methods used are disclosed in note 9.5

They are valued at cost.

The charity has heritage assets, that is, non-monetary assets with historic, artistic, 

scientific, technological, geophysical or environmental qualities that are held  and 

maintained principally for their contribution to knowledge and culture.  The depreciation 

rates and methods used as disclosed in note 9.6.1.4.

This includes any realised or unrealised gains or losses on the sale of investments and 

any gain or loss resulting from revaluing investments to market value at the end of the 

year.

Membership subscriptions which gives a member the right to buy services or other 

benefits are recognised as income earned from the provision of goods and services as 

income from charitable activities.

2.3 EXPENDITURE AND LIABILITIES
Liability recognition Liabilities are recognised where it is more likely than not that there is a legal or 

constructive obligation committing the charity to pay out resources and the amount of the 

obligation can be measured with reasonable certainty. 

Investment gains and 

losses

The charity accounts for basic financial instruments on initial recognition as per 

paragraph 11.7 FRS102 SORP.  Subsequent measurement is as per paragraphs 11.17 

to 11.19, FRS102 SORP.

Tangible fixed assets for 

use by charity

The depreciation rates and methods used are disclosed in note 9.2.

Governance  and support 

costs

Support costs have been allocated between governance costs and other support.  

Governance costs comprise all costs involving public accountability of the charity and its 

compliance with regulation and good practice.  

Support costs include central functions and have been allocated to activity cost 

categories on a basis consistent with the use of resources, eg allocating property costs 

by floor areas, or per capita, staff costs by the time spent and other costs by their usage.

They are valued at cost.

Investments Fixed asset investments in quoted shares, traded bonds and similar investments are 

valued at initially at cost  and subsequently at fair value (their market value) at the year 

end.  The same treatment is applied to unlisted investments unless fair value cannot be 

measured reliably in which case it is measured at cost less impairment.

Investments held for resale or pending their sale and cash and cash equivalents with a 

maturity date of less than 1 year are treated as current asset investments

Grants with performance 

conditions

Where the charity gives a grant with conditions for its payment being a specific level of 

service or output to be provided, such grants are only recognised in the SoFA once the 

recipient of the grant has provided the specified service or output.

Grants payable without 

performance conditions

Where there are no conditions attaching to the grant that enables the donor charity to 

realistically avoid the commitment, a liability for the full funding obligation must be 

recognised.

Stocks and work in 

progress

Stocks held for sale as part of non-charitable trade are measured at the lower or cost or net 

realisable value.

Goods or services provided as part of a charitable activity are measured at net realisable value 

based on the service potential provided by items of stock.

Work in progress is valued at cost less any foreseeable loss that is likely to occur on the contract.

128



Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

POLICIES ADOPTED 

ADDITIONAL TO OR 

DIFFERENT FROM 

THOSE ABOVE

Debtors

Debtors (including trade debtors and loans receivable) are measured on initial recognition at 

settlement amount after any trade discounts or amount advanced by the charity.  Subsequently, 

they are measured at the cash or other consideration expected to be received.

Current asset investments

The charity has has investments which it holds for resale or pending their sale and cash and cash 

equivalents with a maturity date less than one year. These include cash on deposit and cash 

equivalents with a maturity date of less than one year held for investment purposes rather than to 

meet short term cash commitments as they fall due.

They are valued at fair value except where they qualify as basic financial instruments.

129



Unrestricted  

funds

Restricted 

income 

funds

Endowment 

funds Total funds Prior year

£ £

Donations and gifts               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Gift Aid               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Legacies               -               -                 -                 -               -   

General grants provided by government/other 

charities               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Membership subscriptions and sponsorships 

which are in substance donations               -               -                 -                 -   

Donated goods, facilities and  services               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -   

Total               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Contribution From Council for Grounds

Maintenance & cash for asset enhancements     153,191             -                 -       153,191   141,938 

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total     153,191             -                 -       153,191   141,938 

Rents

      14,114             -                 -         14,114     13,500 

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total       14,114             -                 -         14,114     13,500 

Interest income         1,050             -                 -           1,050       3,973 

Dividend income               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Rental and leasing income               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total         1,050             -                 -           1,050       3,973 

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Conversion of endowment funds into income               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Gain on disposal of a tangible fixed asset held 

for charity's own use               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Gain on disposal of a programme related 

investment               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Royalties from the exploitation of intellectual 

property rights               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total               -               -                 -                 -               -   

    168,355             -                 -       168,355   159,411 

Other information: 

Where any endowment fund is converted into income in the 

reporting period, please give the reason for the conversion.

All income in the prior year was unrestricted except for: 

(please provide description and amounts)

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 3                           Analysis of income

Analysis

Donations 

and legacies:

Charitable 

activities:

Within the income items above the following items are 

material: (please disclose the nature, amount and any prior 

year amounts)
£153,191 Contribution of Services from the Council

TOTAL INCOME

Other:

Other trading 

activities:

Income from 

investments:

Separate 

material item 

of income:

Where any endowment fund is converted into income in the 

prior period, please give the reason for the conversion.

CC17a (Excel) 8 21/12/2022130



This year

£

Government grant 1                                  -   

Government grant 2                                  -   

Government grant 3                                  -   

Other                                  -   

Total                                  -   

Last year

£

Government grant 1                                  -   

Government grant 2                                  -   

Government grant 3                                  -   

Other                                  -   

Total                                  -   

This year
Please provide details of any 

unfulfilled conditions and other 

contingencies attaching to grants 

that have been recognised in income.

This year

Please give details of other forms of 

government assistance from which 

the charity has directly benefited.

Last year

Last year

Description

Note 4                           Analysis of receipts of government grants

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Description

CC17a (Excel) 9 21/12/2022131



This year Last year

£ £

                             -                              -   

                             -                              -   

                             -                              -   

                             -                              -   

This year

Please provide details of the 

accounting policy for the recognition 

and valuation of donated goods, 

facilities and services.

Please provide details of any unfulfilled 

conditions and other contingencies 

attaching to resources from donated 

goods and services not recognised in 

income.

Please give details of other forms of 

other donated goods and services not 

recognised in the accounts, eg 

contribution of unpaid volunteers.

 Last year 

Use of property

Other

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 5                           Donated goods, facilities and services

Seconded staff

CC17a (Excel) 10 21/12/2022132



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                (cont)

Unrestricted  

funds

Restricted 

income funds

Endowment 

funds Total funds

Unrestricted  

funds

Restricted 

income 

funds

Endowment 

funds Total funds

£ £

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

Fudraising agents
              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

Operating charity shops
              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

        1,050                -                    -            1,050          3,973              -                  -            3,973 

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

               -                    -                  -            1,600              -                  -            1,600 

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

        1,050                -                    -            1,050          5,573              -                  -            5,573 

    167,305                -                    -        167,305      153,838              -                  -        153,838 

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

    167,305                -                    -        167,305      153,838              -                  -        153,838 

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

Other
              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

168,355     -              -                     168,355 159,411      -            -                   159,411 

Cost of obtaining investment advice

Incurred seeking legacies

Expenditure on charitable activities:

TOTAL EXPENDITURE

Other information:

Investment management costs:

Total expenditure on charitable 

activities

Total

Incurred seeking donations

Grounds Maintenance, Utilities etc

Operating a trading company 

undertaking non-charitable trading 

activity

Investment administration costs

Total expenditure on raising funds

Advertising, marketing, direct mail and 

publicity

Start up costs incurred in generating 

new source of future income

Rent collection, property repairs and 

maintenance charges

Operating membership schemes and 

social lotteries

Staging fundraising events

Database development costs

Other trading activities

Incurred seeking grants

Separate material item of expense

Portfolio management costs

Intellectual property licencing costs

Total other expenditure

Analysis

Expenditure on raising funds:

Note 6                           Analysis of expenditure

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 11 21/12/2022133



Analysis of expenditure on charitable activities

Activities 

undertaken 

directly

Grant 

funding of 

activities

Support 

Costs

Total this 

year

Activities 

undertaken 

directly

Grant 

funding of 

activities

Support 

Costs

Total last 

year

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

This year Last year

Activity or programme

Activity 1

Activity 2

Other

Total

CC17a (Excel) 12 21/12/2022134



This year Last year

£ £

Extraordinary item 1

                   -                      -   

Extraordinary item 2

                   -                      -   

                   -                      -   

Extraordinary item 3

                   -                      -   

Extraordinary item 4

                   -                      -   

                   -                      -   

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 7                   Extraordinary items

Please explain the nature of each extraordinary item occurring in the period.

Total extrordinary items

Description

CC17a (Excel) 13 21/12/2022135



This year Last year This year Last year This year Last year

£ £ £ £ £ £

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

This year Last year

£ £

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   Total

Total

8.2   Where a consortia or similar arrangement exists whereby 2 or more charities co-operate to achieve economies in the 

purchase of goods or services, please discose details of any balances outstanding between any participating members.

Balance held at period end
Description/name of party

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 8                   Funds received as agent

Amount paid out

Related 

party (Yes 

or No)

Balance held at period end

8.1   Please complete this note if the charity has agreed to administer the funds of another entity as its agent.  Note: If a charity 

is acting as an agent, it should not recognise the income in the Statement of Financial Activities or the Balance Sheet.

Amount received

Description/name of party

CC17a (Excel) 14 21/12/2022136



Raising funds Activity 1 Activity 2 Activity 3 Grand total Basis of allocation

£ £ £ £ £ (Describe method)

Ground Maintenance 

                    -             167,305                     -                       -             167,305 
Ground Maintance costs are 

allocated on square footage of 

the land held by the charity 

and charged from the council 

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Other
                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Total

                    -             167,305                     -                       -             167,305 

Raising funds Activity 1 Activity 2 Activity 3 Grand total Basis of allocation

£ £ £ £ £ (Describe method)

Ground Maintenance 

                    -             153,838                     -                       -             153,838 
Recharge of Grounds 

maintainence charges 

apportioned by a percentage 

of the area being maintained.

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Other
                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Total

                    -             153,838                     -                       -             153,838 

Last year

Support cost 

(examples)

Please provide details of the accounting policy 

adopted for the apportionment of costs between 

activities and any estimation techniques used to 

calculate their apportionment.

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 9                           Support Costs

Please complete this note if the charity has analysed its expenses using activity 

categories and has support costs.  

Support cost 

(examples)

This year

CC17a (Excel) 15 21/12/2022137



This year Last year

£ £

                    -                      -   

                    -                      -   

                    -                      -   

                    -                      -   

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 10                           Details of certain items of expenditure

Other fees (for example: financial advice, consultancy, accountancy services) paid 

to the independent examiner

Please provide details of the amount paid for any statutory external scrutiny of 

accounts and other services provided by your independent examiner.  If nothing 

was paid please enter '0' in the appropriate box(es).

10.1 Fees for examination of the accounts

Independent examiner’s fees

Assurance services other than audit or independent examination

Tax advisory fees

CC17a (Excel) 16 21/12/2022138



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                              (cont)

This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

This year:

Last year:

This year Last year

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

Band

Please provide the total amount paid to key management 

personnel (includes trustees and senior management) for their 

services to the charity.  For specific amounts paid to trustees, 

see Note 28.

Please give details of the number of employees whose total employee benefits (excluding employer 

pension costs) fell within each band of £10,000 from £60,000 upwards.  If there are no such transactions, 

please enter 'true' in the box provided.

Note 11                           Paid employees

Salaries and wages

Please complete this note if the charity has any employees.

11.1 Staff Costs

Social security costs

Other employee benefits

Total staff costs

Pension costs (defined contribution scheme)

Please provide details of expenditure on staff working for the 

charity whose contracts are with and are paid by a related party

Please provide details of expenditure on staff working for the 

charity whose contracts are with and are paid by a related party

No employees received employee benefits (excluding employer 

pension costs) for the reporting period of more than £60,000

Number of employees

£60,000 to £69,999

£70,000 to £79,999

£80,000 to £89,999

£90,000 to £99,999

£100,000 to £109,999

CC17a (Excel) 17 21/12/2022139



This year Last year

Number Number

Fundraising                              -                                -   

Charitable Activities                              -                                -   

Governance                              -                                -   

Other                              -                                -   

Total                              -                                -   

This year

Last year

This year

Last year

This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

Please explain the nature of the 

payment

Please state the legal authority or 

reason for making the payment

Please state the amount of the payment (or value of any waiver of 

a right to an asset)

11.3 Ex-gratia payments to employees and others (excluding trustees)

11.2 Average head count in the year

Please complete if an ex-gratia payment is made.

The parts of the charity in which the 

employees work

CC17a (Excel) 18 21/12/2022140



This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

Please state the accounting policy for any redundancy or 

termination payments

11.4 Redundancy payments

The extent of redundancy funding at the balance sheet date

The nature of the payment (cash, asset 

etc.)

Please complete if any redundancy or termination payment is made in the period.

Total amount of payment

CC17a (Excel) 19 21/12/2022141



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

This year Last year

£ £

                                      -                                      -   

12.3  Please complete this section where the charity participates in a multi-employer defined benefit pension plan 

that is accounted for as a defined contribution plan.

Describe the extent to which the charity 

can be liable to the plan for other 

entities' obligations under the terms 

and conditions of the multi-employer 

plan.  If this is different for last year, 

provide details 

Provide an explanation of how any 

liability arising from an agreement with 

a multi-employer plan to fund a deficit 

has been determined.  If this is different 

for last year, provide details

Note 12                       Defined contribution pension scheme or defined benefit scheme accounted for as a 

defined contribution scheme.

12.1   Please complete this note if a defined contribution pension scheme is operated.

Please provide such information as is 

available about the plan's surplus or 

deficit and the implications, if any, for 

the reporting charity for this year and 

last year, if different

Please confirm that although the 

scheme is accounted for as a defined 

contribution plan, it is a defined benefit 

plan.

12.2  Please complete this section where the charity participates in a defined benefit pension plan but is unable to 

ascertain its share of the underlying assets and liabilities.

Please explain the basis for allocating the liability and expense of 

defined contribution pension scheme between activities and 

between restricted and unrestricted funds.

Amount of contributions recognised in the SOFA as an expense

CC17a (Excel) 20 21/12/2022142



This year:

Analysis

Grants to 

institutions Grants to individuals Support costs Total
£ £

Activity or project 1                                -                                       -                               -   -                            

Activity or project 2                                -                                       -                               -   -                            

Activity or project 3                                -                                       -                               -   -                            

Activity or project 4                                -                                       -                               -   -                            

Total                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Yes

Please provide 

details of charity's 

URL.

No
Provide details 

below

Total amount of 

grants paid £

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

TOTAL GRANTS PAID -                            

Other unanalysed grants

Total grants to institutions in reporting period

Purpose

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 13                           Grantmaking

Please complete this note if the charity made any grants or donations which in aggregate form a material part of the 

charitable activities undertaken.

13.1 Analysis of grants paid (included in cost of charitable activities)

13.2 Grants made to institutions 

Please enter “Nil” if the charity does not identify and/or allocate support costs.

Names of institution

My charity has made grants to particular institutions that are material in the 

context of its grantmaking.  Details of the institution supported, purpose of the 

grant and total paid to each institution is available on the charity's web site.

CC17a (Excel) 21 21/12/2022143



Last year:

Analysis

Grants to 

institutions Grants to individuals Support costs Total
£ £

Activity or project 1                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Activity or project 2                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Activity or project 3                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Activity or project 4                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Total                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Yes

Please provide 

details of charity's 

URL.

No
Provide details 

below

Total amount of 

grants paid £

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

TOTAL GRANTS PAID -                            

Total grants to institutions in reporting period

Other unanalysed grants

My charity has made grants to particular institutions that are material in the 

context of its grantmaking.  Details of the institution supported, purpose of the 

grant and total paid to each institution is available on the charity's web site.

Names of institution Purpose

13.3 Analysis of grants paid (included in cost of charitable activities)

Please enter “Nil” if the charity does not identify and/or allocate support costs.

13.4 Grants made to institutions 

CC17a (Excel) 22 21/12/2022144



Freehold land & 

buildings

Other land & 

buildings

Plant, 

machinery and 

motor 

vehicles

Fixtures, fittings 

and equipment

Total

£ £ £ £ £

At the beginning of the year                     14,519                    -                      -                             -                      14,519 

Additions                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Revaluations                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Disposals                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Transfers *                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

At end of the year                     14,519                    -                      -                             -                      14,519 

**Basis SL or RB (Straight 

Line or Reducing 

Balance)

SL or RB SL or RB SL or RB SL or RB

** Rate 

At beginning of the year                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Disposals                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Depreciation                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Impairment                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Transfers*                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

At end of the year                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Net book value at the beginning of the year                     14,519                    -                      -                             -                      14,519 

Net book value at the end of the year                     14,519                    -                      -                             -                      14,519 

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                         (cont)

14.3 Net book value

14.2 Depreciation and impairments 

14.1 Cost or valuation

Note 14                           Tangible fixed assets

Please complete this note if the charity has any tangible fixed assets

CC17a (Excel) 23 21/12/2022145



14.4  Impairment

14.5  Revaluation

This year Last year

31/12/2021

Wilks Head and 

Eve 

EUV

                           1                            -   

This year Last year

£ £

                          -                              -   

                          -                              -   

*  The "transfers" row is for movements between fixed asset categories.

** Please indicate the method of depreciation by deleting the method not applicable (SL = straight line; RB = reducing balance). Also please 

indicate the rate of depreciation: for straight line, what is the anticipated life of the asset (in years); for reducing balance, what is the 

percentage annual deduction.

14.6  Other disclosures

(iii)   Details of the existence and carrying amounts of property, plant and 

equipment to which the charity has restricted title or that are pledged as 

security for liabilities.

(i)   Please state the amount of borrowing costs, if any, capitalised in the construction of 

tangible fixed assets and the capitalisation rate used.

(ii)   Please provide the amount of contractual commitments for the acquisition of tangible 

fixed assets.

the name of independent valuer, if applicable

 the carrying amount that would have been recognised had the assets been 

carried under the cost model.

 the methods applied and significant assumptions

This year:  Please provide a description of the events and circumstances that 

led to the recognition or reversal of an impairment loss.

 the effective date of the revaluation

Last year:  Please provide a description of the events and circumstances that 

led to the recognition or reversal of an impairment loss.

If an accounting policy of revaluation is adopted, please provide:

CC17a (Excel) 24 21/12/2022146



Research & 

development

Patents and 

trademarks

Other Total

£ £ £ £

At beginning of the year                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Additions                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Disposals                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Revaluations                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Transfers *                   -                     -                     -                     -   

At end of the year                   -                     -                     -                     -   

**Basis SL or RB SL or RB SL or RB SL or RB Straight Line 

("SL") or 

Reducing 

Balance 

("RB")

** Rate 

At beginning of the year                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Disposals                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Amortisation                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Impairment                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Transfers*                   -                     -                     -                     -   

At end of year                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Net book value at the beginning 

of the year

                  -                     -                     -                     -   

Net book value at the end of the 

year

                  -                     -                     -                     -   

Policies for the recognition of any capital 

development

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                    (cont)

Note 15                          Intangible assets

Please complete this note if the charity has any intangible assets

15.1 Cost or valuation

15.2 Amortisation and impairments 

15.4 Accounting policy

Please disclose the accounting policy for intangible fixed assets including:

Reasons for choosing amortisation rates

15.3 Net book value

CC17a (Excel) 25 21/12/2022147



15.5 Impairment

This year:

Last year:

15.6 Revaluation

** Please indicate the method of depreciation by deleting the method not applicable (SL = straight line; RB = 

reducing balance). Also please indicate the rate of depreciation: for straight line, what is the anticipated life 

of the asset (in years); for reducing balance, what is the percentage annual deduction.

*  The "transfers" row is for movements between fixed asset categories.

 the effective date of the revaluation

(iv)  State the amount of research and development 

expenditure recognised as expenditure in the year.

(v)   Please detail the headings in the SOFA in which a 

charge for amortisation of intangible assets is included.

the name of independent valuer, if applicable

 the methods applied

(vi)   For any material intangible assets, please provide a 

description, its carrying amount and any remaining 

amortisation period.

(i)   If your intangible asset was acquired by way of grant, 

provide value on initial recognition and carrying amount 

of the asset.

(ii)     Details of the carrying amounts of any intangible 

assets to which the charity has restricted title or that are 

pledged as security for liabilities.

Please provide a description of the events and 

circumstances that led to the recognition or reversal of an 

impairment loss.

15.7 Other disclosures

(iii)   Please provide the amount of contractual 

commitments for the acquisition of intangible assets.

If an accounting policy of revaluation is adopted, please provide:

 the carrying amount that would have been recognised 

had the assets been carried under the cost model.

Please provide a description of the events and 

circumstances that led to the recognition or reversal of an 

impairment loss.

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 26 21/12/2022148



(i)   Explain the nature and scale of 

heritage assets held.

(ii)   Explain the policy for the 

acquisition, preservation, 

management and disposal of heritage 

assets.

Heritage asset 

1

Heritage asset 

2

Heritage asset 

3

Heritage asset 

4

Total

£ £ £ £ £

At beginning of the year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Additions                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Disposals                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Revaluations                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Transfers *                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

At end of the year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

**Basis Straight Line 

("SL") or 

Reducing 

Balance 

("RB")** Rate 

At beginning of the year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Disposals                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Depreciation                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Impairment                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Transfers*                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

At end of year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Net book value at the beginning of the 

year

                   -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Net book value at the end of the year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

This year Last year

16.3 Depreciation and impairments 

16.4 Net book value

16.2 Cost or valuation

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                  (cont)

Note 16                           Heritage assets

Please complete this note if the charity has heritage assets

16.1 General disclosures for all charities holding heritage assets

CC17a (Excel) 27 21/12/2022149



16.5 Impairment

This year

Last year

16.6 Revaluation

At valuation 

Group A

At cost Group 

B

Total

£ £ £

Carrying amount at the beginning of the 

period

                   -                      -                   -   

Additions                    -                      -                   -   

Disposals                    -                      -                   -   

Depreciation/impairment                    -                      -                   -   

Revaluation                    -                      -                   -   

Carrying amount at the end of period                    -                      -                   -   

(i)   Explain the reason why heritage 

assets have not been recognised on 

the balance sheet.

(ii)   Describe the significance and 

nature of heritage assets.

(iii)   Disclose information that is 

helpful in assessing the value of 

heritage assets.

(iv)   Explain the reason why it is not 

practicable to obtain a valuation of 

heritage assets.

This year Last year

Please provide a description of the events and circumstances that 

led to the recognition or reversal of an impairment loss.

If an accounting policy of revaluation is adopted, please provide:

Please provide a description of the events and circumstances that 

led to the recognition or reversal of an impairment loss.

qualifications of independent valuer

 the methods applied and significant assumptions

the name of independent valuer, if applicable

 the effective date of the revaluation

any significant limitations on the valuation

16.7 Analysis of heritage assets by class or group distinguishing those at cost and those at valuation

16.8 Heritage assets (where heritage assets are not recoignised on the balance sheet)

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 28 21/12/2022150



CC17a (Excel) 29 21/12/2022151



2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

£ £ £ £ £

Purchases

Group A                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group B                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group C                      - 

Other                      - 

Donations

Group A                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group B                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group C                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Other                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Total additions                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Charge for impairment

Group A                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group B                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group C                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Other                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Total charge for impairment                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Disposals 

Group A - carrying amount                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group B - carrying amount                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group C                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Other                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Total disposals                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

16.9 Five year summary of heritage assets transactions

CC17a (Excel) 30 21/12/2022152



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Cash & cash 

equivalents

Listed 

investments

Investment 

properties

Social 

investments
Other Total

Carrying (fair) value at beginning of 

period

               -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Add: additions to investments during 

period*

               -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Less: disposals at carrying value                -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Less: impairments                -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Add: Reversal of impairments                -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Add/(deduct): transfer in/(out) in the 

period

               -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Add/(deduct): net gain/(loss) on 

revaluation

               -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Carrying (fair) value at end of year                -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

This year:

Analysis of investments

Cash or cash equivalents

Investment properties

Last year:

Analysis of investments

Cash or cash equivalents

Investment properties

                                                 -   

Total

Grand total (Fair value at year end+Cost less impairment)

                                                 -   

Other investments 

Total

                                                -   

Social investments                                                  -   

Grand total (Fair value at year end+Cost less impairment)

                                                                                                      -   

                                                                                                      -   

                                                 -   

Other investments                                                  -                                                   -   

Fair value at year end Cost less impairment

                                                 -                                                   -   

                                                 -                                                   -   

                                                 -                                                   -   

                                                 -                                                   -   

                                                 -                                                   -   

Note 17                         Investment assets

Please complete this note if the charity has any investment assets.

17.1 Fixed assets investments (please provide for each class of investment)

Listed investments

*Please specify additions resulting from 

acquisitions through business combinations, if 

any.

Please note that Fair Value in this context is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged between knowlegable and 

willing parties in an arm's length transaction.  For traded securities, the fair value is the value of the security quoted on the 

London Stock Exchange Daily Official List or equivalent.  For other assets where there is no market price on a traded market, 

it is the trustees' or valuers' best estimate of fair value.

Cost less impairment

                                                 -                                                   -   

Fair value at year end

£

                                                -   

£

                                                 -   

17.2  Please provide a breakdown of investments shown above agreeing with the balance sheet row B04 

differentiating between those held at fair value and those held at cost less impairment. 

                                                -   

                                                -   

                                                -   

£ £

Listed investments

Social investments

CC17a (Excel) 31 21/12/2022153



17.5 Guarantees

17.3 If your charity holds investment properties, please complete the following note:

                                                 -   

17.4  Please provide a breakdown of current asset investments, if applicable, agreeing with the balance sheet.

Last year

                                      778,765                                        778,765 

                                                 -   

This year

(iv)   Explain any contractual obligations for the purchase, 

construction or development of investment property or for 

repairs, maintenance or enhancements

                                                -   

(ii)   Name or independent valuer, if applicable, and relevant 

qualifications

(iii)   Provide details of any restrictions on the ability to realise 

investment property or on the remittance of income or 

disposal proceeds

                                                 -   

Total

                                                -   

                                                -   

                                       778,765 

This year Last year

Please provide details and amount of any guarantee made to 

or on behalf of a third party

Name of the entity or entities benefitting from those 

guarantees

Please explain how the guarantee furthers the charity's aims

This year Last year

                                                -   

                                      778,765 

                                                 -   

Analysis of current asset investments

Cash or cash equivalents

Listed investments

Investment properties

(i)   Explain the methods and significant assumptions in 

determining the fair value of investment property held by the 

charity

Social investments

Other investments 

£ £

CC17a (Excel) 32 21/12/2022154



 This year £  Last year £ 

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

 This year £  Last year £ 

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

Where a charity has provided financial assets as 

a form of security, the carrying amount of the 

financial asset pledged as security and the terms 

and conditions relating to its pledge.

For all investments measured at fair value, the 

basis for determining the value, including any 

assumptions applied when using a valuation 

technique.

 Total 

17.7 Additional information

Please provide information about the significance 

of investments to the charity's financial position 

or performance eg. terms and conditions of loans 

or the use of hedging to manage financial risk.

Amounts receivable after more than 1 year 

Amounts payable after more than 1 year 

Amounts receivable within 1 year 

Terms and conditions eg interest rate, security 

provided

Value of any concessionary loans which have 

been committed but not taken up at the reporting 

date

Amounts payable within 1 year 

17.6 Concessionary loans

Amount of concessionary loans made (Multiple 

loans made may be disclosed in aggregate provided 

that such aggregation does not obsure significant 

information ).

 Total 

 Description 

 This year  Last year 

 This year  Last year 

Amount of concessionary loans received (Multiple 

loans received may be disclosed in aggregate 

provided that such aggregation does not obsure 

significant information).

 Description 

CC17a (Excel) 33 21/12/2022155



Section C                                     Notes to the accounts                                  (cont)

For 

distribution

For resale For 

distribution

For resale

£ £ £ £ £

Charitable activities:

Opening                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Added in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Expensed in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Impaired                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Closing                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Other trading activities:

Opening                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Added in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Expensed in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Impaired                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Closing                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Other:

Opening                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Added in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Expensed in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Impaired                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Closing                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Total this year                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Total previous year                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Work in 

progress

18.1  Please state the carrying amount of stock and work in progress analysed between 

activities. 

Note 18                         Stocks

Please complete this note if the charity holds any stock items

18.2   Please specify the carrying amount of 

any stocks pledged as security for liabilities

Stock Donated goods

This year Last year

£ £

CC17a (Excel) 34 21/12/2022156



Please complete this note if the charity has any 

debtors or prepayments.

19.1     Analysis of debtors
This year Last year

£ £
                  -                    -   

Trade debtors                  -                    -   

Prepayments and accrued income                  -                    -   

Other debtors                  -                    -   

Total

This year Last year
 £ £

                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   
                 -                    -   

Note 19                         Debtors and prepayments

Please complete 19.2 where a material debtor is recoverable more than a year after the reporting date.

19.2     Analysis of debtors recoverable in more than 1 year (included in debtors above)

Trade debtors

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                               (cont)

Prepayments and accrued income

Other debtors

Total

CC17a (Excel) 35 21/12/2022157



Section C                                          Notes to the accounts                                                   (cont)

Note 20                         Creditors and accruals

20.1 Analysis of creditors

This year Last year This year Last year

 £ £ £ £

Accruals for grants payable                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Bank loans and overdrafts                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Trade creditors                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Payments received on account for contracts or 

performance-related grants                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Accruals and deferred income                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Taxation and social security                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Other creditors                  -                      -                       -                     -   
Total                  -                      -                       -                     -   

20.2 Deferred income

Please explain the reasons why income is deferred.

Movement in deferred income account This year Last year

£ £
Balance at the start of the reporting period                     -                     -   

Amounts added in current period                     -                     -   

Amounts released to income from previous periods                     -                     -   

                    -                     -   

Amounts falling due within 

one year

Amounts falling due after 

more than one year

Balance at the end of the reporting period

Please complete this note if the charity has any creditors or accruals.

Please complete this note if the charity has deferred income.

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 36 21/12/2022158



Note 21  Provisions for liabilities and charges

21.1  Movements in recognised provisions and funding commitment during the period

This year Last year

£ £
                       -                               -   

                       -                               -   

                       -                               -   

                       -                               -   
                       -                               -   

21.2  Please provide:

 - a brief description of any obligations on the 

balance sheet and the expected amount and timing of 

resulting payments;

 - an indication of the uncertainties about the amount 

or timing of those outflows; and

 - the amount of any expected reimbursement, stating 

the amount of any asset that has been recognised for 

that expected reimbursement.

21.3  For any funding commitment that is not 

recognised as a liability or provision, provide details 

of commitment made, the time frame of that 

commitment, any performance-related conditions and 

details of how the commitment will be funded (with 

contracts for capital expenditure separately 

identified).

21.4  Where unrestricted funds have been designated 

to a fund commitment, please disclose the nature of 

any amounts designated and the likely timing of that 

expenditure.

Amounts added in current period

Amounts charged against the provision in the current period

Unused amounts reversed during the period

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                               (cont)

Please complete this note if you have included in charity expenditure any provisions.  A provision is made when the charity 

has a liability of uncertain timing or amount.

Balance at the start of the reporting period

Balance at the end of the reporting period

This year Last year

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 37 21/12/2022159



22.1  Please provide information about the significance of 

financial instruments (eg. debtors, creditors, investments 

etc) to the charity's financial position or performance, for 

example, the terms and conditions of loans or the use of 

hedging to manage financial risk.

22.2  If the charity has provided financial assets as a form of 

security, the carrying amount of the financial assets pledged 

as security and the terms and conitions related to its pledge 

should be given here.

Note 22   Other disclosures for debtors, creditors and other basic financial instruments

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

 This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 38 21/12/2022160



23.1  Contingent liabilities

This year

Description of item including its legal nature.  Please 

describe any security provided in connection to the 

liability.

Last year

Description of item including its legal nature.  Please 

describe any security provided in connection to the 

liability.

23.2  Contingent assets

This year

Description of item

Last year

Description of item

Explain any uncertainties relating to the amount or 

timing of settlement; and the possibilty of any 

reimbursement

Where it is not practical to make one or more of these 

disclosures, please state this fact

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                 (cont)

Estimate of financial effect

Note 23  Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Where the charity has contingent liabililities, please complete the following section unless the possibility of 

their existence is remote.

Estimate of financial effect

Estimate of financial effect

Where the charity has contingent assets, please complete the following section when their existence is 

probable

Please provide the following information where practicable:

23.4  Other disclosures for contingent assets and/or liabilities

This year Last year

Estimate of financial effect

CC17a (Excel) 39 21/12/2022161



Note 24                     Cash at bank and in hand

This year Last year

£ £
                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   

Other                  -                    -   
                 -                    -   

Cash at bank and on hand

Total 

Short term cash investments (less than 3 months maturity date)

Short term deposits

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

CC17a (Excel) 40 21/12/2022162



Note 25             Fair value of assets and liabilities

25.1  Please provide details of the charity's 

exposure to credit risk (the risk of incurring a loss 

due to a debtor not paying what is owed) , liquidity 

risk (the risk of not being able to meet short term 

financial demands) and market risk (the risk that 

the value of an investment will fall due to changes 

in the market) arising from financial instruments to 

which the charity is exposed at the end of the 

reporting period and explain how the charity 

manages those risks.

25.2  Please give details of the amount of change 

in the fair value of basic financial instruments 

(debtors, creditors, investments (see section 11, 

FRS 102 SORP)) measured at fair value through 

the SoFA that is attributable to changes in credit 

risk.

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                          (cont)

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 41 21/12/2022163



Section C                                       Notes to the accounts                                      (cont)

Please provide details of the nature of the 

event

Provide an estimate of the financial effect 

of the  event or a statement that such an 

estimate cannot be made

Note 26                         Events after the end of the reporting period

Please complete this note events (not requiring adjustment to the accounts) 

have occurred after the end of the reporting period but before the accounts 

are authorised which relate to conditions that arose after the end of the 

reporting period.

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 42 21/12/2022164



Fund 

balances 

brought 

forward Income Expenditure Transfers

Gains and 

losses

Fund 

balances 

carried 

forward

£ £ £ £ £ £

Manor of Reigate & Horley PE

Established in 1922 to ensure the

continuing provision of open spaces 

-        778,765        168,355 -       168,355                  -                    -           778,765 

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

Other funds N/a N/a                  -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

       778,765        168,355 -       168,355                  -                    -           778,765 

* Key: PE - permanent endowment funds; EE - expendible endowment funds; R - restricted income funds, including special trusts, of the charity; and U - unrestricted 

funds

27.1 Details of material funds held and movements during the CURRENT reporting period

Fund names

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 27                         Charity funds

Type PE, EE  

R or UR *
Purpose and Restrictions

Total Funds

Please give details of the movements of material individual funds in the reporting period together with a balancing figure for 'Other funds'.  The 'Total funds' figure 

below should reconcile to 'Total funds' in the blanace sheet.

CC17a (Excel) 43 21/12/2022

165



Fund 

balances 

brought 

forward Income Expenditure Transfers

Gains and 

losses

Fund 

balances 

carried 

forward

£ £ £ £ £ £

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

Other funds N/a N/a                  -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 27                         Charity funds (cont)

27.2 Details of material funds held and movements during the PREVIOUS reporting period

Please give details of the movements of material individual funds in the reporting period together with a balancing figure for 'Other funds'.  The 'Total funds' figure 

below should reconcile to 'Total funds' in the blanace sheet.

* Key: PE - permanent endowment funds; EE - expendible endowment funds; R - restricted income funds, including special trusts, of the charity; and U - unrestricted 

funds

Fund names

Type PE, EE  

R or UR *
Purpose and Restrictions

Total Funds

CC17a (Excel) 44 21/12/2022

166



This year

Amount

Between unrestricted and 

restricted funds

Between endowment and 

restricted funds

Between endowment and 

unrestricted funds

Last year

Amount

Between unrestricted and 

restricted funds

Between endowment and 

restricted funds

Between endowment and 

unrestricted funds

This year

Planned use Amount

Last year

Planned use Amount

Reason for transfer and where endowment is converted to income, 

legal power for its conversion

27.4 Designated funds

Purpose of the designation

27.3  Transfers between funds

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                 (cont)

Note 27                         Charity funds (cont)

Reason for transfer and where endowment is converted to income, 

legal power for its conversion

Purpose of the designation

CC17a (Excel) 45 21/12/2022167



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

This year

Remuneration Pension 

contribution

Redundancy 

(including 

loss of 

office)/ex 

gratia

Other TOTAL

£ £ £ £ £

                   -                   -                    -                -   
               -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

Last year

Remuneration Pension 

contribution

Redundancy 

(including 

loss of 

office)/ex 

gratia

Other TOTAL

£ £ £ £

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

None of the trustees have been paid any remuneration or received any other benefits from an 

employment with their charity or a related entity (True or False)

In the period the charity has paid trustees remuneration and benefits.  Please give the amount of, and legal authority for, any 

remuneration or other benefits paid to a trustee by the charity or any institution or company connected with it. 

Name of trustee

Note 28                         Transactions with trustees and related parties

 If the charity has any transactions with related parties (other than the trustee expenses explained in guidance notes) details 

of such transactions should be provided in this note.  If there are no transactions to report, please enter “True” in the box or 

"False" if there are transactions to report. 

Name of trustee

Legal authority (eg 

order, governing 

document)

 28.1 Trustee remuneration and benefits

None of the trustees have been paid any remuneration or received any other benefits from an 

employment with their charity or a related entity (True or False)

In the period the charity has paid trustees remuneration and benefits.  Please give the amount of, and legal authority for, any 

remuneration or other benefits paid to a trustee by the charity or any institution or company connected with it. 

Amounts paid or benefit value 

Legal authority (eg 

order, governing 

document)

Amounts paid or benefit value 

Please give details of why remuneration or other 

employment benefits were paid.

Where an ex gratia payment has been made to a trustee, 

provide an explanation of the nature of the payment.

Where an ex gratia payment has been made to a trustee, 

provide an explanation of the nature of the payment.

Please give details of why remuneration or other 

employment benefits were paid.

CC17a (Excel) 46 21/12/2022168



This year

Name of the trustee 

or related party

Relationship 

to charity

Description of the 

transaction(s)
Amount

Balance at 

period end

Amounts 

written off 

during 

reporting 

period

£ £ £

28.2 Trustees' expenses

 If the charity has paid trustees expenses for fulfilling their duties, details of such transactions should be provided in this 

note.  If there are no transactions to report, please enter “True” in the box below. If there are transactions to report, please 

enter "False".

£

Accommodation

Other (please specify):

                                  -   

                                  -   

                                       -   

There have been no related party transactions in the reporting period (True or False)

Travel

Please give details of any transaction undertaken by (or on behalf of) the charity in which a related party has a material 

interest, including where funds have been held as agent for related parties.  If there are no such transactions, please enter 

'true' in the box provided.

£

This year

28.3 Transaction(s) with related parties 

Provision for bad debts 

at period end

                                       -   

                                       -   

TOTAL

£

                                  -   

                                  -   

                                       -   

                                       -   

                                  -   

For any related party, please provide details of any 

guarantees given or received.

In relation to the transactions above, please provide the 

terms and conditions, including any security and the nature 

of any payment (consideration) to be provided in settlement.

Please provide the number of trustees reimbursed for expenses or who 

had expenses paid by the charity

                                  -   

Last year

                                       -   

No trustee expenses have been incurred (True or False)

Type of expenses reimbursed

Subsistence

CC17a (Excel) 47 21/12/2022169



Last year

Name of the trustee 

or related party

Relationship 

to charity

Description of the 

transaction(s)
Amount

Balance at 

period end

Amounts 

written off 

during 

reporting 

period
£ £ £

There have been no related party transactions in the reporting period (True or False)

Provision for bad debts 

at period end

£

For any related party, please provide details of any 

guarantees given or received.

In relation to the transactions above, please provide the 

terms and conditions, including any security and the nature 

of any payment (consideration) to be provided in settlement.

CC17a (Excel) 48 21/12/2022170



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                   (cont)

Note 29                            Additional Disclosures 

The following are significant matters which are not covered in other notes and need to be included to 

provide a proper understanding of the accounts.  If there is insufficient room here, please add a 

separate sheet.

CC17a (Excel) 49 21/12/2022

171



This page is intentionally left blank

172



 

 
 
Trustees’ Annual Report for the period 
 
Period start date: 01/04/2021     Period end date: 31/03/2022      
 
Charity name: Manors of Reigate & Horley Open Space 
 
Charity registration number: 305104 
 
Objectives and Activities 
 
 SORP reference  
Summary of the purposes of 
the charity as set out in its 
governing document 

Para 1.17 The charity was established in 1922 to 
ensure the continuing provision of public 
open spaces. This Constitutes the following 
pieces of land-: 
  
--Redhill Common, Reigate Heath, Petridge 
Wood, Wray Common, Earlswood 
Common, Banstead Wildlife Field. 

Summary of the main 
activities in relation to those 
purposes for the public 
benefit, in particular, the 
activities, projects or 
services identified in the 
accounts. 

Para 1.17 and 
1.19 

 The pieces of land were donated in 
1922 by Lord Somerset for the benefit of 
the people of the local area. No money was 
donated, however, over the years pieces of 
the land have been sold off or sold for 
granting rights of way. 
  
 As such there is now a fund balance 
for these lands which holds all the sales 
receipts. The interest from this fund 
contributes towards the maintenance. 
  
 The funds are held by the Council 
largely to ensure the continuing provision of 
specific areas of land and other facilities for 
use by the public. 
  
 This charity holds money in trust for 
the upkeep of the land, deriving from past 
sales of parcels of the land (see above). 
This money generates interest which is 
then used to fund the upkeep of the land. It 
is our policy not to use the amount held in 
trust for expenditure, just the interest. 
Current balance is £778,765. 
  
 Activities undertaken relate to the 
maintenance of the land, as well as the 
generation of rental income coming from 
the use of the land which further pays for 
general upkeep and maintenance. 
Maintenance activities also aim to improve 
the biodiversity of the sites and, where 

173



appropriate conserve historic features on 
the sites. 
  
The trust funds are held and reported 
separately from Reigate & Banstead 
Borough Council’s own funds, which is 
detailed in the Financial Statements 2021-
22. 
 
The money generated through interest 
does not cover the cost of work required to 
maintain the pieces of land. The additional 
costs are borne by Reigate & Banstead BC. 

Statement confirming 
whether the trustees have 
had regard to the guidance 
issued by the Charity 
Commission on public 
benefit 

Para 1.18 The charity trustees have complied with 
their duty of public benefit; in as much the 
land mentioned has been maintained, 
conserved and open for general public use. 

 
Additional information (optional) 
You may choose to include further statements where relevant about: 
 SORP reference  
 
Policy on grant making 
 
 

 
 
Para 1.38 

 

 
 
Policy on social investment 
including program related 
investment 
 

 
 
Para 1.38 

 

 
 
Contribution made by 
volunteers 
 
 

 
 
Para 1.38 

 

 
Other 
 
 

  

 
 
Achievements and Performance 
 
Summary of the main 
achievements of the 
charity, identifying the 
difference the charity’s work 
has made to the 
circumstances of its 
beneficiaries and any wider 
benefits to society as a 
whole. 

 
SORP reference 
Para 1.20 
 

The year was successful in that the funds 
generated interest to contribute towards 
the upkeep and maintenance activities 
that are necessary to keep the land 
operational and safe for public benefit and 
use. 

 
 

174



Additional information (optional) 
You may choose to include further statements where relevant about: 
 
 
Achievements against 
objectives set 
 
 

 
 
 
Para 1.41 
 
 
 

 

 
 
Performance of fundraising 
activities against objectives 
set 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Para 1.41 

 

 
 
Investment performance 
against objectives 
 
 

 
 
 
Para 1.41 

 

 
Other 
 
 

  

 

Financial Review 

Review of the charity’s 
financial position at the end 
of the period 

Para 1.21 See accounts. 
 

Statement explaining the 
policy for holding reserves 
stating why they are held 

Para 1.22 The trust fund balance is used to generate 
interest only. The capital cannot be used 
up. 
 
All interest generated is used to contribute 
towards the large maintenance costs of the 
pieces of land in the year. 

Amount of reserves held Para 1.22 £778,765 
Reasons for holding zero 
reserves 

Para 1.22 n/a 

Details of fund materially in 
deficit 

Para 1.24 n/a 

Explanation of any 
uncertainties about the 
charity continuing as a going 
concern 

Para 1.23 n/a 

 
Additional information (optional) 
You may choose to include further statements where relevant about: 
 
 
The charity’s principal 
sources of funds (including 
any fundraising)  
 

 
 
 
 
Para 1.47 

 

  
 
 

 

175



Investment policy and 
objectives including any 
social investment policy 
adopted 
 

 
Para 1.46 

 
 
A description of the principal 
risks facing the charity  
 
 

 
 
 
Para 1.46 

 

 
Other 
 
 

  

 

  

176



Structure, Governance and Management 
 
Description of charity’s 
trusts: 

  

Type of governing document  
(trust deed, royal charter) 

Para 1.25 
 

Trust Deed 

How is the charity 
constituted?  
(e.g unincorporated 
association, CIO) 

Para 1.25 Trust 

Trustee selection methods 
including details of any 
constitutional provisions e.g. 
election to post or name of 
any person or body entitled 
to appoint one or more 
trustees 

Para 1.25 Reigate & Banstead Borough Council 
appointed as sole trustee 

 
Additional information (optional) 
You may choose to include further statements where relevant about: 
 
 
Policies and procedures 
adopted for the induction 
and training of trustees 
 

 
 
 
 
Para 1.51 

 

 
 
The charity’s organisational 
structure and any wider 
network with which the 
charity works 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Para 1.51 

 

 
 
Relationship with any related 
parties 
 
 

 
 
 
Para 1.51 

 

 
Other 
 
 

  

 
Reference and Administrative details 
 
Charity name Manors of Reigate & Horley Open Space 
Other name the charity uses n/a 
Registered charity number 305104 
Charity’s principal address Reigate & Banstead Borough Council, 

Town Hall, 
Castlefield Road, 
Reigate, 
Surrey  
RH2 0SH 

 
  

177



 Names of the charity trustees who manage the charity 

 Trustee name Office (if any) 
Dates acted if not for whole 
year 

Name of person (or body) entitled 
to appoint trustee (if any) 

1 
45 Reigate & 
Banstead Borough 
Council members 

  Reigate & Banstead Borough 
Council  

2     

3     

4     

5     

6     

7     

8     

9     

10     

11     

12     

13     

14     

15     

16     

17     

18     

19     

20     
 
 
Corporate trustees – names of the directors at the date the report was approved 

Director name    
n/a    
    
    
    
    
    

 
Name of trustees holding title to property belonging to the charity 
 

Trustee name Dates acted if not for whole year  

n/a   
   
   
   
   
   

 
 
  

178



Funds held as custodian trustees on behalf of others 
Description of the assets 
held in this capacity 
 

n/a 

Name and objects of the 
charity on whose behalf the 
assets are held and how this 
falls within the custodian 
charity’s objects 
 

 

Details of arrangements for 
safe custody and 
segregation of such assets 
from the charity’s own 
assets 
 
 

 

 
Additional information (optional) 

          Names and addresses of advisers (Optional information) 

Type of 
adviser 

Name Address 

   

   

   

   

Name of chief executive or names of senior staff members (Optional information) 

 

 
Exemptions from disclosure 
 
Reason for non-disclosure of key personnel details 

 
n/a 
  

 

Other optional information 
 

 
  

179



Declarations 
 

               The trustees declare that they have approved the trustees’ report above.  
 
              Signed on behalf of the charity’s trustees 

Signature(s)   

Full name(s)   

    Position (eg Secretary, 
Chair, etc) 

  

 

Date 
26th January 2023 

 

 

 

180



305107

Period start date
01/04/2021 To

Period end 

date 31/03/2022

Recommended categories by 

activity G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 N
o
te

s

Unrestricted  

funds

Restricted 

income 

funds

Endowment 

funds Total funds

Prior year 

funds

£ £ £ £ £

Incoming resources (Note 3) F01 F02 F03 F04 F05

Income and endowments from:

Donations and legacies S01 -             -             -             -             -             

Charitable activities S02 28,453       -             -             28,453       27,786       

Other trading activities S03 -             -             -             -             -             

Investments S04 -             -             -             -             

Separate material item of income S05 -             -             -             -             -             
Other S06 -             -             -             -             -             

S07 28,453       -             -             28,453       27,786       

Resources expended (Note 6)

Expenditure on:

Raising funds S08 -             -             -             -             -             

Charitable activities S09 28,453       -             -             28,453       27,786       

Separate material item of expense S10 -             -             -             -             -             

Other S11 -             -             -             -             -             

S12 28,453       -             -             28,453       27,786       

S13 -             -             -             -             -             
Net gains/(losses) on investments S14 -             -             -             -             -             

S15 -             -             -             -             -             

Extraordinary items S16 -             -             -             -             -             

S17 -             -             -             -             -             

S18 -             -             -             -             -             
Other gains/(losses) S19 -             -             -             -             -             

S20 -             -             -             -             -             

Reconciliation of funds:

S21 -             -             -             -             -             

S22 -             -             -             -             -             

1

Queens Park, Colley Hill, Reigate

Annual accounts for the period

Section A                      Statement of financial activities  

Total

Net movement in funds

Total funds brought forward

Total funds carried forward 

Total

Net income/(expenditure) before investment 

gains/(losses)

Net income/(expenditure)

Transfers between funds

Other recognised gains/(losses):

Gains and losses on revaluation of fixed assets for the charity’s own use 

181



G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 N
o

te
s

Unrestricted 

funds

Restricted 

income 

funds

Endowment 

funds

Total this 

year

Total last 

year

£ £ £ £ £

Fixed assets F01 F02 F03 F04 F05

Intangible assets            (Note 15) B01                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Tangible assets              (Note 14) B02                 1                -                  -                   1 1                

Heritage assets              (Note 16) B03                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Investments                    (Note 17) B04                -                  -                  -                  -   -             
Total fixed assets B05                 1                -                  -                   1 1                

Current assets
Stocks                             (Note 18) B06                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Debtors                           (Note 19) B07                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Investments                  (Note 17.4) B08                -                  -                  -                  -   -             
Cash at bank and in hand (Note 24) B09                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Total current assets B10                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Creditors: amounts falling due within 

one year              (Note 20) B11                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Net current assets/(liabilities) B12                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Total assets less current liabilities B13                 1                -                  -                   1 1                

Creditors: amounts falling due after 

one year                (Note 20) B14                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Provisions for liabilities B15                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Total net assets or liabilities B16                 1                -                  -   1                1                

Funds of the Charity
Endowment funds (Note 27) B17                -                  -   -             

Restricted income funds (Note 27) B18                -                  -   -             

Unrestricted funds B19                 1                -                   1 1                

Revaluation reserve B20                -   

Total funds B21                 1                -                  -                   1 1                

Signed by one or two trustees on behalf of all 

the trustees 

Date of 

approval 

dd/mm/yyyy

26/01/2023

Section B                      Balance sheet

Tim Archer

Print NameSignature

CC17a (Excel) 2 21/12/2022182



•  and with* ✓

•  and with* ✓

Yes* ✓

No*

Please disclose:

Yes* ✓

No*

Yes* ✓

No*

Please disclose:

(i) the nature of any changes;

1.4 Changes to accounting estimates

(i) the nature of the change in accounting policy;

(ii) the reasons why applying the new accounting policy 

provides more reliable and more relevant information; 

and

(iii) the amount of the adjustment for each line affected 

in the current period, each prior period presented and 

the aggregate amount of the adjustment relating to 

periods before those presented, 3.44 FRS 102 SORP.

* -Tick as appropriate

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts

Note 1      Basis of preparation

 the Statement of Recommended Practice: Accounting and Reporting by Charities 

preparing their accounts in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable 

in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102) issued on 16 July 2014

the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the United Kingdom and Republic of 

Ireland (FRS 102)

1.1 Basis of accounting

This section should be completed by all charities .

The charity constitutes a public benefit entity as defined by 

FRS 102.*

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with:

These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention with items recognised at cost or 

transaction value unless otherwise stated in the relevant note(s) to these accounts.

•  and with the Charities Act 2011.

Where accounts are not prepared on a going 

concern basis, please disclose this fact 

together with the basis on which the trustees 

prepared the accounts and the reason why the 

charity is not regarded as a going concern.

1.2  Going concern

If there are material uncertainties related to events or conditions that cast significant doubt on the charity's 

ability to continue as a going concern, please provide the following details or state "Not applicable", if 

appropriate:

Not Applicable

Disclosure of any uncertainties that make the 

going concern assumption doubtful;

* -Tick as appropriate

Not Applicable

An explanation as to those factors that support 

the conclusion that the charity is a going 

concern;

Not Applicable

* -Tick as appropriate

No material prior year error have been identified in the reporting period (3.47 FRS 102 SORP).

* -Tick as appropriate

Please disclose:

(i) the nature of the prior period error;

(ii) for each prior period presented in the accounts, the 

amount of the correction for each account line item 

affected; and

(iii) the amount of the correction at the beginning of the 

earliest prior period presented in the accounts.

1.3 Change of accounting policy

The accounts present a true and fair view and the accounting policies adopted are those outlined in note {  }.   

No changes to accounting estimates have occurred in the reporting period (3.46 FRS 102 SORP).   

1.5 Material prior year errors 

(iii) where practicable, the effect of the change in one or 

more future periods.

(ii) the effect of the change on income and expense or 

assets and liabilities for the current period; and

CC17a (Excel) 3 21/12/2022183



Please provide a description 

of the nature of each change 

in accounting policy

Start of 

period

End of 

period

£ £

Fund balances as previously 

stated

Adjustments:

Fund balance as restated

End of 
£

Adjustments:

Reconcilation of net income/(net expenditure) per previous GAAP to net income/(net expenditure) under FRS 102

Net income/(expenditure) as previously 

stated

Previous period net income/(expenditure) as 

restated

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 2                           Accounting policies 

Please complete this note when first reporting under FRS2102.  Section 35 of FRS102, requires 3 reconciliations to be 

presented, if all are applicable. 

2.1 RECONCILIATION WITH PREVIOUS GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING 

PRACTICE

Reconcilation of funds per previous GAAP to funds determined under FRS 102

Not Applicable 

CC17a (Excel) 4 21/12/2022

184



Recognition of income

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

This standard list of accounting policies has been applied by the charity except for those ticked "No" or "N/a".  Where a 

different or additional policy has been adopted then this is detailed in the box below.

Gifts in kind for use by the charity are included in the SoFA as income from donations 

when receivable.  

Support costs The charity has incurred expenditure on support costs.

Volunteer help  

Donated goods for resale are measured at fair value on initial recognition, which is the 

expected proceeds from sale less the expected costs of sale, and recognised in 'Income 

from other trading activities' with the corresponding stock recognised in the balance 

sheet.  On its sale the value of stock is charged against 'Income from other trading 

activities' and the proceeds from  sale are also recognised as 'Income from other trading 

activities'.

Goods donated for on-going use by the charity are recognised as tangible fixed assets 

and included in the SoFA as incoming resources when receivable.  

The value of any voluntary help received is not included in the accounts but is described 

in the trustees’ annual report.

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 2                           Accounting policies 

2.2 INCOME

These are included in the Statement of Financial Activities (SoFA) when:

•       the charity becomes entitled to the resources;

·       it is more likely than not that the trustees will receive the resources; and

•       the monetary value can be measured with sufficient reliability.

Donated goods

Contractual income and 

performance related 

grants 

Offsetting

There has been no offsetting of assets and liabilities, or income and expenses, unless required or 

permitted by the FRS 102 SORP or FRS 102.

Grants and donations

Grants and donations are only included in the SoFA when the general income recognition 

criteria are met (5.10 to 5.12 FRS102 SORP). 

This is only included in the SoFA once the charity has provided the related goods or 

services or met the performance related conditions.

Donated goods are measured at fair value (the amount for which the asset could be 

exchanged) unless impractical to do so.

In the case of performance related grants, income must only be recognised to the extent 

that the charity has provided the specified goods or services as entitlement to the grant 

only occurs when the performance related conditions are met (5.16 FRS 102 SORP).

Legacies Legacies are included in the SOFA when receipt is probable, that is, when there has 

been grant of probate, the executors have established that there are sufficient assets in 

the estate and any conditions attached to the legacy are either within the control of the 

charity or have been met.

Government grants The charity has received government grants in the reporting period

Tax reclaims on donations 

and gifts

Gift Aid receivable is included in income when there is a valid declaration from the donor.  

Any Gift Aid amount recovered on a donation is considered to be part of that gift and is 

treated as an addition to the same fund as the initial donation unless the donor or the 

terms of the appeal have specified otherwise.

Donated services and facilities that are consumed immediately are recognised as income 

with an equivalent amount recognised as an expense under the appropriate heading in 

the SOFA.

The cost of any stock of goods donated for distribution to beneficiaries is deemed to be 

the fair value of those gifts at the time of their receipt and they are recognised on receipt.  

In the reporting period in which the stocks are distributed, they are recognised as an 

expense at the carrying amount of the stocks at distribution.

Donated services and 

facilities 

Donated services and facilities are included in the SOFA when received at the value of 

the gift to the charity provided the value of the gift can be measured reliably.  

Income from interest, 

royalties and dividends

This is included in the accounts when receipt is probable and the amount receivable can 

be measured reliably.

Income from membership 

subscriptions

Membership subscriptions received in the nature of a gift are recognised in Donations 

and Legacies.

Membership subscriptions which gives a member the right to buy services or other 

benefits are recognised as income earned from the provision of goods and services as 

income from charitable activities.

185



✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

2.4 ASSETS

Yes No N/a

✓

Intangible fixed assets Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Heritage assets Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Settlement of insurance 

claims

Insurance claims are only included in the SoFA when the general income recognition 

criteria are met (5.10 to 5.12 FRS102 SORP) and are included as an item of other 

income in the SoFA.

They are valued at cost.

These are capitalised if they can be used for more than one year, and cost at least 

Redundancy cost The charity made no redundancy payments during the reporting period.

Deferred income No material item of deferred income has been included in the accounts.

Creditors
The charity has creditors which are measured at settlement amounts less any trade 

discounts

Provisions for liabilities

A liability is measured on recognition at its historical cost and then subsequently 

measured at the best estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation at the 

reporting date

Basic financial 

instruments

The charity has intangible fixed assets, that is, non-monetary assets that do not have 

physical substance but are identifiable and are controlled by the charity through custody 

or legal rights.  The amortisation rates and methods used are disclosed in note 9.5

They are valued at cost.

The charity has heritage assets, that is, non-monetary assets with historic, artistic, 

scientific, technological, geophysical or environmental qualities that are held  and 

maintained principally for their contribution to knowledge and culture.  The depreciation 

rates and methods used as disclosed in note 9.6.1.4.

This includes any realised or unrealised gains or losses on the sale of investments and 

any gain or loss resulting from revaluing investments to market value at the end of the 

year.

Membership subscriptions which gives a member the right to buy services or other 

benefits are recognised as income earned from the provision of goods and services as 

income from charitable activities.

2.3 EXPENDITURE AND LIABILITIES
Liability recognition Liabilities are recognised where it is more likely than not that there is a legal or 

constructive obligation committing the charity to pay out resources and the amount of the 

obligation can be measured with reasonable certainty. 

Investment gains and 

losses

The charity accounts for basic financial instruments on initial recognition as per 

paragraph 11.7 FRS102 SORP.  Subsequent measurement is as per paragraphs 11.17 

to 11.19, FRS102 SORP.

Tangible fixed assets for 

use by charity

The depreciation rates and methods used are disclosed in note 9.2.

Governance  and support 

costs

Support costs have been allocated between governance costs and other support.  

Governance costs comprise all costs involving public accountability of the charity and its 

compliance with regulation and good practice.  

Support costs include central functions and have been allocated to activity cost 

categories on a basis consistent with the use of resources, eg allocating property costs 

by floor areas, or per capita, staff costs by the time spent and other costs by their usage.

They are valued at cost.

Investments Fixed asset investments in quoted shares, traded bonds and similar investments are 

valued at initially at cost  and subsequently at fair value (their market value) at the year 

end.  The same treatment is applied to unlisted investments unless fair value cannot be 

measured reliably in which case it is measured at cost less impairment.

Investments held for resale or pending their sale and cash and cash equivalents with a 

maturity date of less than 1 year are treated as current asset investments

Grants with performance 

conditions

Where the charity gives a grant with conditions for its payment being a specific level of 

service or output to be provided, such grants are only recognised in the SoFA once the 

recipient of the grant has provided the specified service or output.

Grants payable without 

performance conditions

Where there are no conditions attaching to the grant that enables the donor charity to 

realistically avoid the commitment, a liability for the full funding obligation must be 

recognised.

Stocks and work in 

progress

Stocks held for sale as part of non-charitable trade are measured at the lower or cost or net 

realisable value.

Goods or services provided as part of a charitable activity are measured at net realisable value 

based on the service potential provided by items of stock.

Work in progress is valued at cost less any foreseeable loss that is likely to occur on the contract.

186



Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

POLICIES ADOPTED 

ADDITIONAL TO OR 

DIFFERENT FROM 

THOSE ABOVE

Debtors

Debtors (including trade debtors and loans receivable) are measured on initial recognition at 

settlement amount after any trade discounts or amount advanced by the charity.  Subsequently, 

they are measured at the cash or other consideration expected to be received.

Current asset investments

The charity has has investments which it holds for resale or pending their sale and cash and cash 

equivalents with a maturity date less than one year. These include cash on deposit and cash 

equivalents with a maturity date of less than one year held for investment purposes rather than to 

meet short term cash commitments as they fall due.

They are valued at fair value except where they qualify as basic financial instruments.

187



Unrestricted  

funds

Restricted 

income 

funds

Endowment 

funds Total funds Prior year

£ £

Donations and gifts               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Gift Aid               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Legacies               -               -                 -                 -               -   

General grants provided by government/other 

charities               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Membership subscriptions and sponsorships 

which are in substance donations               -               -                 -                 -   

Donated goods, facilities and  services               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -   

Total               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Council funds resources to maintain grounds
      28,453             -                 -         28,453     27,786 

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total       28,453             -                 -         28,453     27,786 

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Interest income               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Dividend income               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Rental and leasing income               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total               -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Conversion of endowment funds into income               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Gain on disposal of a tangible fixed asset held 

for charity's own use               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Gain on disposal of a programme related 

investment               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Royalties from the exploitation of intellectual 

property rights               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total               -               -                 -                 -               -   

      28,453             -                 -         28,453     27,786 

Other information: 

Where any endowment fund is converted into income in the 

reporting period, please give the reason for the conversion.

All income in the prior year was unrestricted except for: 

(please provide description and amounts)

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 3                           Analysis of income

Analysis

Donations 

and legacies:

Charitable 

activities:

Within the income items above the following items are 

material: (please disclose the nature, amount and any prior 

year amounts)

TOTAL INCOME

Other:

Other trading 

activities:

Income from 

investments:

Separate 

material item 

of income:

Where any endowment fund is converted into income in the 

prior period, please give the reason for the conversion.

CC17a (Excel) 8 21/12/2022188



This year

£

Government grant 1                                  -   

Government grant 2                                  -   

Government grant 3                                  -   

Other                                  -   

Total                                  -   

Last year

£

Government grant 1                                  -   

Government grant 2                                  -   

Government grant 3                                  -   

Other                                  -   

Total                                  -   

This year
Please provide details of any 

unfulfilled conditions and other 

contingencies attaching to grants 

that have been recognised in income.

This year

Please give details of other forms of 

government assistance from which 

the charity has directly benefited.

Last year

Last year

Description

Note 4                           Analysis of receipts of government grants

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Description

CC17a (Excel) 9 21/12/2022189



This year Last year

£ £

                             -                              -   

                             -                              -   

                             -                              -   

                             -                              -   

This year

Please provide details of the 

accounting policy for the recognition 

and valuation of donated goods, 

facilities and services.

Please provide details of any unfulfilled 

conditions and other contingencies 

attaching to resources from donated 

goods and services not recognised in 

income.

Please give details of other forms of 

other donated goods and services not 

recognised in the accounts, eg 

contribution of unpaid volunteers.

 Last year 

Use of property

Other

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 5                           Donated goods, facilities and services

Seconded staff

CC17a (Excel) 10 21/12/2022190



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                (cont)

Unrestricted  

funds

Restricted 

income funds

Endowment 

funds Total funds

Unrestricted  

funds

Restricted 

income 

funds

Endowment 

funds Total funds

£ £

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

Fudraising agents
              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

Operating charity shops
              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

      20,165                -                    -          20,165        20,165              -                  -          20,165 

        8,288                -                    -            8,288          7,621              -                  -            7,621 

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

      28,453                -                    -          28,453        27,786              -                  -          27,786 

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

Other
              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

28,453       -              -                       28,453 27,786        -            -                     27,786 

Cost of obtaining investment advice

Incurred seeking legacies

Expenditure on charitable activities:

TOTAL EXPENDITURE

Other information:

Investment management costs:

Total expenditure on charitable 

activities

Total

Incurred seeking donations

Rents Payable 

Operating a trading company 

undertaking non-charitable trading 

activity

Investment administration costs

Total expenditure on raising funds

Grounds Maintenance 

Advertising, marketing, direct mail and 

publicity

Start up costs incurred in generating 

new source of future income

Rent collection, property repairs and 

maintenance charges

Operating membership schemes and 

social lotteries

Staging fundraising events

Database development costs

Other trading activities

Incurred seeking grants

Separate material item of expense

Portfolio management costs

Intellectual property licencing costs

Total other expenditure

Analysis

Expenditure on raising funds:

Note 6                           Analysis of expenditure

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 11 21/12/2022191



Analysis of expenditure on charitable activities

Activities 

undertaken 

directly

Grant 

funding of 

activities

Support 

Costs

Total this 

year

Activities 

undertaken 

directly

Grant 

funding of 

activities

Support 

Costs

Total last 

year

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

This year Last year

Activity or programme

Activity 1

Activity 2

Other

Total

CC17a (Excel) 12 21/12/2022192



This year Last year

£ £

Extraordinary item 1

                   -                      -   

Extraordinary item 2

                   -                      -   

                   -                      -   

Extraordinary item 3

                   -                      -   

Extraordinary item 4

                   -                      -   

                   -                      -   

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 7                   Extraordinary items

Please explain the nature of each extraordinary item occurring in the period.

Total extrordinary items

Description

CC17a (Excel) 13 21/12/2022193



This year Last year This year Last year This year Last year

£ £ £ £ £ £

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

This year Last year

£ £

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   Total

Total

8.2   Where a consortia or similar arrangement exists whereby 2 or more charities co-operate to achieve economies in the 

purchase of goods or services, please discose details of any balances outstanding between any participating members.

Balance held at period end
Description/name of party

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 8                   Funds received as agent

Amount paid out

Related 

party (Yes 

or No)

Balance held at period end

8.1   Please complete this note if the charity has agreed to administer the funds of another entity as its agent.  Note: If a charity 

is acting as an agent, it should not recognise the income in the Statement of Financial Activities or the Balance Sheet.

Amount received

Description/name of party

CC17a (Excel) 14 21/12/2022194



Raising funds Activity 1 Activity 2 Activity 3 Grand total Basis of allocation

£ £ £ £ £ (Describe method)

Governance
                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Other
                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Total

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Raising funds Activity 1 Activity 2 Activity 3 Grand total Basis of allocation

£ £ £ £ £ (Describe method)

Governance
                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Other
                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Total

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Last year

Support cost 

(examples)

Please provide details of the accounting policy 

adopted for the apportionment of costs between 

activities and any estimation techniques used to 

calculate their apportionment.

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 9                           Support Costs

Please complete this note if the charity has analysed its expenses using activity 

categories and has support costs.  

Support cost 

(examples)

This year

CC17a (Excel) 15 21/12/2022195



This year Last year

£ £

                    -                      -   

                    -                      -   

                    -                      -   

                    -                      -   

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 10                           Details of certain items of expenditure

Other fees (for example: financial advice, consultancy, accountancy services) paid 

to the independent examiner

Please provide details of the amount paid for any statutory external scrutiny of 

accounts and other services provided by your independent examiner.  If nothing 

was paid please enter '0' in the appropriate box(es).

10.1 Fees for examination of the accounts

Independent examiner’s fees

Assurance services other than audit or independent examination

Tax advisory fees

CC17a (Excel) 16 21/12/2022196



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                              (cont)

This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

This year:

Last year:

This year Last year

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

Band

Please provide the total amount paid to key management 

personnel (includes trustees and senior management) for their 

services to the charity.  For specific amounts paid to trustees, 

see Note 28.

Please give details of the number of employees whose total employee benefits (excluding employer 

pension costs) fell within each band of £10,000 from £60,000 upwards.  If there are no such transactions, 

please enter 'true' in the box provided.

Note 11                           Paid employees

Salaries and wages

Please complete this note if the charity has any employees.

11.1 Staff Costs

Social security costs

Other employee benefits

Total staff costs

Pension costs (defined contribution scheme)

Please provide details of expenditure on staff working for the 

charity whose contracts are with and are paid by a related party

Please provide details of expenditure on staff working for the 

charity whose contracts are with and are paid by a related party

No employees received employee benefits (excluding employer 

pension costs) for the reporting period of more than £60,000

Number of employees

£60,000 to £69,999

£70,000 to £79,999

£80,000 to £89,999

£90,000 to £99,999

£100,000 to £109,999

CC17a (Excel) 17 21/12/2022197



This year Last year

Number Number

Fundraising                              -                                -   

Charitable Activities                              -                                -   

Governance                              -                                -   

Other                              -                                -   

Total                              -                                -   

This year

Last year

This year

Last year

This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

Please explain the nature of the 

payment

Please state the legal authority or 

reason for making the payment

Please state the amount of the payment (or value of any waiver of 

a right to an asset)

11.3 Ex-gratia payments to employees and others (excluding trustees)

11.2 Average head count in the year

Please complete if an ex-gratia payment is made.

The parts of the charity in which the 

employees work

CC17a (Excel) 18 21/12/2022198



This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

Please state the accounting policy for any redundancy or 

termination payments

11.4 Redundancy payments

The extent of redundancy funding at the balance sheet date

The nature of the payment (cash, asset 

etc.)

Please complete if any redundancy or termination payment is made in the period.

Total amount of payment

CC17a (Excel) 19 21/12/2022199



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

This year Last year

£ £

                                      -                                      -   

12.3  Please complete this section where the charity participates in a multi-employer defined benefit pension plan 

that is accounted for as a defined contribution plan.

Describe the extent to which the charity 

can be liable to the plan for other 

entities' obligations under the terms 

and conditions of the multi-employer 

plan.  If this is different for last year, 

provide details 

Provide an explanation of how any 

liability arising from an agreement with 

a multi-employer plan to fund a deficit 

has been determined.  If this is different 

for last year, provide details

Note 12                       Defined contribution pension scheme or defined benefit scheme accounted for as a 

defined contribution scheme.

12.1   Please complete this note if a defined contribution pension scheme is operated.

Please provide such information as is 

available about the plan's surplus or 

deficit and the implications, if any, for 

the reporting charity for this year and 

last year, if different

Please confirm that although the 

scheme is accounted for as a defined 

contribution plan, it is a defined benefit 

plan.

12.2  Please complete this section where the charity participates in a defined benefit pension plan but is unable to 

ascertain its share of the underlying assets and liabilities.

Please explain the basis for allocating the liability and expense of 

defined contribution pension scheme between activities and 

between restricted and unrestricted funds.

Amount of contributions recognised in the SOFA as an expense

CC17a (Excel) 20 21/12/2022200



This year:

Analysis

Grants to 

institutions Grants to individuals Support costs Total
£ £

Activity or project 1                                -                                       -                               -   -                            

Activity or project 2                                -                                       -                               -   -                            

Activity or project 3                                -                                       -                               -   -                            

Activity or project 4                                -                                       -                               -   -                            

Total                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Yes

Please provide 

details of charity's 

URL.

No
Provide details 

below

Total amount of 

grants paid £

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

TOTAL GRANTS PAID -                            

Other unanalysed grants

Total grants to institutions in reporting period

Purpose

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 13                           Grantmaking

Please complete this note if the charity made any grants or donations which in aggregate form a material part of the 

charitable activities undertaken.

13.1 Analysis of grants paid (included in cost of charitable activities)

13.2 Grants made to institutions 

Please enter “Nil” if the charity does not identify and/or allocate support costs.

Names of institution

My charity has made grants to particular institutions that are material in the 

context of its grantmaking.  Details of the institution supported, purpose of the 

grant and total paid to each institution is available on the charity's web site.

CC17a (Excel) 21 21/12/2022201



Last year:

Analysis

Grants to 

institutions Grants to individuals Support costs Total
£ £

Activity or project 1                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Activity or project 2                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Activity or project 3                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Activity or project 4                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Total                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Yes

Please provide 

details of charity's 

URL.

No
Provide details 

below

Total amount of 

grants paid £

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

TOTAL GRANTS PAID -                            

Total grants to institutions in reporting period

Other unanalysed grants

My charity has made grants to particular institutions that are material in the 

context of its grantmaking.  Details of the institution supported, purpose of the 

grant and total paid to each institution is available on the charity's web site.

Names of institution Purpose

13.3 Analysis of grants paid (included in cost of charitable activities)

Please enter “Nil” if the charity does not identify and/or allocate support costs.

13.4 Grants made to institutions 

CC17a (Excel) 22 21/12/2022202



Freehold land & 

buildings

Other land & 

buildings

Plant, 

machinery and 

motor 

vehicles

Fixtures, fittings 

and equipment

Total

£ £ £ £ £

At the beginning of the year                              1                    -                      -                             -                                1 

Additions                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Revaluations                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Disposals                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Transfers *                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

At end of the year                              1                    -                      -                             -                                1 

**Basis SL SL or RB SL or RB SL or RB SL or RB

** Rate 

At beginning of the year                              1                    -                      -                             -                                1 

Disposals                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Depreciation                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Impairment                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Transfers*                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

At end of the year                              1                    -                      -                             -                                1 

Net book value at the beginning of the year                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Net book value at the end of the year                             -                      -                      -                             -                              -   

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                         (cont)

14.3 Net book value

14.2 Depreciation and impairments 

14.1 Cost or valuation

Note 14                           Tangible fixed assets

Please complete this note if the charity has any tangible fixed assets

CC17a (Excel) 23 21/12/2022203



14.4  Impairment

14.5  Revaluation

This year Last year

                          -                              -   

This year Last year

£ £

                          -                              -   

                          -                              -   

*  The "transfers" row is for movements between fixed asset categories.

** Please indicate the method of depreciation by deleting the method not applicable (SL = straight line; RB = reducing balance). Also please 

indicate the rate of depreciation: for straight line, what is the anticipated life of the asset (in years); for reducing balance, what is the 

percentage annual deduction.

14.6  Other disclosures

(iii)   Details of the existence and carrying amounts of property, plant and 

equipment to which the charity has restricted title or that are pledged as 

security for liabilities.

(i)   Please state the amount of borrowing costs, if any, capitalised in the construction of 

tangible fixed assets and the capitalisation rate used.

(ii)   Please provide the amount of contractual commitments for the acquisition of tangible 

fixed assets.

the name of independent valuer, if applicable

 the carrying amount that would have been recognised had the assets been 

carried under the cost model.

 the methods applied and significant assumptions

This year:  Please provide a description of the events and circumstances that 

led to the recognition or reversal of an impairment loss.

 the effective date of the revaluation

Last year:  Please provide a description of the events and circumstances that 

led to the recognition or reversal of an impairment loss.

If an accounting policy of revaluation is adopted, please provide:

CC17a (Excel) 24 21/12/2022204



Research & 

development

Patents and 

trademarks

Other Total

£ £ £ £

At beginning of the year                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Additions                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Disposals                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Revaluations                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Transfers *                   -                     -                     -                     -   

At end of the year                   -                     -                     -                     -   

**Basis SL or RB SL or RB SL or RB SL or RB Straight Line 

("SL") or 

Reducing 

Balance 

("RB")

** Rate 

At beginning of the year                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Disposals                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Amortisation                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Impairment                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Transfers*                   -                     -                     -                     -   

At end of year                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Net book value at the beginning 

of the year

                  -                     -                     -                     -   

Net book value at the end of the 

year

                  -                     -                     -                     -   

Policies for the recognition of any capital 

development

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                    (cont)

Note 15                          Intangible assets

Please complete this note if the charity has any intangible assets

15.1 Cost or valuation

15.2 Amortisation and impairments 

15.4 Accounting policy

Please disclose the accounting policy for intangible fixed assets including:

Reasons for choosing amortisation rates

15.3 Net book value

CC17a (Excel) 25 21/12/2022205



15.5 Impairment

This year:

Last year:

15.6 Revaluation

** Please indicate the method of depreciation by deleting the method not applicable (SL = straight line; RB = 

reducing balance). Also please indicate the rate of depreciation: for straight line, what is the anticipated life 

of the asset (in years); for reducing balance, what is the percentage annual deduction.

*  The "transfers" row is for movements between fixed asset categories.

 the effective date of the revaluation

(iv)  State the amount of research and development 

expenditure recognised as expenditure in the year.

(v)   Please detail the headings in the SOFA in which a 

charge for amortisation of intangible assets is included.

the name of independent valuer, if applicable

 the methods applied

(vi)   For any material intangible assets, please provide a 

description, its carrying amount and any remaining 

amortisation period.

(i)   If your intangible asset was acquired by way of grant, 

provide value on initial recognition and carrying amount 

of the asset.

(ii)     Details of the carrying amounts of any intangible 

assets to which the charity has restricted title or that are 

pledged as security for liabilities.

Please provide a description of the events and 

circumstances that led to the recognition or reversal of an 

impairment loss.

15.7 Other disclosures

(iii)   Please provide the amount of contractual 

commitments for the acquisition of intangible assets.

If an accounting policy of revaluation is adopted, please provide:

 the carrying amount that would have been recognised 

had the assets been carried under the cost model.

Please provide a description of the events and 

circumstances that led to the recognition or reversal of an 

impairment loss.

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 26 21/12/2022206



(i)   Explain the nature and scale of 

heritage assets held.

(ii)   Explain the policy for the 

acquisition, preservation, 

management and disposal of heritage 

assets.

Heritage asset 

1

Heritage asset 

2

Heritage asset 

3

Heritage asset 

4

Total

£ £ £ £ £

At beginning of the year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Additions                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Disposals                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Revaluations                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Transfers *                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

At end of the year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

**Basis Straight Line 

("SL") or 

Reducing 

Balance 

("RB")** Rate 

At beginning of the year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Disposals                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Depreciation                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Impairment                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Transfers*                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

At end of year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Net book value at the beginning of the 

year

                   -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Net book value at the end of the year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

This year Last year

16.3 Depreciation and impairments 

16.4 Net book value

16.2 Cost or valuation

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                  (cont)

Note 16                           Heritage assets

Please complete this note if the charity has heritage assets

16.1 General disclosures for all charities holding heritage assets

CC17a (Excel) 27 21/12/2022207



16.5 Impairment

This year

Last year

16.6 Revaluation

At valuation 

Group A

At cost Group 

B

Total

£ £ £

Carrying amount at the beginning of the 

period

                   -                      -                   -   

Additions                    -                      -                   -   

Disposals                    -                      -                   -   

Depreciation/impairment                    -                      -                   -   

Revaluation                    -                      -                   -   

Carrying amount at the end of period                    -                      -                   -   

(i)   Explain the reason why heritage 

assets have not been recognised on 

the balance sheet.

(ii)   Describe the significance and 

nature of heritage assets.

(iii)   Disclose information that is 

helpful in assessing the value of 

heritage assets.

(iv)   Explain the reason why it is not 

practicable to obtain a valuation of 

heritage assets.

This year Last year

Please provide a description of the events and circumstances that 

led to the recognition or reversal of an impairment loss.

If an accounting policy of revaluation is adopted, please provide:

Please provide a description of the events and circumstances that 

led to the recognition or reversal of an impairment loss.

qualifications of independent valuer

 the methods applied and significant assumptions

the name of independent valuer, if applicable

 the effective date of the revaluation

any significant limitations on the valuation

16.7 Analysis of heritage assets by class or group distinguishing those at cost and those at valuation

16.8 Heritage assets (where heritage assets are not recoignised on the balance sheet)

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 28 21/12/2022208



CC17a (Excel) 29 21/12/2022209



2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

£ £ £ £ £

Purchases

Group A                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group B                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group C                      - 

Other                      - 

Donations

Group A                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group B                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group C                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Other                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Total additions                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Charge for impairment

Group A                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group B                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group C                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Other                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Total charge for impairment                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Disposals 

Group A - carrying amount                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group B - carrying amount                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group C                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Other                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Total disposals                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

16.9 Five year summary of heritage assets transactions

CC17a (Excel) 30 21/12/2022210



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Cash & cash 

equivalents

Listed 

investments

Investment 

properties

Social 

investments
Other Total

Carrying (fair) value at beginning of 

period

               -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Add: additions to investments during 

period*

               -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Less: disposals at carrying value                -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Less: impairments                -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Add: Reversal of impairments                -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Add/(deduct): transfer in/(out) in the 

period

               -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Add/(deduct): net gain/(loss) on 

revaluation

               -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Carrying (fair) value at end of year                -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

This year:

Analysis of investments

Cash or cash equivalents

Investment properties

Last year:

Analysis of investments

Cash or cash equivalents

Investment properties

                                                 -   

Total

Grand total (Fair value at year end+Cost less impairment)

                                                 -   

Other investments 

Total

                                                -   

Social investments                                                  -   

Grand total (Fair value at year end+Cost less impairment)

                                                                                                      -   

                                                                                                      -   

                                                 -   

Other investments                                                  -                                                   -   

Fair value at year end Cost less impairment

                                                 -                                                   -   

                                                 -                                                   -   

                                                 -                                                   -   

                                                 -                                                   -   

                                                 -                                                   -   

Note 17                         Investment assets

Please complete this note if the charity has any investment assets.

17.1 Fixed assets investments (please provide for each class of investment)

Listed investments

*Please specify additions resulting from 

acquisitions through business combinations, if 

any.

Please note that Fair Value in this context is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged between knowlegable and 

willing parties in an arm's length transaction.  For traded securities, the fair value is the value of the security quoted on the 

London Stock Exchange Daily Official List or equivalent.  For other assets where there is no market price on a traded market, 

it is the trustees' or valuers' best estimate of fair value.

Cost less impairment

                                                 -                                                   -   

Fair value at year end

£

                                                -   

£

                                                 -   

17.2  Please provide a breakdown of investments shown above agreeing with the balance sheet row B04 

differentiating between those held at fair value and those held at cost less impairment. 

                                                -   

                                                -   

                                                -   

£ £

Listed investments

Social investments

CC17a (Excel) 31 21/12/2022211



17.5 Guarantees

17.3 If your charity holds investment properties, please complete the following note:

                                                 -   

17.4  Please provide a breakdown of current asset investments, if applicable, agreeing with the balance sheet.

Last year

                                                -                                                    -   

                                                 -   

This year

(iv)   Explain any contractual obligations for the purchase, 

construction or development of investment property or for 

repairs, maintenance or enhancements

                                                -   

(ii)   Name or independent valuer, if applicable, and relevant 

qualifications

(iii)   Provide details of any restrictions on the ability to realise 

investment property or on the remittance of income or 

disposal proceeds

                                                 -   

Total

                                                -   

                                                -   

                                                 -   

This year Last year

Please provide details and amount of any guarantee made to 

or on behalf of a third party

Name of the entity or entities benefitting from those 

guarantees

Please explain how the guarantee furthers the charity's aims

This year Last year

                                                -   

                                                -   

                                                 -   

Analysis of current asset investments

Cash or cash equivalents

Listed investments

Investment properties

(i)   Explain the methods and significant assumptions in 

determining the fair value of investment property held by the 

charity

Social investments

Other investments 

£ £

CC17a (Excel) 32 21/12/2022212



 This year £  Last year £ 

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

 This year £  Last year £ 

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

Where a charity has provided financial assets as 

a form of security, the carrying amount of the 

financial asset pledged as security and the terms 

and conditions relating to its pledge.

For all investments measured at fair value, the 

basis for determining the value, including any 

assumptions applied when using a valuation 

technique.

 Total 

17.7 Additional information

Please provide information about the significance 

of investments to the charity's financial position 

or performance eg. terms and conditions of loans 

or the use of hedging to manage financial risk.

Amounts receivable after more than 1 year 

Amounts payable after more than 1 year 

Amounts receivable within 1 year 

Terms and conditions eg interest rate, security 

provided

Value of any concessionary loans which have 

been committed but not taken up at the reporting 

date

Amounts payable within 1 year 

17.6 Concessionary loans

Amount of concessionary loans made (Multiple 

loans made may be disclosed in aggregate provided 

that such aggregation does not obsure significant 

information ).

 Total 

 Description 

 This year  Last year 

 This year  Last year 

Amount of concessionary loans received (Multiple 

loans received may be disclosed in aggregate 

provided that such aggregation does not obsure 

significant information).

 Description 

CC17a (Excel) 33 21/12/2022213



Section C                                     Notes to the accounts                                  (cont)

For 

distribution

For resale For 

distribution

For resale

£ £ £ £ £

Charitable activities:

Opening                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Added in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Expensed in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Impaired                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Closing                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Other trading activities:

Opening                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Added in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Expensed in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Impaired                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Closing                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Other:

Opening                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Added in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Expensed in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Impaired                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Closing                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Total this year                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Total previous year                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Work in 

progress

18.1  Please state the carrying amount of stock and work in progress analysed between 

activities. 

Note 18                         Stocks

Please complete this note if the charity holds any stock items

18.2   Please specify the carrying amount of 

any stocks pledged as security for liabilities

Stock Donated goods

This year Last year

£ £

CC17a (Excel) 34 21/12/2022214



Please complete this note if the charity has any 

debtors or prepayments.

19.1     Analysis of debtors
This year Last year

£ £
                  -                    -   

Trade debtors                  -                    -   

Prepayments and accrued income                  -                    -   

Other debtors                  -                    -   

Total

This year Last year
 £ £

                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   
                 -                    -   

Note 19                         Debtors and prepayments

Please complete 19.2 where a material debtor is recoverable more than a year after the reporting date.

19.2     Analysis of debtors recoverable in more than 1 year (included in debtors above)

Trade debtors

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                               (cont)

Prepayments and accrued income

Other debtors

Total

CC17a (Excel) 35 21/12/2022215



Section C                                          Notes to the accounts                                                   (cont)

Note 20                         Creditors and accruals

20.1 Analysis of creditors

This year Last year This year Last year

 £ £ £ £

Accruals for grants payable                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Bank loans and overdrafts                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Trade creditors                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Payments received on account for contracts or 

performance-related grants                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Accruals and deferred income                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Taxation and social security                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Other creditors                  -                      -                       -                     -   
Total                  -                      -                       -                     -   

20.2 Deferred income

Please explain the reasons why income is deferred.

Movement in deferred income account This year Last year

£ £
Balance at the start of the reporting period                     -                     -   

Amounts added in current period                     -                     -   

Amounts released to income from previous periods                     -                     -   

                    -                     -   

Amounts falling due within 

one year

Amounts falling due after 

more than one year

Balance at the end of the reporting period

Please complete this note if the charity has any creditors or accruals.

Please complete this note if the charity has deferred income.

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 36 21/12/2022216



Note 21  Provisions for liabilities and charges

21.1  Movements in recognised provisions and funding commitment during the period

This year Last year

£ £
                       -                               -   

                       -                               -   

                       -                               -   

                       -                               -   
                       -                               -   

21.2  Please provide:

 - a brief description of any obligations on the 

balance sheet and the expected amount and timing of 

resulting payments;

 - an indication of the uncertainties about the amount 

or timing of those outflows; and

 - the amount of any expected reimbursement, stating 

the amount of any asset that has been recognised for 

that expected reimbursement.

21.3  For any funding commitment that is not 

recognised as a liability or provision, provide details 

of commitment made, the time frame of that 

commitment, any performance-related conditions and 

details of how the commitment will be funded (with 

contracts for capital expenditure separately 

identified).

21.4  Where unrestricted funds have been designated 

to a fund commitment, please disclose the nature of 

any amounts designated and the likely timing of that 

expenditure.

Amounts added in current period

Amounts charged against the provision in the current period

Unused amounts reversed during the period

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                               (cont)

Please complete this note if you have included in charity expenditure any provisions.  A provision is made when the charity 

has a liability of uncertain timing or amount.

Balance at the start of the reporting period

Balance at the end of the reporting period

This year Last year

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 37 21/12/2022217



22.1  Please provide information about the significance of 

financial instruments (eg. debtors, creditors, investments 

etc) to the charity's financial position or performance, for 

example, the terms and conditions of loans or the use of 

hedging to manage financial risk.

22.2  If the charity has provided financial assets as a form of 

security, the carrying amount of the financial assets pledged 

as security and the terms and conitions related to its pledge 

should be given here.

Note 22   Other disclosures for debtors, creditors and other basic financial instruments

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

 This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 38 21/12/2022218



23.1  Contingent liabilities

This year

Description of item including its legal nature.  Please 

describe any security provided in connection to the 

liability.

Last year

Description of item including its legal nature.  Please 

describe any security provided in connection to the 

liability.

23.2  Contingent assets

This year

Description of item

Last year

Description of item

Explain any uncertainties relating to the amount or 

timing of settlement; and the possibilty of any 

reimbursement

Where it is not practical to make one or more of these 

disclosures, please state this fact

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                 (cont)

Estimate of financial effect

Note 23  Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Where the charity has contingent liabililities, please complete the following section unless the possibility of 

their existence is remote.

Estimate of financial effect

Estimate of financial effect

Where the charity has contingent assets, please complete the following section when their existence is 

probable

Please provide the following information where practicable:

23.4  Other disclosures for contingent assets and/or liabilities

This year Last year

Estimate of financial effect

CC17a (Excel) 39 21/12/2022219



Note 24                     Cash at bank and in hand

This year Last year

£ £
                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   

Other                  -                    -   
                 -                    -   

Cash at bank and on hand

Total 

Short term cash investments (less than 3 months maturity date)

Short term deposits

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

CC17a (Excel) 40 21/12/2022220



Note 25             Fair value of assets and liabilities

25.1  Please provide details of the charity's 

exposure to credit risk (the risk of incurring a loss 

due to a debtor not paying what is owed) , liquidity 

risk (the risk of not being able to meet short term 

financial demands) and market risk (the risk that 

the value of an investment will fall due to changes 

in the market) arising from financial instruments to 

which the charity is exposed at the end of the 

reporting period and explain how the charity 

manages those risks.

25.2  Please give details of the amount of change 

in the fair value of basic financial instruments 

(debtors, creditors, investments (see section 11, 

FRS 102 SORP)) measured at fair value through 

the SoFA that is attributable to changes in credit 

risk.

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                          (cont)

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 41 21/12/2022221



Section C                                       Notes to the accounts                                      (cont)

Please provide details of the nature of the 

event

Provide an estimate of the financial effect 

of the  event or a statement that such an 

estimate cannot be made

Note 26                         Events after the end of the reporting period

Please complete this note events (not requiring adjustment to the accounts) 

have occurred after the end of the reporting period but before the accounts 

are authorised which relate to conditions that arose after the end of the 

reporting period.

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 42 21/12/2022222



Fund 

balances 

brought 

forward Income Expenditure Transfers

Gains and 

losses

Fund 

balances 

carried 

forward

£ £ £ £ £ £

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

Other funds N/a N/a                  -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

* Key: PE - permanent endowment funds; EE - expendible endowment funds; R - restricted income funds, including special trusts, of the charity; and U - unrestricted 

funds

27.1 Details of material funds held and movements during the CURRENT reporting period

Fund names

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 27                         Charity funds

Type PE, EE  

R or UR *
Purpose and Restrictions

Total Funds

Please give details of the movements of material individual funds in the reporting period together with a balancing figure for 'Other funds'.  The 'Total funds' figure 

below should reconcile to 'Total funds' in the blanace sheet.

CC17a (Excel) 43 21/12/2022

223



Fund 

balances 

brought 

forward Income Expenditure Transfers

Gains and 

losses

Fund 

balances 

carried 

forward

£ £ £ £ £ £

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

Other funds N/a N/a                  -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 27                         Charity funds (cont)

27.2 Details of material funds held and movements during the PREVIOUS reporting period

Please give details of the movements of material individual funds in the reporting period together with a balancing figure for 'Other funds'.  The 'Total funds' figure 

below should reconcile to 'Total funds' in the blanace sheet.

* Key: PE - permanent endowment funds; EE - expendible endowment funds; R - restricted income funds, including special trusts, of the charity; and U - unrestricted 

funds

Fund names

Type PE, EE  

R or UR *
Purpose and Restrictions

Total Funds

CC17a (Excel) 44 21/12/2022

224



This year

Amount

Between unrestricted and 

restricted funds

Between endowment and 

restricted funds

Between endowment and 

unrestricted funds

Last year

Amount

Between unrestricted and 

restricted funds

Between endowment and 

restricted funds

Between endowment and 

unrestricted funds

This year

Planned use Amount

Last year

Planned use Amount

Reason for transfer and where endowment is converted to income, 

legal power for its conversion

27.4 Designated funds

Purpose of the designation

27.3  Transfers between funds

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                 (cont)

Note 27                         Charity funds (cont)

Reason for transfer and where endowment is converted to income, 

legal power for its conversion

Purpose of the designation

CC17a (Excel) 45 21/12/2022225



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

This year

Remuneration Pension 

contribution

Redundancy 

(including 

loss of 

office)/ex 

gratia

Other TOTAL

£ £ £ £ £

                   -                   -                    -                -   
               -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

Last year

Remuneration Pension 

contribution

Redundancy 

(including 

loss of 

office)/ex 

gratia

Other TOTAL

£ £ £ £

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

None of the trustees have been paid any remuneration or received any other benefits from an 

employment with their charity or a related entity (True or False)

In the period the charity has paid trustees remuneration and benefits.  Please give the amount of, and legal authority for, any 

remuneration or other benefits paid to a trustee by the charity or any institution or company connected with it. 

Name of trustee

Note 28                         Transactions with trustees and related parties

 If the charity has any transactions with related parties (other than the trustee expenses explained in guidance notes) details 

of such transactions should be provided in this note.  If there are no transactions to report, please enter “True” in the box or 

"False" if there are transactions to report. 

Name of trustee

Legal authority (eg 

order, governing 

document)

 28.1 Trustee remuneration and benefits

None of the trustees have been paid any remuneration or received any other benefits from an 

employment with their charity or a related entity (True or False)

In the period the charity has paid trustees remuneration and benefits.  Please give the amount of, and legal authority for, any 

remuneration or other benefits paid to a trustee by the charity or any institution or company connected with it. 

Amounts paid or benefit value 

Legal authority (eg 

order, governing 

document)

Amounts paid or benefit value 

Please give details of why remuneration or other 

employment benefits were paid.

Where an ex gratia payment has been made to a trustee, 

provide an explanation of the nature of the payment.

Where an ex gratia payment has been made to a trustee, 

provide an explanation of the nature of the payment.

Please give details of why remuneration or other 

employment benefits were paid.

CC17a (Excel) 46 21/12/2022226



This year

Name of the trustee 

or related party

Relationship 

to charity

Description of the 

transaction(s)
Amount

Balance at 

period end

Amounts 

written off 

during 

reporting 

period

£ £ £

28.2 Trustees' expenses

 If the charity has paid trustees expenses for fulfilling their duties, details of such transactions should be provided in this 

note.  If there are no transactions to report, please enter “True” in the box below. If there are transactions to report, please 

enter "False".

£

Accommodation

Other (please specify):

                                  -   

                                  -   

                                       -   

There have been no related party transactions in the reporting period (True or False)

Travel

Please give details of any transaction undertaken by (or on behalf of) the charity in which a related party has a material 

interest, including where funds have been held as agent for related parties.  If there are no such transactions, please enter 

'true' in the box provided.

£

This year

28.3 Transaction(s) with related parties 

Provision for bad debts 

at period end

                                       -   

                                       -   

TOTAL

£

                                  -   

                                  -   

                                       -   

                                       -   

                                  -   

For any related party, please provide details of any 

guarantees given or received.

In relation to the transactions above, please provide the 

terms and conditions, including any security and the nature 

of any payment (consideration) to be provided in settlement.

Please provide the number of trustees reimbursed for expenses or who 

had expenses paid by the charity

                                  -   

Last year

                                       -   

No trustee expenses have been incurred (True or False)

Type of expenses reimbursed

Subsistence

CC17a (Excel) 47 21/12/2022227



Last year

Name of the trustee 

or related party

Relationship 

to charity

Description of the 

transaction(s)
Amount

Balance at 

period end

Amounts 

written off 

during 

reporting 

period
£ £ £

There have been no related party transactions in the reporting period (True or False)

Provision for bad debts 

at period end

£

For any related party, please provide details of any 

guarantees given or received.

In relation to the transactions above, please provide the 

terms and conditions, including any security and the nature 

of any payment (consideration) to be provided in settlement.

CC17a (Excel) 48 21/12/2022228



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                   (cont)

Note 29                            Additional Disclosures 

The following are significant matters which are not covered in other notes and need to be included to 

provide a proper understanding of the accounts.  If there is insufficient room here, please add a 

separate sheet.

CC17a (Excel) 49 21/12/2022

229



This page is intentionally left blank

230



 

 
 
Trustees’ Annual Report for the period 
 
Period Start Date:  01/04/2021    Period End Date: 31/03/2022   
 
Charity name: Queen’s Park 
 
Charity registration number: 305107 
 
Objectives and Activities 
 
 SORP reference  
Summary of the purposes of 
the charity as set out in its 
governing document 

Para 1.17 Queen’s Park was established in 1903 to 
ensure the continuing provision of a public 
park & recreation ground. 

Summary of the main 
activities in relation to those 
purposes for the public 
benefit, in particular, the 
activities, projects or 
services identified in the 
accounts. 

Para 1.17 and 
1.19 

The charity provides buildings, facilities & 
open spaces in the town of Reigate. 

Statement confirming 
whether the trustees have 
had regard to the guidance 
issued by the Charity 
Commission on public 
benefit 

Para 1.18 The charity trustees have complied with 
their duty of public benefit; in as much as 
the land mentioned has been maintained, 
conserved and made available for general 
public use. 

 
Additional information (optional) 
You may choose to include further statements where relevant about: 
 SORP reference  
 
 
Policy on grant making 
 
 

 
 
Para 1.38 

 

 
 
Policy on social investment 
including program related 
investment 
 

 
 
Para 1.38 

 

 
 
Contribution made by 
volunteers 
 
 

 
 
Para 1.38 

 

 
Other 
 
 

  

231



 
 
Achievements and Performance 
 
 SORP reference  
 
 
 
Summary of the main 
achievements of the charity, 
identifying the difference the 
charity’s work has made to 
the circumstances of its 
beneficiaries and any wider 
benefits to society as a 
whole. 

 
 
 
 
 
Para 1.20 

The open spaces were conserved through 
ongoing maintenance and upkeep.  
As a result, they were kept operational for 
the enjoyment of the public 

 
Additional information (optional) 
You may choose to include further statements where relevant about: 
 
 
Achievements against 
objectives set 
 
 

 
 
 
Para 1.41 
 
 
 

 

 
 
Performance of fundraising 
activities against objectives 
set 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Para 1.41 

 

 
 
Investment performance 
against objectives 
 
 

 
 
 
Para 1.41 

 

 
Other 
 
 

  

 

  

232



Financial Review 
 
Review of the charity’s 
financial position at the end 
of the period 

Para 1.21 See Accounts 

Statement explaining the 
policy for holding reserves 
stating why they are held 

Para 1.22 n/a 

Amount of reserves held Para 1.22 n/a 
Reasons for holding zero 
reserves 

Para 1.22 Reserves are not required because the 
Council funds the charity. 

Details of fund materially in 
deficit 

Para 1.24 n/a 

Explanation of any 
uncertainties about the 
charity continuing as a going 
concern 

Para 1.23 n/a 

 
Additional information (optional) 
You may choose to include further statements where relevant about: 
 
 
The charity’s principal 
sources of funds (including 
any fundraising)  
 

 
 
 
 
Para 1.47 

 

 
 
Investment policy and 
objectives including any 
social investment policy 
adopted 
 

 
 
 
 
Para 1.46 

 

 
 
A description of the principal 
risks facing the charity  
 
 

 
 
 
Para 1.46 

 

 
Other 
 
 

  

 

  

233



Structure, Governance and Management 
 
Description of charity’s 
trusts: 

  

Type of governing document  
(trust deed, royal charter) 

Para 1.25 
 

Trust Deed 

How is the charity 
constituted?  
(e.g unincorporated 
association, CIO) 

Para 1.25 Trust 

Trustee selection methods 
including details of any 
constitutional provisions e.g. 
election to post or name of 
any person or body entitled 
to appoint one or more 
trustees 

Para 1.25 Reigate & Banstead Borough Council are 
appointed as sole trustee   

 
Additional information (optional) 
You may choose to include further statements where relevant about: 
 
 
Policies and procedures 
adopted for the induction 
and training of trustees 
 

 
 
 
 
Para 1.51 

 

 
 
The charity’s organisational 
structure and any wider 
network with which the 
charity works 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Para 1.51 

 

 
 
Relationship with any related 
parties 
 
 

 
 
 
Para 1.51 

 

 
Other 
 
 

  

 
Reference and Administrative details 
 
Charity name Queen’s Park 
Other name the charity uses n/a 
Registered charity number 305107 
Charity’s principal address Reigate & Banstead Borough Council, 

Town Hall, 
Castlefield Road, 
Reigate, 
Surrey 
RH2 0SH 

 
  

234



 Names of the charity trustees who manage the charity 

 Trustee name Office (if any) 
Dates acted if not for whole 
year 

Name of person (or body) entitled 
to appoint trustee (if any) 

1 
45 Reigate & 
Banstead Borough 
Council Councillors  

  Reigate & Banstead Borough 
Council  

2     

3     

4     

5     

6     

7     

8     

9     

10     

11     

12     

13     

14     

15     

16     

17     

18     

19     

20     
 
 
Corporate trustees – names of the directors at the date the report was approved 

Director name    
n/a    
    
    
    
    
    

 
Name of trustees holding title to property belonging to the charity 
 

Trustee name Dates acted if not for whole year  

n/a   
   
   
   
   
   

 
 
  

235



Funds held as custodian trustees on behalf of others 
Description of the assets 
held in this capacity 
 

n/a  

Name and objects of the 
charity on whose behalf the 
assets are held and how this 
falls within the custodian 
charity’s objects 
 

 

Details of arrangements for 
safe custody and 
segregation of such assets 
from the charity’s own 
assets 
 
 

 

 
Additional information (optional) 

          Names and addresses of advisers (Optional information) 

Type of 
adviser 

Name Address 

   

   

   

   

Name of chief executive or names of senior staff members (Optional information) 

 

 
Exemptions from disclosure 
 
Reason for non-disclosure of key personnel details 

 
n/a  

 

Other optional information 
 
 

 
  

236



Declarations 
 

               The trustees declare that they have approved the trustees’ report above.  
 
              Signed on behalf of the charity’s trustees 

Signature(s)   

Full name(s)   

    Position (eg Secretary, 
Chair, etc) 

  

 

Date 
26th January 2023 

 

 

 

237



This page is intentionally left blank

238



305109

Period start date 01/04/2021 To
Period end 

date 31/03/2022

Recommended categories by 

activity G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 N
o

te
s

Unrestricted  

funds

Restricted 

income 

funds

Endowment 

funds Total funds

Prior year 

funds

£ £ £ £ £

Incoming resources (Note 3) F01 F02 F03 F04 F05

Income and endowments from:

Donations and legacies S01 -             -             -             -             -             

Charitable activities S02 31,995       -             -             31,995       29,419       

Other trading activities S03 -             -             -             -             -             

Investments S04 64              -             64              243            

Separate material item of income S05 -             -             -             -             -             
Other S06 -             -             -             -             -             

S07 32,059       -             -             32,059       29,662       

Resources expended (Note 6)

Expenditure on:

Raising funds S08 64              -             -             64              243            

Charitable activities S09 31,995       -             -             31,995       29,419       

Separate material item of expense S10 -             -             -             -             -             

Other S11 -             -             -             -             -             

S12 32,059       -             -             32,059       29,662       

S13 -             -             -             -             -             
Net gains/(losses) on investments S14 -             -             -             -             

S15 -             -             -             -             -             

Extraordinary items S16 -             -             -             -             -             

S17 -             -             -             -             -             

S18 -             -             -             -             
Other gains/(losses) S19 -             -             -             -             -             

S20 -             -             -             -             -             

Reconciliation of funds:

S21 47,561       -             -             47,561       47,561       

S22 47,561       -             -             47,561       47,561       

1

Reigate Park & Park Hill

Annual accounts for the period

Section A                      Statement of financial activities  

Total

Net movement in funds

Total funds brought forward

Total funds carried forward 

Total

Net income/(expenditure) before investment 

gains/(losses)

Net income/(expenditure)

Transfers between funds

Other recognised gains/(losses):

Gains and losses on revaluation of fixed assets for the charity’s own use 

239



G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 N
o

te
s

Unrestricted 

funds

Restricted 

income 

funds

Endowment 

funds

Total this 

year

Total last 

year

£ £ £ £ £

Fixed assets F01 F02 F03 F04 F05

Intangible assets            (Note 15) B01                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Tangible assets              (Note 14) B02                 1                -                  -                   1 1                

Heritage assets              (Note 16) B03                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Investments                    (Note 17) B04                -                  -                  -                  -   -             
Total fixed assets B05                 1                -                  -                   1 1                

Current assets
Stocks                             (Note 18) B06                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Debtors                           (Note 19) B07                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Investments                  (Note 17.4) B08        47,560                -                  -          47,560 47,560       
Cash at bank and in hand (Note 24) B09                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Total current assets B10        47,560                -                  -          47,560 47,560       

Creditors: amounts falling due within 

one year              (Note 20) B11                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Net current assets/(liabilities) B12        47,560                -                  -          47,560 47,560       

Total assets less current liabilities B13        47,561                -                  -          47,561 47,561       

Creditors: amounts falling due after 

one year                (Note 20) B14                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Provisions for liabilities B15                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Total net assets or liabilities B16        47,561                -                  -   47,561       47,561       

Funds of the Charity
Endowment funds (Note 27) B17                -                  -   -             

Restricted income funds (Note 27) B18                -                  -   -             

Unrestricted funds B19                -                  -   -             

Revaluation reserve B20                -   

Total funds B21                -                  -                  -                  -   -             

Signed by one or two trustees on behalf of all 

the trustees 

Date of 

approval 

dd/mm/yyyy

26/01/2023

Section B                      Balance sheet

Tim Archer 

Print NameSignature

CC17a (Excel) 2 21/12/2022240



•  and with* ✓

•  and with* ✓

Yes* ✓

No*

Please disclose:

Yes* ✓

No*

Yes* ✓

No*

Please disclose:

(i) the nature of any changes;

1.4 Changes to accounting estimates

(i) the nature of the change in accounting policy;

(ii) the reasons why applying the new accounting policy 

provides more reliable and more relevant information; 

and

(iii) the amount of the adjustment for each line affected 

in the current period, each prior period presented and 

the aggregate amount of the adjustment relating to 

periods before those presented, 3.44 FRS 102 SORP.

* -Tick as appropriate

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts

Note 1      Basis of preparation

 the Statement of Recommended Practice: Accounting and Reporting by Charities 

preparing their accounts in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable 

in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102) issued on 16 July 2014

the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the United Kingdom and Republic of 

Ireland (FRS 102)

1.1 Basis of accounting

This section should be completed by all charities .

The charity constitutes a public benefit entity as defined by 

FRS 102.*

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with:

These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention with items recognised at cost or 

transaction value unless otherwise stated in the relevant note(s) to these accounts.

•  and with the Charities Act 2011.

Where accounts are not prepared on a going 

concern basis, please disclose this fact 

together with the basis on which the trustees 

prepared the accounts and the reason why the 

charity is not regarded as a going concern.

1.2  Going concern

If there are material uncertainties related to events or conditions that cast significant doubt on the charity's 

ability to continue as a going concern, please provide the following details or state "Not applicable", if 

appropriate:

Not Applicable 

Disclosure of any uncertainties that make the 

going concern assumption doubtful;

* -Tick as appropriate

Not Applicable 

An explanation as to those factors that support 

the conclusion that the charity is a going 

concern;

Not Applicable 

* -Tick as appropriate

No material prior year error have been identified in the reporting period (3.47 FRS 102 SORP).

* -Tick as appropriate

Please disclose:

(i) the nature of the prior period error;

(ii) for each prior period presented in the accounts, the 

amount of the correction for each account line item 

affected; and

(iii) the amount of the correction at the beginning of the 

earliest prior period presented in the accounts.

1.3 Change of accounting policy

The accounts present a true and fair view and the accounting policies adopted are those outlined in note {  }.   

No changes to accounting estimates have occurred in the reporting period (3.46 FRS 102 SORP).   

1.5 Material prior year errors 

(iii) where practicable, the effect of the change in one or 

more future periods.

(ii) the effect of the change on income and expense or 

assets and liabilities for the current period; and

CC17a (Excel) 3 21/12/2022241



Please provide a description 

of the nature of each change 

in accounting policy

Start of 

period

End of 

period

£ £

Fund balances as previously 

stated

Adjustments:

Fund balance as restated

End of 
£

Adjustments:

Reconcilation of net income/(net expenditure) per previous GAAP to net income/(net expenditure) under FRS 102

Net income/(expenditure) as previously 

stated

Previous period net income/(expenditure) as 

restated

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 2                           Accounting policies 

Please complete this note when first reporting under FRS2102.  Section 35 of FRS102, requires 3 reconciliations to be 

presented, if all are applicable. 

2.1 RECONCILIATION WITH PREVIOUS GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING 

PRACTICE

Reconcilation of funds per previous GAAP to funds determined under FRS 102

Not Applicable 

CC17a (Excel) 4 21/12/2022

242



Recognition of income

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

This standard list of accounting policies has been applied by the charity except for those ticked "No" or "N/a".  Where a 

different or additional policy has been adopted then this is detailed in the box below.

Gifts in kind for use by the charity are included in the SoFA as income from donations 

when receivable.  

Support costs The charity has incurred expenditure on support costs.

Volunteer help  

Donated goods for resale are measured at fair value on initial recognition, which is the 

expected proceeds from sale less the expected costs of sale, and recognised in 'Income 

from other trading activities' with the corresponding stock recognised in the balance 

sheet.  On its sale the value of stock is charged against 'Income from other trading 

activities' and the proceeds from  sale are also recognised as 'Income from other trading 

activities'.

Goods donated for on-going use by the charity are recognised as tangible fixed assets 

and included in the SoFA as incoming resources when receivable.  

The value of any voluntary help received is not included in the accounts but is described 

in the trustees’ annual report.

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 2                           Accounting policies 

2.2 INCOME

These are included in the Statement of Financial Activities (SoFA) when:

•       the charity becomes entitled to the resources;

·       it is more likely than not that the trustees will receive the resources; and

•       the monetary value can be measured with sufficient reliability.

Donated goods

Contractual income and 

performance related 

grants 

Offsetting

There has been no offsetting of assets and liabilities, or income and expenses, unless required or 

permitted by the FRS 102 SORP or FRS 102.

Grants and donations

Grants and donations are only included in the SoFA when the general income recognition 

criteria are met (5.10 to 5.12 FRS102 SORP). 

This is only included in the SoFA once the charity has provided the related goods or 

services or met the performance related conditions.

Donated goods are measured at fair value (the amount for which the asset could be 

exchanged) unless impractical to do so.

In the case of performance related grants, income must only be recognised to the extent 

that the charity has provided the specified goods or services as entitlement to the grant 

only occurs when the performance related conditions are met (5.16 FRS 102 SORP).

Legacies Legacies are included in the SOFA when receipt is probable, that is, when there has 

been grant of probate, the executors have established that there are sufficient assets in 

the estate and any conditions attached to the legacy are either within the control of the 

charity or have been met.

Government grants The charity has received government grants in the reporting period

Tax reclaims on donations 

and gifts

Gift Aid receivable is included in income when there is a valid declaration from the donor.  

Any Gift Aid amount recovered on a donation is considered to be part of that gift and is 

treated as an addition to the same fund as the initial donation unless the donor or the 

terms of the appeal have specified otherwise.

Donated services and facilities that are consumed immediately are recognised as income 

with an equivalent amount recognised as an expense under the appropriate heading in 

the SOFA.

The cost of any stock of goods donated for distribution to beneficiaries is deemed to be 

the fair value of those gifts at the time of their receipt and they are recognised on receipt.  

In the reporting period in which the stocks are distributed, they are recognised as an 

expense at the carrying amount of the stocks at distribution.

Donated services and 

facilities 

Donated services and facilities are included in the SOFA when received at the value of 

the gift to the charity provided the value of the gift can be measured reliably.  

Income from interest, 

royalties and dividends

This is included in the accounts when receipt is probable and the amount receivable can 

be measured reliably.

Income from membership 

subscriptions

Membership subscriptions received in the nature of a gift are recognised in Donations 

and Legacies.

Membership subscriptions which gives a member the right to buy services or other 

benefits are recognised as income earned from the provision of goods and services as 

income from charitable activities.

243



✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

2.4 ASSETS

Yes No N/a

✓

Intangible fixed assets Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Heritage assets Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Settlement of insurance 

claims

Insurance claims are only included in the SoFA when the general income recognition 

criteria are met (5.10 to 5.12 FRS102 SORP) and are included as an item of other 

income in the SoFA.

They are valued at cost.

These are capitalised if they can be used for more than one year, and cost at least 

Redundancy cost The charity made no redundancy payments during the reporting period.

Deferred income No material item of deferred income has been included in the accounts.

Creditors
The charity has creditors which are measured at settlement amounts less any trade 

discounts

Provisions for liabilities

A liability is measured on recognition at its historical cost and then subsequently 

measured at the best estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation at the 

reporting date

Basic financial 

instruments

The charity has intangible fixed assets, that is, non-monetary assets that do not have 

physical substance but are identifiable and are controlled by the charity through custody 

or legal rights.  The amortisation rates and methods used are disclosed in note 9.5

They are valued at cost.

The charity has heritage assets, that is, non-monetary assets with historic, artistic, 

scientific, technological, geophysical or environmental qualities that are held  and 

maintained principally for their contribution to knowledge and culture.  The depreciation 

rates and methods used as disclosed in note 9.6.1.4.

This includes any realised or unrealised gains or losses on the sale of investments and 

any gain or loss resulting from revaluing investments to market value at the end of the 

year.

Membership subscriptions which gives a member the right to buy services or other 

benefits are recognised as income earned from the provision of goods and services as 

income from charitable activities.

2.3 EXPENDITURE AND LIABILITIES
Liability recognition Liabilities are recognised where it is more likely than not that there is a legal or 

constructive obligation committing the charity to pay out resources and the amount of the 

obligation can be measured with reasonable certainty. 

Investment gains and 

losses

The charity accounts for basic financial instruments on initial recognition as per 

paragraph 11.7 FRS102 SORP.  Subsequent measurement is as per paragraphs 11.17 

to 11.19, FRS102 SORP.

Tangible fixed assets for 

use by charity

The depreciation rates and methods used are disclosed in note 9.2.

Governance  and support 

costs

Support costs have been allocated between governance costs and other support.  

Governance costs comprise all costs involving public accountability of the charity and its 

compliance with regulation and good practice.  

Support costs include central functions and have been allocated to activity cost 

categories on a basis consistent with the use of resources, eg allocating property costs 

by floor areas, or per capita, staff costs by the time spent and other costs by their usage.

They are valued at cost.

Investments Fixed asset investments in quoted shares, traded bonds and similar investments are 

valued at initially at cost  and subsequently at fair value (their market value) at the year 

end.  The same treatment is applied to unlisted investments unless fair value cannot be 

measured reliably in which case it is measured at cost less impairment.

Investments held for resale or pending their sale and cash and cash equivalents with a 

maturity date of less than 1 year are treated as current asset investments

Grants with performance 

conditions

Where the charity gives a grant with conditions for its payment being a specific level of 

service or output to be provided, such grants are only recognised in the SoFA once the 

recipient of the grant has provided the specified service or output.

Grants payable without 

performance conditions

Where there are no conditions attaching to the grant that enables the donor charity to 

realistically avoid the commitment, a liability for the full funding obligation must be 

recognised.

Stocks and work in 

progress

Stocks held for sale as part of non-charitable trade are measured at the lower or cost or net 

realisable value.

Goods or services provided as part of a charitable activity are measured at net realisable value 

based on the service potential provided by items of stock.

Work in progress is valued at cost less any foreseeable loss that is likely to occur on the contract.

244



Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

Yes No N/a

✓

POLICIES ADOPTED 

ADDITIONAL TO OR 

DIFFERENT FROM 

THOSE ABOVE

Debtors

Debtors (including trade debtors and loans receivable) are measured on initial recognition at 

settlement amount after any trade discounts or amount advanced by the charity.  Subsequently, 

they are measured at the cash or other consideration expected to be received.

Current asset investments

The charity has has investments which it holds for resale or pending their sale and cash and cash 

equivalents with a maturity date less than one year. These include cash on deposit and cash 

equivalents with a maturity date of less than one year held for investment purposes rather than to 

meet short term cash commitments as they fall due.

They are valued at fair value except where they qualify as basic financial instruments.

245



Unrestricted  

funds

Restricted 

income 

funds

Endowment 

funds Total funds Prior year

£ £

Donations and gifts               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Gift Aid               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Legacies               -               -                 -                 -               -   

General grants provided by government/other 

charities               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Membership subscriptions and sponsorships 

which are in substance donations               -               -                 -                 -   

Donated goods, facilities and  services               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -   

Total               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Contribution from Council 
      31,995             -                 -         31,995     29,419 

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total       31,995             -                 -         31,995     29,419 

            -                 -                 -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Interest income              64             -                 -                64          243 

Dividend income               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Rental and leasing income               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total              64             -                 -                64          243 

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

              -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Conversion of endowment funds into income               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Gain on disposal of a tangible fixed asset held 

for charity's own use               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Gain on disposal of a programme related 

investment               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Royalties from the exploitation of intellectual 

property rights               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Other               -               -                 -                 -               -   

Total               -               -                 -                 -               -   

      32,059             -                 -         32,059     29,662 

Other information: 

Where any endowment fund is converted into income in the 

reporting period, please give the reason for the conversion.

All income in the prior year was unrestricted except for: 

(please provide description and amounts)

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 3                           Analysis of income

Analysis

Donations 

and legacies:

Charitable 

activities:

Within the income items above the following items are 

material: (please disclose the nature, amount and any prior 

year amounts)

TOTAL INCOME

Other:

Other trading 

activities:

Income from 

investments:

Separate 

material item 

of income:

Where any endowment fund is converted into income in the 

prior period, please give the reason for the conversion.

CC17a (Excel) 8 21/12/2022246



This year

£

Government grant 1                                  -   

Government grant 2                                  -   

Government grant 3                                  -   

Other                                  -   

Total                                  -   

Last year

£

Government grant 1                                  -   

Government grant 2                                  -   

Government grant 3                                  -   

Other                                  -   

Total                                  -   

This year
Please provide details of any 

unfulfilled conditions and other 

contingencies attaching to grants 

that have been recognised in income.

This year

Please give details of other forms of 

government assistance from which 

the charity has directly benefited.

Last year

Last year

Description

Note 4                           Analysis of receipts of government grants

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Description

CC17a (Excel) 9 21/12/2022247



This year Last year

£ £

                             -                              -   

                             -                              -   

                             -                              -   

                             -                              -   

This year

Please provide details of the 

accounting policy for the recognition 

and valuation of donated goods, 

facilities and services.

Please provide details of any unfulfilled 

conditions and other contingencies 

attaching to resources from donated 

goods and services not recognised in 

income.

Please give details of other forms of 

other donated goods and services not 

recognised in the accounts, eg 

contribution of unpaid volunteers.

 Last year 

Use of property

Other

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 5                           Donated goods, facilities and services

Seconded staff

CC17a (Excel) 10 21/12/2022248



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                (cont)

Unrestricted  

funds

Restricted 

income funds

Endowment 

funds Total funds

Unrestricted  

funds

Restricted 

income 

funds

Endowment 

funds Total funds

£ £

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

Fudraising agents
              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

Operating charity shops
              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

             64                -                    -                 64             243              -                  -               243 

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

             64                -                    -                 64             243              -                  -               243 

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

      31,995                -                    -          31,995        29,419              -                  -          29,419 

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

      31,995                -                    -          31,995        29,419              -                  -          29,419 

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

Other
              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

32,059       -              -                       32,059 29,662        -            -                     29,662 

Cost of obtaining investment advice

Incurred seeking legacies

Expenditure on charitable activities:

TOTAL EXPENDITURE

Other information:

Investment management costs:

Total expenditure on charitable 

activities

Total

Incurred seeking donations

Operating a trading company 

undertaking non-charitable trading 

activity

Investment administration costs

Total expenditure on raising funds

Grounds Maintenance 

Advertising, marketing, direct mail and 

publicity

Start up costs incurred in generating 

new source of future income

Rent collection, property repairs and 

maintenance charges

Operating membership schemes and 

social lotteries

Staging fundraising events

Database development costs

Other trading activities

Incurred seeking grants

Separate material item of expense

Portfolio management costs

Intellectual property licencing costs

Total other expenditure

Analysis

Expenditure on raising funds:

Note 6                           Analysis of expenditure

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 11 21/12/2022249



Analysis of expenditure on charitable activities

Activities 

undertaken 

directly

Grant 

funding of 

activities

Support 

Costs

Total this 

year

Activities 

undertaken 

directly

Grant 

funding of 

activities

Support 

Costs

Total last 

year

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

              -                  -                    -                  -                 -                -                  -                  -   

This year Last year

Activity or programme

Activity 1

Activity 2

Other

Total

CC17a (Excel) 12 21/12/2022250



This year Last year

£ £

Extraordinary item 1

                   -                      -   

Extraordinary item 2

                   -                      -   

                   -                      -   

Extraordinary item 3

                   -                      -   

Extraordinary item 4

                   -                      -   

                   -                      -   

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 7                   Extraordinary items

Please explain the nature of each extraordinary item occurring in the period.

Total extrordinary items

Description

CC17a (Excel) 13 21/12/2022251



This year Last year This year Last year This year Last year

£ £ £ £ £ £

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

                     -                    -                       -                  -                    -                       -   

This year Last year

£ £

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   

                 -                       -   Total

Total

8.2   Where a consortia or similar arrangement exists whereby 2 or more charities co-operate to achieve economies in the 

purchase of goods or services, please discose details of any balances outstanding between any participating members.

Balance held at period end
Description/name of party

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 8                   Funds received as agent

Amount paid out

Related 

party (Yes 

or No)

Balance held at period end

8.1   Please complete this note if the charity has agreed to administer the funds of another entity as its agent.  Note: If a charity 

is acting as an agent, it should not recognise the income in the Statement of Financial Activities or the Balance Sheet.

Amount received

Description/name of party

CC17a (Excel) 14 21/12/2022252



Raising funds Activity 1 Activity 2 Activity 3 Grand total Basis of allocation

£ £ £ £ £ (Describe method)

Governance
                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Other
                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Total

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Raising funds Activity 1 Activity 2 Activity 3 Grand total Basis of allocation

£ £ £ £ £ (Describe method)

Governance
                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Other
                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Total

                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -   

Last year

Support cost 

(examples)

Please provide details of the accounting policy 

adopted for the apportionment of costs between 

activities and any estimation techniques used to 

calculate their apportionment.

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 9                           Support Costs

Please complete this note if the charity has analysed its expenses using activity 

categories and has support costs.  

Support cost 

(examples)

This year

CC17a (Excel) 15 21/12/2022253



This year Last year

£ £

                    -                      -   

                    -                      -   

                    -                      -   

                    -                      -   

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 10                           Details of certain items of expenditure

Other fees (for example: financial advice, consultancy, accountancy services) paid 

to the independent examiner

Please provide details of the amount paid for any statutory external scrutiny of 

accounts and other services provided by your independent examiner.  If nothing 

was paid please enter '0' in the appropriate box(es).

10.1 Fees for examination of the accounts

Independent examiner’s fees

Assurance services other than audit or independent examination

Tax advisory fees

CC17a (Excel) 16 21/12/2022254



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                              (cont)

This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

This year:

Last year:

This year Last year

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

                             -                                -   

This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

Band

Please provide the total amount paid to key management 

personnel (includes trustees and senior management) for their 

services to the charity.  For specific amounts paid to trustees, 

see Note 28.

Please give details of the number of employees whose total employee benefits (excluding employer 

pension costs) fell within each band of £10,000 from £60,000 upwards.  If there are no such transactions, 

please enter 'true' in the box provided.

Note 11                           Paid employees

Salaries and wages

Please complete this note if the charity has any employees.

11.1 Staff Costs

Social security costs

Other employee benefits

Total staff costs

Pension costs (defined contribution scheme)

Please provide details of expenditure on staff working for the 

charity whose contracts are with and are paid by a related party

Please provide details of expenditure on staff working for the 

charity whose contracts are with and are paid by a related party

No employees received employee benefits (excluding employer 

pension costs) for the reporting period of more than £60,000

Number of employees

£60,000 to £69,999

£70,000 to £79,999

£80,000 to £89,999

£90,000 to £99,999

£100,000 to £109,999

CC17a (Excel) 17 21/12/2022255



This year Last year

Number Number

Fundraising                              -                                -   

Charitable Activities                              -                                -   

Governance                              -                                -   

Other                              -                                -   

Total                              -                                -   

This year

Last year

This year

Last year

This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

Please explain the nature of the 

payment

Please state the legal authority or 

reason for making the payment

Please state the amount of the payment (or value of any waiver of 

a right to an asset)

11.3 Ex-gratia payments to employees and others (excluding trustees)

11.2 Average head count in the year

Please complete if an ex-gratia payment is made.

The parts of the charity in which the 

employees work

CC17a (Excel) 18 21/12/2022256



This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

This year Last year

£ £

                             -                                -   

Please state the accounting policy for any redundancy or 

termination payments

11.4 Redundancy payments

The extent of redundancy funding at the balance sheet date

The nature of the payment (cash, asset 

etc.)

Please complete if any redundancy or termination payment is made in the period.

Total amount of payment

CC17a (Excel) 19 21/12/2022257



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

This year Last year

£ £

                                      -                                      -   

12.3  Please complete this section where the charity participates in a multi-employer defined benefit pension plan 

that is accounted for as a defined contribution plan.

Describe the extent to which the charity 

can be liable to the plan for other 

entities' obligations under the terms 

and conditions of the multi-employer 

plan.  If this is different for last year, 

provide details 

Provide an explanation of how any 

liability arising from an agreement with 

a multi-employer plan to fund a deficit 

has been determined.  If this is different 

for last year, provide details

Note 12                       Defined contribution pension scheme or defined benefit scheme accounted for as a 

defined contribution scheme.

12.1   Please complete this note if a defined contribution pension scheme is operated.

Please provide such information as is 

available about the plan's surplus or 

deficit and the implications, if any, for 

the reporting charity for this year and 

last year, if different

Please confirm that although the 

scheme is accounted for as a defined 

contribution plan, it is a defined benefit 

plan.

12.2  Please complete this section where the charity participates in a defined benefit pension plan but is unable to 

ascertain its share of the underlying assets and liabilities.

Please explain the basis for allocating the liability and expense of 

defined contribution pension scheme between activities and 

between restricted and unrestricted funds.

Amount of contributions recognised in the SOFA as an expense

CC17a (Excel) 20 21/12/2022258



This year:

Analysis

Grants to 

institutions Grants to individuals Support costs Total
£ £

Activity or project 1                                -                                       -                               -   -                            

Activity or project 2                                -                                       -                               -   -                            

Activity or project 3                                -                                       -                               -   -                            

Activity or project 4                                -                                       -                               -   -                            

Total                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Yes

Please provide 

details of charity's 

URL.

No
Provide details 

below

Total amount of 

grants paid £

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

TOTAL GRANTS PAID -                            

Other unanalysed grants

Total grants to institutions in reporting period

Purpose

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 13                           Grantmaking

Please complete this note if the charity made any grants or donations which in aggregate form a material part of the 

charitable activities undertaken.

13.1 Analysis of grants paid (included in cost of charitable activities)

13.2 Grants made to institutions 

Please enter “Nil” if the charity does not identify and/or allocate support costs.

Names of institution

My charity has made grants to particular institutions that are material in the 

context of its grantmaking.  Details of the institution supported, purpose of the 

grant and total paid to each institution is available on the charity's web site.

CC17a (Excel) 21 21/12/2022259



Last year:

Analysis

Grants to 

institutions Grants to individuals Support costs Total
£ £

Activity or project 1                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Activity or project 2                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Activity or project 3                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Activity or project 4                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Total                                -                                       -                               -                               -   

Yes

Please provide 

details of charity's 

URL.

No
Provide details 

below

Total amount of 

grants paid £

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

                            -   

TOTAL GRANTS PAID -                            

Total grants to institutions in reporting period

Other unanalysed grants

My charity has made grants to particular institutions that are material in the 

context of its grantmaking.  Details of the institution supported, purpose of the 

grant and total paid to each institution is available on the charity's web site.

Names of institution Purpose

13.3 Analysis of grants paid (included in cost of charitable activities)

Please enter “Nil” if the charity does not identify and/or allocate support costs.

13.4 Grants made to institutions 

CC17a (Excel) 22 21/12/2022260



Freehold land & 

buildings

Other land & 

buildings

Plant, 

machinery and 

motor 

vehicles

Fixtures, fittings 

and equipment

Total

£ £ £ £ £

At the beginning of the year                              1                    -                      -                         -                               1 

Additions                             -                      -                      -                         -                             -   

Revaluations                             -                      -                      -                         -                             -   

Disposals                             -                      -                      -                         -                             -   

Transfers *                             -                      -                      -                         -                             -   

At end of the year                              1                    -                      -                         -                               1 

**Basis SL or RB (Straight 

Line or Reducing 

Balance)

SL or RB SL or RB SL or RB SL or RB

** Rate 

At beginning of the year                    -                      -                         -                             -   

Disposals                             -                      -                      -                         -                             -   

Depreciation                             -                      -                      -                         -                             -   

Impairment                             -                      -                      -                         -                             -   

Transfers*                             -                      -                      -                         -                             -   

At end of the year                             -                      -                      -                         -                             -   

Net book value at the beginning of the year                              1                    -                      -                         -                               1 

Net book value at the end of the year                              1                    -                      -                         -                               1 

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                         (cont)

14.3 Net book value

14.2 Depreciation and impairments 

14.1 Cost or valuation

Note 14                           Tangible fixed assets

Please complete this note if the charity has any tangible fixed assets

CC17a (Excel) 23 21/12/2022261



14.4  Impairment

14.5  Revaluation

This year Last year

31/12/2016 31/12/2016

Wilks, Head & 

Eve

Wilks, Head & 

Eve

No Change Assets included 

in the Balance 

Sheet at current

value and fair 

value are 

revalued

sufficiently 

regularly to 

ensure that their

carrying amount 

is not materially 

different from 

their current 

value or fair value 

at the

year-end, but as a 

minimum every 

five years by a

qualified external 

valuer. 

Valuations are 

undertaken on 31 

December and an 

impairment 
                      -                             -   

This year Last year

£ £

                      -                             -   

                      -                             -   

*  The "transfers" row is for movements between fixed asset categories.

** Please indicate the method of depreciation by deleting the method not applicable (SL = straight line; RB = reducing balance). Also 

please indicate the rate of depreciation: for straight line, what is the anticipated life of the asset (in years); for reducing balance, what is the 

percentage annual deduction.

14.6  Other disclosures

(iii)   Details of the existence and carrying amounts of property, plant and 

equipment to which the charity has restricted title or that are pledged as 

security for liabilities.

(i)   Please state the amount of borrowing costs, if any, capitalised in the construction of 

tangible fixed assets and the capitalisation rate used.

(ii)   Please provide the amount of contractual commitments for the acquisition of tangible 

fixed assets.

the name of independent valuer, if applicable

 the carrying amount that would have been recognised had the assets been 

carried under the cost model.

 the methods applied and significant assumptions

This year:  Please provide a description of the events and circumstances that 

led to the recognition or reversal of an impairment loss.

 the effective date of the revaluation

Last year:  Please provide a description of the events and circumstances that 

led to the recognition or reversal of an impairment loss.

If an accounting policy of revaluation is adopted, please provide:

CC17a (Excel) 24 21/12/2022262



Research & 

development

Patents and 

trademarks

Other Total

£ £ £ £

At beginning of the year                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Additions                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Disposals                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Revaluations                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Transfers *                   -                     -                     -                     -   

At end of the year                   -                     -                     -                     -   

**Basis SL or RB SL or RB SL or RB SL or RB Straight Line 

("SL") or 

Reducing 

Balance 

("RB")

** Rate 

At beginning of the year                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Disposals                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Amortisation                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Impairment                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Transfers*                   -                     -                     -                     -   

At end of year                   -                     -                     -                     -   

Net book value at the beginning 

of the year

                  -                     -                     -                     -   

Net book value at the end of the 

year

                  -                     -                     -                     -   

Policies for the recognition of any capital 

development

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                    (cont)

Note 15                          Intangible assets

Please complete this note if the charity has any intangible assets

15.1 Cost or valuation

15.2 Amortisation and impairments 

15.4 Accounting policy

Please disclose the accounting policy for intangible fixed assets including:

Reasons for choosing amortisation rates

15.3 Net book value

CC17a (Excel) 25 21/12/2022263



15.5 Impairment

This year:

Last year:

15.6 Revaluation

** Please indicate the method of depreciation by deleting the method not applicable (SL = straight line; RB = 

reducing balance). Also please indicate the rate of depreciation: for straight line, what is the anticipated life 

of the asset (in years); for reducing balance, what is the percentage annual deduction.

*  The "transfers" row is for movements between fixed asset categories.

 the effective date of the revaluation

(iv)  State the amount of research and development 

expenditure recognised as expenditure in the year.

(v)   Please detail the headings in the SOFA in which a 

charge for amortisation of intangible assets is included.

the name of independent valuer, if applicable

 the methods applied

(vi)   For any material intangible assets, please provide a 

description, its carrying amount and any remaining 

amortisation period.

(i)   If your intangible asset was acquired by way of grant, 

provide value on initial recognition and carrying amount 

of the asset.

(ii)     Details of the carrying amounts of any intangible 

assets to which the charity has restricted title or that are 

pledged as security for liabilities.

Please provide a description of the events and 

circumstances that led to the recognition or reversal of an 

impairment loss.

15.7 Other disclosures

(iii)   Please provide the amount of contractual 

commitments for the acquisition of intangible assets.

If an accounting policy of revaluation is adopted, please provide:

 the carrying amount that would have been recognised 

had the assets been carried under the cost model.

Please provide a description of the events and 

circumstances that led to the recognition or reversal of an 

impairment loss.

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 26 21/12/2022264



(i)   Explain the nature and scale of 

heritage assets held.

(ii)   Explain the policy for the 

acquisition, preservation, 

management and disposal of heritage 

assets.

Heritage asset 

1

Heritage asset 

2

Heritage asset 

3

Heritage asset 

4

Total

£ £ £ £ £

At beginning of the year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Additions                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Disposals                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Revaluations                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Transfers *                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

At end of the year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

**Basis Straight Line 

("SL") or 

Reducing 

Balance 

("RB")** Rate 

At beginning of the year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Disposals                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Depreciation                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Impairment                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Transfers*                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

At end of year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Net book value at the beginning of the 

year

                   -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

Net book value at the end of the year                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -   

This year Last year

16.3 Depreciation and impairments 

16.4 Net book value

16.2 Cost or valuation

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                  (cont)

Note 16                           Heritage assets

Please complete this note if the charity has heritage assets

16.1 General disclosures for all charities holding heritage assets

CC17a (Excel) 27 21/12/2022265



16.5 Impairment

This year

Last year

16.6 Revaluation

At valuation 

Group A

At cost Group 

B

Total

£ £ £

Carrying amount at the beginning of the 

period

                   -                      -                   -   

Additions                    -                      -                   -   

Disposals                    -                      -                   -   

Depreciation/impairment                    -                      -                   -   

Revaluation                    -                      -                   -   

Carrying amount at the end of period                    -                      -                   -   

(i)   Explain the reason why heritage 

assets have not been recognised on 

the balance sheet.

(ii)   Describe the significance and 

nature of heritage assets.

(iii)   Disclose information that is 

helpful in assessing the value of 

heritage assets.

(iv)   Explain the reason why it is not 

practicable to obtain a valuation of 

heritage assets.

This year Last year

Please provide a description of the events and circumstances that 

led to the recognition or reversal of an impairment loss.

If an accounting policy of revaluation is adopted, please provide:

Please provide a description of the events and circumstances that 

led to the recognition or reversal of an impairment loss.

qualifications of independent valuer

 the methods applied and significant assumptions

the name of independent valuer, if applicable

 the effective date of the revaluation

any significant limitations on the valuation

16.7 Analysis of heritage assets by class or group distinguishing those at cost and those at valuation

16.8 Heritage assets (where heritage assets are not recoignised on the balance sheet)

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 28 21/12/2022266



CC17a (Excel) 29 21/12/2022267



2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

£ £ £ £ £

Purchases

Group A                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group B                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group C                      - 

Other                      - 

Donations

Group A                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group B                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group C                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Other                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Total additions                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Charge for impairment

Group A                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group B                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group C                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Other                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Total charge for impairment                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Disposals 

Group A - carrying amount                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group B - carrying amount                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Group C                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Other                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

Total disposals                      -                      -                      -                      -                      - 

16.9 Five year summary of heritage assets transactions

CC17a (Excel) 30 21/12/2022268



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Cash & cash 

equivalents

Listed 

investments

Investment 

properties

Social 

investments
Other Total

Carrying (fair) value at beginning of 

period

               -                  -                         -                       -                         1                        1 

Add: additions to investments during 

period*

               -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Less: disposals at carrying value                -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Less: impairments                -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Add: Reversal of impairments                -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Add/(deduct): transfer in/(out) in the 

period

               -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Add/(deduct): net gain/(loss) on 

revaluation

               -                  -                         -                       -                       -                        -   

Carrying (fair) value at end of year                -                  -                         -                       -                         1                        1 

This year:

Analysis of investments

Cash or cash equivalents

Investment properties

Last year:

Analysis of investments

Cash or cash equivalents

Investment properties

                                                  1 

Total

Grand total (Fair value at year end+Cost less impairment)

                                                 -   

Other investments 

Total

                                                -   

Social investments                                                  -   

Grand total (Fair value at year end+Cost less impairment)

                                                                                                       1 

                                                                                                       1 

                                                  1 

Other investments                                                   1                                                 -   

Fair value at year end Cost less impairment

                                                 -                                                   -   

                                                  1                                                 -   

                                                 -                                                   -   

                                                 -                                                   -   

                                                 -                                                   -   

Note 17                         Investment assets

Please complete this note if the charity has any investment assets.

17.1 Fixed assets investments (please provide for each class of investment)

Listed investments

*Please specify additions resulting from 

acquisitions through business combinations, if 

any.

Please note that Fair Value in this context is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged between knowlegable and 

willing parties in an arm's length transaction.  For traded securities, the fair value is the value of the security quoted on the 

London Stock Exchange Daily Official List or equivalent.  For other assets where there is no market price on a traded market, 

it is the trustees' or valuers' best estimate of fair value.

Cost less impairment

                                                 -                                                   -   

Fair value at year end

£

                                                -   

£

17.2  Please provide a breakdown of investments shown above agreeing with the balance sheet row B04 

differentiating between those held at fair value and those held at cost less impairment. 

                                                -   

                                                -   

                                                -   

£ £

Listed investments

Social investments

CC17a (Excel) 31 21/12/2022269



17.5 Guarantees

17.3 If your charity holds investment properties, please complete the following note:

                                                 -   

17.4  Please provide a breakdown of current asset investments, if applicable, agreeing with the balance sheet.

Last year

                                                -                                                    -   

                                                 -   

This year

(iv)   Explain any contractual obligations for the purchase, 

construction or development of investment property or for 

repairs, maintenance or enhancements

                                                -   

(ii)   Name or independent valuer, if applicable, and relevant 

qualifications

(iii)   Provide details of any restrictions on the ability to realise 

investment property or on the remittance of income or 

disposal proceeds

                                         47,560 

Total

                                                -   

                                        47,560 

                                         47,560 

This year Last year

Please provide details and amount of any guarantee made to 

or on behalf of a third party

Name of the entity or entities benefitting from those 

guarantees

Please explain how the guarantee furthers the charity's aims

This year Last year

                                                -   

                                        47,560 

                                                 -   

Analysis of current asset investments

Cash or cash equivalents

Listed investments

Investment properties

(i)   Explain the methods and significant assumptions in 

determining the fair value of investment property held by the 

charity

Social investments

Other investments 

£ £

CC17a (Excel) 32 21/12/2022270



 This year £  Last year £ 

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

 This year £  Last year £ 

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

                     -                      -   

Where a charity has provided financial assets as 

a form of security, the carrying amount of the 

financial asset pledged as security and the terms 

and conditions relating to its pledge.

For all investments measured at fair value, the 

basis for determining the value, including any 

assumptions applied when using a valuation 

technique.

 Total 

17.7 Additional information

Please provide information about the significance 

of investments to the charity's financial position 

or performance eg. terms and conditions of loans 

or the use of hedging to manage financial risk.

Amounts receivable after more than 1 year 

Amounts payable after more than 1 year 

Amounts receivable within 1 year 

Terms and conditions eg interest rate, security 

provided

Value of any concessionary loans which have 

been committed but not taken up at the reporting 

date

Amounts payable within 1 year 

17.6 Concessionary loans

Amount of concessionary loans made (Multiple 

loans made may be disclosed in aggregate provided 

that such aggregation does not obsure significant 

information ).

 Total 

 Description 

 This year  Last year 

 This year  Last year 

Amount of concessionary loans received (Multiple 

loans received may be disclosed in aggregate 

provided that such aggregation does not obsure 

significant information).

 Description 

CC17a (Excel) 33 21/12/2022271



Section C                                     Notes to the accounts                                  (cont)

For 

distribution

For resale For 

distribution

For resale

£ £ £ £ £

Charitable activities:

Opening                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Added in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Expensed in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Impaired                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Closing                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Other trading activities:

Opening                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Added in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Expensed in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Impaired                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Closing                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Other:

Opening                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Added in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Expensed in period                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Impaired                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Closing                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Total this year                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Total previous year                 -                  -                   -                -                 -   

Work in 

progress

18.1  Please state the carrying amount of stock and work in progress analysed between 

activities. 

Note 18                         Stocks

Please complete this note if the charity holds any stock items

18.2   Please specify the carrying amount of 

any stocks pledged as security for liabilities

Stock Donated goods

This year Last year

£ £

CC17a (Excel) 34 21/12/2022272



Please complete this note if the charity has any 

debtors or prepayments.

19.1     Analysis of debtors
This year Last year

£ £
                  -                    -   

Trade debtors                  -                    -   

Prepayments and accrued income                  -                    -   

Other debtors                  -                    -   

Total

This year Last year
 £ £

                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   
                 -                    -   

Note 19                         Debtors and prepayments

Please complete 19.2 where a material debtor is recoverable more than a year after the reporting date.

19.2     Analysis of debtors recoverable in more than 1 year (included in debtors above)

Trade debtors

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                               (cont)

Prepayments and accrued income

Other debtors

Total

CC17a (Excel) 35 21/12/2022273



Section C                                          Notes to the accounts                                                   (cont)

Note 20                         Creditors and accruals

20.1 Analysis of creditors

This year Last year This year Last year

 £ £ £ £

Accruals for grants payable                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Bank loans and overdrafts                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Trade creditors                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Payments received on account for contracts or 

performance-related grants                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Accruals and deferred income                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Taxation and social security                  -                      -                       -                     -   

Other creditors                  -                      -                       -                     -   
Total                  -                      -                       -                     -   

20.2 Deferred income

Please explain the reasons why income is deferred.

Movement in deferred income account This year Last year

£ £
Balance at the start of the reporting period                     -                     -   

Amounts added in current period                     -                     -   

Amounts released to income from previous periods                     -                     -   

                    -                     -   

Amounts falling due within 

one year

Amounts falling due after 

more than one year

Balance at the end of the reporting period

Please complete this note if the charity has any creditors or accruals.

Please complete this note if the charity has deferred income.

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 36 21/12/2022274



Note 21  Provisions for liabilities and charges

21.1  Movements in recognised provisions and funding commitment during the period

This year Last year

£ £
                       -                               -   

                       -                               -   

                       -                               -   

                       -                               -   
                       -                               -   

21.2  Please provide:

 - a brief description of any obligations on the 

balance sheet and the expected amount and timing of 

resulting payments;

 - an indication of the uncertainties about the amount 

or timing of those outflows; and

 - the amount of any expected reimbursement, stating 

the amount of any asset that has been recognised for 

that expected reimbursement.

21.3  For any funding commitment that is not 

recognised as a liability or provision, provide details 

of commitment made, the time frame of that 

commitment, any performance-related conditions and 

details of how the commitment will be funded (with 

contracts for capital expenditure separately 

identified).

21.4  Where unrestricted funds have been designated 

to a fund commitment, please disclose the nature of 

any amounts designated and the likely timing of that 

expenditure.

Amounts added in current period

Amounts charged against the provision in the current period

Unused amounts reversed during the period

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                               (cont)

Please complete this note if you have included in charity expenditure any provisions.  A provision is made when the charity 

has a liability of uncertain timing or amount.

Balance at the start of the reporting period

Balance at the end of the reporting period

This year Last year

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 37 21/12/2022275



22.1  Please provide information about the significance of 

financial instruments (eg. debtors, creditors, investments 

etc) to the charity's financial position or performance, for 

example, the terms and conditions of loans or the use of 

hedging to manage financial risk.

22.2  If the charity has provided financial assets as a form of 

security, the carrying amount of the financial assets pledged 

as security and the terms and conitions related to its pledge 

should be given here.

Note 22   Other disclosures for debtors, creditors and other basic financial instruments

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

 This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 38 21/12/2022276



23.1  Contingent liabilities

This year

Description of item including its legal nature.  Please 

describe any security provided in connection to the 

liability.

Last year

Description of item including its legal nature.  Please 

describe any security provided in connection to the 

liability.

23.2  Contingent assets

This year

Description of item

Last year

Description of item

Explain any uncertainties relating to the amount or 

timing of settlement; and the possibilty of any 

reimbursement

Where it is not practical to make one or more of these 

disclosures, please state this fact

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                 (cont)

Estimate of financial effect

Note 23  Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Where the charity has contingent liabililities, please complete the following section unless the possibility of 

their existence is remote.

Estimate of financial effect

Estimate of financial effect

Where the charity has contingent assets, please complete the following section when their existence is 

probable

Please provide the following information where practicable:

23.4  Other disclosures for contingent assets and/or liabilities

This year Last year

Estimate of financial effect

CC17a (Excel) 39 21/12/2022277



Note 24                     Cash at bank and in hand

This year Last year

£ £
                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   

                 -                    -   

Other                  -                    -   
                 -                    -   

Cash at bank and on hand

Total 

Short term cash investments (less than 3 months maturity date)

Short term deposits

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

CC17a (Excel) 40 21/12/2022278



Note 25             Fair value of assets and liabilities

25.1  Please provide details of the charity's 

exposure to credit risk (the risk of incurring a loss 

due to a debtor not paying what is owed) , liquidity 

risk (the risk of not being able to meet short term 

financial demands) and market risk (the risk that 

the value of an investment will fall due to changes 

in the market) arising from financial instruments to 

which the charity is exposed at the end of the 

reporting period and explain how the charity 

manages those risks.

25.2  Please give details of the amount of change 

in the fair value of basic financial instruments 

(debtors, creditors, investments (see section 11, 

FRS 102 SORP)) measured at fair value through 

the SoFA that is attributable to changes in credit 

risk.

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                          (cont)

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 41 21/12/2022279



Section C                                       Notes to the accounts                                      (cont)

Please provide details of the nature of the 

event

Provide an estimate of the financial effect 

of the  event or a statement that such an 

estimate cannot be made

Note 26                         Events after the end of the reporting period

Please complete this note events (not requiring adjustment to the accounts) 

have occurred after the end of the reporting period but before the accounts 

are authorised which relate to conditions that arose after the end of the 

reporting period.

This year Last year

CC17a (Excel) 42 21/12/2022280



Fund 

balances 

brought 

forward Income Expenditure Transfers

Gains and 

losses

Fund 

balances 

carried 

forward

£ £ £ £ £ £

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

Other funds N/a N/a                  -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

* Key: PE - permanent endowment funds; EE - expendible endowment funds; R - restricted income funds, including special trusts, of the charity; and U - unrestricted 

funds

27.1 Details of material funds held and movements during the CURRENT reporting period

Fund names

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 27                         Charity funds

Type PE, EE  

R or UR *
Purpose and Restrictions

Total Funds

Please give details of the movements of material individual funds in the reporting period together with a balancing figure for 'Other funds'.  The 'Total funds' figure 

below should reconcile to 'Total funds' in the blanace sheet.

CC17a (Excel) 43 21/12/2022

281



Fund 

balances 

brought 

forward Income Expenditure Transfers

Gains and 

losses

Fund 

balances 

carried 

forward

£ £ £ £ £ £

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

Other funds N/a N/a                  -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

                 -                    -                     -                    -                    -                     -   

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

Note 27                         Charity funds (cont)

27.2 Details of material funds held and movements during the PREVIOUS reporting period

Please give details of the movements of material individual funds in the reporting period together with a balancing figure for 'Other funds'.  The 'Total funds' figure 

below should reconcile to 'Total funds' in the blanace sheet.

* Key: PE - permanent endowment funds; EE - expendible endowment funds; R - restricted income funds, including special trusts, of the charity; and U - unrestricted 

funds

Fund names

Type PE, EE  

R or UR *
Purpose and Restrictions

Total Funds

CC17a (Excel) 44 21/12/2022

282



This year

Amount

Between unrestricted and 

restricted funds

Between endowment and 

restricted funds

Between endowment and 

unrestricted funds

Last year

Amount

Between unrestricted and 

restricted funds

Between endowment and 

restricted funds

Between endowment and 

unrestricted funds

This year

Planned use Amount

Last year

Planned use Amount

Reason for transfer and where endowment is converted to income, 

legal power for its conversion

27.4 Designated funds

Purpose of the designation

27.3  Transfers between funds

Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                 (cont)

Note 27                         Charity funds (cont)

Reason for transfer and where endowment is converted to income, 

legal power for its conversion

Purpose of the designation

CC17a (Excel) 45 21/12/2022283



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                                        (cont)

This year

Remuneration Pension 

contribution

Redundancy 

(including 

loss of 

office)/ex 

gratia

Other TOTAL

£ £ £ £ £

                   -                   -                    -                -   
               -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

Last year

Remuneration Pension 

contribution

Redundancy 

(including 

loss of 

office)/ex 

gratia

Other TOTAL

£ £ £ £

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

                   -                   -                    -                -                  -   

None of the trustees have been paid any remuneration or received any other benefits from an 

employment with their charity or a related entity (True or False)

In the period the charity has paid trustees remuneration and benefits.  Please give the amount of, and legal authority for, any 

remuneration or other benefits paid to a trustee by the charity or any institution or company connected with it. 

Name of trustee

Note 28                         Transactions with trustees and related parties

 If the charity has any transactions with related parties (other than the trustee expenses explained in guidance notes) details 

of such transactions should be provided in this note.  If there are no transactions to report, please enter “True” in the box or 

"False" if there are transactions to report. 

Name of trustee

Legal authority (eg 

order, governing 

document)

 28.1 Trustee remuneration and benefits

None of the trustees have been paid any remuneration or received any other benefits from an 

employment with their charity or a related entity (True or False)

In the period the charity has paid trustees remuneration and benefits.  Please give the amount of, and legal authority for, any 

remuneration or other benefits paid to a trustee by the charity or any institution or company connected with it. 

Amounts paid or benefit value 

Legal authority (eg 

order, governing 

document)

Amounts paid or benefit value 

Please give details of why remuneration or other 

employment benefits were paid.

Where an ex gratia payment has been made to a trustee, 

provide an explanation of the nature of the payment.

Where an ex gratia payment has been made to a trustee, 

provide an explanation of the nature of the payment.

Please give details of why remuneration or other 

employment benefits were paid.

CC17a (Excel) 46 21/12/2022284



This year

Name of the trustee 

or related party

Relationship 

to charity

Description of the 

transaction(s)
Amount

Balance at 

period end

Amounts 

written off 

during 

reporting 

period

£ £ £

28.2 Trustees' expenses

 If the charity has paid trustees expenses for fulfilling their duties, details of such transactions should be provided in this 

note.  If there are no transactions to report, please enter “True” in the box below. If there are transactions to report, please 

enter "False".

£

Accommodation

Other (please specify):

                                  -   

                                  -   

                                       -   

There have been no related party transactions in the reporting period (True or False)

Travel

Please give details of any transaction undertaken by (or on behalf of) the charity in which a related party has a material 

interest, including where funds have been held as agent for related parties.  If there are no such transactions, please enter 

'true' in the box provided.

£

This year

28.3 Transaction(s) with related parties 

Provision for bad debts 

at period end

                                       -   

                                       -   

TOTAL

£

                                  -   

                                  -   

                                       -   

                                       -   

                                  -   

For any related party, please provide details of any 

guarantees given or received.

In relation to the transactions above, please provide the 

terms and conditions, including any security and the nature 

of any payment (consideration) to be provided in settlement.

Please provide the number of trustees reimbursed for expenses or who 

had expenses paid by the charity

                                  -   

Last year

                                       -   

No trustee expenses have been incurred (True or False)

Type of expenses reimbursed

Subsistence

CC17a (Excel) 47 21/12/2022285



Last year

Name of the trustee 

or related party

Relationship 

to charity

Description of the 

transaction(s)
Amount

Balance at 

period end

Amounts 

written off 

during 

reporting 

period
£ £ £

There have been no related party transactions in the reporting period (True or False)

Provision for bad debts 

at period end

£

For any related party, please provide details of any 

guarantees given or received.

In relation to the transactions above, please provide the 

terms and conditions, including any security and the nature 

of any payment (consideration) to be provided in settlement.

CC17a (Excel) 48 21/12/2022286



Section C                                            Notes to the accounts                                   (cont)

Note 29                            Additional Disclosures 

The following are significant matters which are not covered in other notes and need to be included to 

provide a proper understanding of the accounts.  If there is insufficient room here, please add a 

separate sheet.

CC17a (Excel) 49 21/12/2022

287



This page is intentionally left blank

288



 

 
 
Trustees’ Annual Report for the period 
 
Period start date: 01/04/2021                        Period end date: 31/03/2022 
 
Charity name: Reigate Park & Park Hill 
 
Charity registration number: 305109 
 
Objectives and Activities 
 
 SORP reference  
Summary of the purposes of 
the charity as set out in its 
governing document 

Para 1.17 ‘Reigate Park & Park Hill’ was established 
in 1921 to ensure the continuing provision 
of public open spaces. 

Summary of the main 
activities in relation to those 
purposes for the public 
benefit, in particular, the 
activities, projects or 
services identified in the 
accounts. 

Para 1.17 and 
1.19 

The charity provides buildings, facilities & 
open spaces in the town of Reigate. 

Statement confirming 
whether the trustees have 
had regard to the guidance 
issued by the Charity 
Commission on public 
benefit 

Para 1.18 The charity trustees have complied with 
their duty of public benefit; in as much as 
the land mentioned has been maintained, 
conserved and made available for general 
public use. 

 
Additional information (optional) 
You may choose to include further statements where relevant about: 
 SORP reference  
 
 
Policy on grant making 
 
 

 
 
Para 1.38 

 

 
 
Policy on social investment 
including program related 
investment 
 

 
 
Para 1.38 

 

 
 
Contribution made by 
volunteers 
 
 

 
 
Para 1.38 

 

 
Other 
 
 

  

289



 
 
Achievements and Performance 
 
 SORP reference  
 
 
 
Summary of the main 
achievements of the charity, 
identifying the difference the 
charity’s work has made to 
the circumstances of its 
beneficiaries and any wider 
benefits to society as a 
whole. 

 
 
 
 
 
Para 1.20 

The open spaces were conserved through 
ongoing maintenance and upkeep.  
As a result, they were kept operational for 
the enjoyment of the public. 

 
Additional information (optional) 
You may choose to include further statements where relevant about: 
 
 
Achievements against 
objectives set 
 
 

 
 
 
Para 1.41 
 
 
 

 

 
 
Performance of fundraising 
activities against objectives 
set 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Para 1.41 

 

 
 
Investment performance 
against objectives 
 
 

 
 
 
Para 1.41 

 

 
Other 
 
 

  

 

  

290



Financial Review 
 
Review of the charity’s 
financial position at the end 
of the period 

Para 1.21 See Accounts 

Statement explaining the 
policy for holding reserves 
stating why they are held 

Para 1.22 n/a 

Amount of reserves held Para 1.22 n/a 
Reasons for holding zero 
reserves 

Para 1.22 Reserves are not required because the 
Council funds the charity. 

Details of fund materially in 
deficit 

Para 1.24 n/a 

Explanation of any 
uncertainties about the 
charity continuing as a going 
concern 

Para 1.23 n/a 

 
Additional information (optional) 
You may choose to include further statements where relevant about: 
 
 
The charity’s principal 
sources of funds (including 
any fundraising)  
 

 
 
 
 
Para 1.47 

 

 
 
Investment policy and 
objectives including any 
social investment policy 
adopted 
 

 
 
 
 
Para 1.46 

 

 
 
A description of the principal 
risks facing the charity  
 
 

 
 
 
Para 1.46 

 

 
Other 
 
 

  

 

  

291



Structure, Governance and Management 
 
Description of charity’s 
trusts: 

  

Type of governing document  
(trust deed, royal charter) 

Para 1.25 
 

Trust Deed 

How is the charity 
constituted?  
(e.g unincorporated 
association, CIO) 

Para 1.25 Trust 

Trustee selection methods 
including details of any 
constitutional provisions e.g. 
election to post or name of 
any person or body entitled 
to appoint one or more 
trustees 

Para 1.25 Reigate & Banstead Borough Council 
appointed as sole trustee 

 
Additional information (optional) 
You may choose to include further statements where relevant about: 
 
 
Policies and procedures 
adopted for the induction 
and training of trustees 
 

 
 
 
 
Para 1.51 

 

 
 
The charity’s organisational 
structure and any wider 
network with which the 
charity works 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Para 1.51 

 

 
 
Relationship with any related 
parties 
 
 

 
 
 
Para 1.51 

 

 
Other 
 
 

  

 
Reference and Administrative details 
 
Charity name Reigate Park & Park Hill 
Other name the charity uses n/a 
Registered charity number 305109 
Charity’s principal address Reigate & Banstead Borough Council 

Town Hall  
Castlefield Road 
Reigate 
Surrey 
RH2 0SH  

 
  

292



 Names of the charity trustees who manage the charity 

 Trustee name Office (if any) 
Dates acted if not for whole 
year 

Name of person (or body) entitled 
to appoint trustee (if any) 

1 
45 Reigate & 
Banstead Borough 
Council Councillors  

  Reigate & Banstead Borough 
Council  

2     

3     

4     

5     

6     

7     

8     

9     

10     

11     

12     

13     

14     

15     

16     

17     

18     

19     

20     
 
 
Corporate trustees – names of the directors at the date the report was approved 

Director name    
n/a    
    
    
    
    
    

 
Name of trustees holding title to property belonging to the charity 
 

Trustee name Dates acted if not for whole year  

n/a   
   
   
   
   
   

 
 
  

293



Funds held as custodian trustees on behalf of others 
Description of the assets 
held in this capacity 
 

n/a 

Name and objects of the 
charity on whose behalf the 
assets are held and how this 
falls within the custodian 
charity’s objects 
 

 

Details of arrangements for 
safe custody and 
segregation of such assets 
from the charity’s own 
assets 
 
 

 

 
Additional information (optional) 

          Names and addresses of advisers (Optional information) 

Type of 
adviser 

Name Address 

   

   

   

   

Name of chief executive or names of senior staff members (Optional information) 

 

 
Exemptions from disclosure 
 
Reason for non-disclosure of key personnel details 

 
n/a 

 

Other optional information 
 
 

 
  

294



Declarations 
 

               The trustees declare that they have approved the trustees’ report above.  
 
              Signed on behalf of the charity’s trustees 

Signature(s)   

Full name(s)   

    Position (eg Secretary, 
Chair, etc) 

  

 

Date 
26th January 2023 

 

 

 

295



This page is intentionally left blank

296



Partner, Shareholder & Trustee Committee ANNEX 2
Charitable Trust Summary at 31/03/22

Charity Name Income Expenditure Fixed Asset Value Cash Balance Accounts Requirement 
Manors of Reigate and Horley Public Open Space (168,354.79) 168,354.79 14,519.14 778,764.55 Independent Examination 
Old Town Hall (83,781.32) 83,781.32 491,000.00 0.00 Independent Examination 
Reigate Park & Park Hill (32,058.67) 32,058.67 1.00 47,560.00 Independent Examination 
Queen's Park, Colley Hill (28,453.32) 28,453.32 1.00 0.00 Independent Examination 
Open Space at Reigate Hill (8,304.31) 8,304.31 181,999.98 0.00 Register & Update
Merstham Recreation Ground (7,734.88) 7,734.88 10,148.97 0.00 Register & Update
Furzefield Crescent Open Space (5,310.21) 5,310.21 0.00 0.00 Register & Update
The Gatton Fund (in Connection With Battlebridge Recreation Ground) (4,892.88) 4,892.88 5,795.19 10,500.00 Report to Charities 

Commission
Memorial Sports Ground (2,903.54) 2,903.54 0.00 12,869.95 Report to Charities 

Commission
Colesmead Road Recreation Ground (1,844.39) 1,844.39 1.00 0.00 Report to Charities 

Commission
Reigate Public Baths (1,042.06) 1,042.06 0.00 773,000.00 Report to Charities 

Commission
Merstham Public Park (Harps Oak Fund) (805.23) 805.23 1.00 306.49 Report to Charities 

Commission
Churchfields Bowling Green and Public Rest Ground (778.03) 778.03 0.00 0.00 Report to Charities 

Commission
Earlswood Public Recreation Ground (508.71) 508.71 0.00 0.00 Report to Charities 

Commission
Hartswood Estate Open Space (202.76) 202.76 0.00 0.00 Report to Charities 

Commission
Reigate Hill Drinking Fountain (2.78) 2.78 0.00 0.00 Report to Charities 

Commission
Open Space and Ornamental Garden 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Report to Charities 

Commission

Signature Print Name Date of approval
Signed by one or two 
trustees on behalf of 
all the trustees 

Councillor Tim Archer 26/01/2023

297



T
his page is intentionally left blank

298



SIGNED OFF BY Joyce Hamilton, Head of 
Legal & Governance and 
Monitoring Officer 

AUTHOR Kirsty J Hill, Company 
Secretary 

TELEPHONE Tel: 01737 276749 

EMAIL Kirsty.J.Hill@reigate-
banstead.gov.uk 

TO Partner, Shareholder and 
Trustee Sub-Committee 

DATE Thursday 26 January 2023 

 

EXECUTIVE 
MEMBER 

Portfolio Holder for 
Investment and Companies 

 

KEY DECISION REQUIRED N 

WARDS AFFECTED (All Wards); 
 

SUBJECT Companies Performance Update – Winter 2022 
 

Recommendations 

To note the Companies Performance Update – Winter 2022, as set out in the report.  
The Overview & Scrutiny Committee received this report at its meeting on 8 
December 2022 and their observations, for consideration by the Partner, Shareholder 
and Trustee Sub-Committee are set out in the Exempt report in the Part 2 section of 
this agenda. 

Reasons For Recommendations 

To consider the performance of companies owned or part-owned by the Council as of 
Winter 2022. 

Executive Summary 

This report provides an overview of the performance of the companies currently owned, or 
part-owned, by the Council. 
The operational companies currently consist of Greensand Holdings Limited, Horley 
Business Park Development LLP and Pathway for Care Limited.   
RBBC Limited is inactive and the Council has ceased to be involved in the management of 
Camelia Close (Tadworth) Residents Management Company Limited. 

299

Agenda Item 5

mailto:Kirsty.J.Hill@reigate-banstead.gov.uk
mailto:Kirsty.J.Hill@reigate-banstead.gov.uk


The Council continues to review the future strategy for Greensand Holdings Limited with its 
Directors following recent changes to local government guidance on commercial 
investments, as set out in the exempt part 2 report.  
Horley Business Park Development LLP is not currently considered to be performing in line 
with expectations.   
The Council continues to attempt to obtain management information from Pathway for Care 
Limited in order to review its performance.   
The Overview & Scrutiny Committee considered this report at its meeting on 8 December 
2022 and its observations are set out in the Exempt report in the Part 2 section of this 
agenda with additional commercially sensitive supporting information. 
 

Statutory Powers 

1. Section 1 of the Localism Act 2011 gives local authorities a general power of 
competence that enables them to do anything that a private individual is entitled to 
do, as long as it is not expressly prohibited by other legislation. Section 4 of the same 
Act directs that anything which is done for purely commercial purposes should be 
done though a company structure. 

2. Companies and LLPs are governed by the Companies Act 2006; The Limited Liability 
Partnerships Act 2000; and The Limited Liability Partnerships Regulations 2001 (as 
amended principally by the Limited Liability Partnerships (Application of Companies 
Act 2006) Regulations 2009. 

Background 

1. Local Authorities face ongoing financial challenges in recent years, due to a 
combination of reductions in central government funding and increasing demand on 
services in many areas. Whilst Reigate and Banstead Borough Council has 
maintained a generally strong financial position the pandemic has impacted income 
receipts, it remains essential for the Council to take action to ensure financial stability 
if it is to continue to deliver and maintain the high level of services it currently 
provides and has planned to continue to provide as part of the Corporate Plan 2020-
2025. 

2. Following a Commercial Governance Review in 2018, company activities have been 
overseen by the Commercial Ventures Executive Sub-Committee (now Partner, 
Shareholder and Trustee Sub-Committee). 

3. These activities take place within financial limits set out as part of the Council’s 
approved revenue budget and capital programme. 

4. The Council’s holdings in companies represent one element of this commercial and 
investment activity, governed by the established commercial framework, along with 
relevant company regulations. 

5. To support good governance of the Council’s companies, the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee and the Partner, Shareholder & Trustee Sub-Committee receive regular 
updates on the performance of these companies. 

300

Agenda Item 5



6. The last update was considered in June 2022 by Overview and Scrutiny and July 
2022 by Commercial Ventures Executive Sub-Committee (now Partner, Shareholder 
& Trustee Sub-Committee). This report sets out the current position.  

Key Information 

7. The Council currently owns or part-owns three operational companies.  These are 
Greensand Holdings Limited, Horley Business Park Development LLP and Pathway 
for Care Limited.  RBBC Limited is inactive.  The Council ceased involvement in the 
management of Camelia Close (Tadworth) Residents Management Company 
Limited on 1 December 2022. 

8. The Council is currently reviewing the future strategy for Greensand Holdings 
Limited with its Directors following recent changes to local government guidance on 
commercial investments. 

9. Horley Business Park Development LLP is not currently considered to be performing 
in line with the Council objectives.  

10. Management Accounts information continues to be sought from Pathway for Care 
Limited and the decision on the adequacy of its performance is undetermined, 
pending receipt of that information.  

11. The Council no longer owns the freehold of the completed development at Camelia 
Close (Pitwood Park) which was transferred to the Camelia Close (Tadworth) 
Residents Management Company Limited on 16 August 2022 upon the sale of the 
final home.  A representative from the Housing Trust that has an interest in a number 
of properties at the site was appointed as a Director and the Council officer Director 
resigned on 1 December 2022.   

12. More detail of the current status and performance of the Council’s interest in the 
active companies is set out below. 

Greensand Holdings Limited 

13. Greensand Holdings Limited is a property investment and development company, 
established to facilitate the Council’s property investment activities.  It is wholly 
owned by the Council.  The creation of the company was authorised by the Executive 
on 15 September 2016. 

14. The company was initially funded through a loan from the Council. It generates 
income from one of its property holdings. 

15. At 30 September 2022, the company had received £13.258m in loan funding from 
the Council comprising: 

 - £2.270m in 2016/17 for the purchase of office premises; and 
 - £10.988m in 2019/20 for the purchase of a plot of land for development. 
16. The office premises provides a rental income however maintenance and operating 

costs are a concern and are in the process of being addressed. 
17. The development land provides a negligible income stream; £2.373m loan interest 

has been accrued at 30 September 2022. The loan and accrued interest are 
impaired in the Council’s accounts to reflect the risk of credit loss. 

301

Agenda Item 5



18. The current Directors of the company are Mr D Beck and Councillor R Michalowski. 
19. The performance of the investment in the development site will be dependent on the 

Council’s future decisions regarding the proposed development. 
20. The Directors’ Report and Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31 

December 2021 for Greensand Holdings Limited are attached at Annex 1. 
21. Additional details are available in the exempt report set out in the Part 2 section of 

this agenda. 

Horley Business Park Development LLP 

22. Horley Business Park Development LLP (the Partnership) is a joint venture which 
was set up to bring forward planning, and subsequent development, of employment 
land in the Horley area. The creation of the Partnership was authorised by the 
Executive on 15 October 2015, and a joint venture with Millhill Properties (Horley) 
Limited and Berwick Hill Properties Limited was established in 2016. 

23. The Partnership is funded through loans from the Council and its partners. It does 
not currently generate a profit. 

24. As of 30 September 2022, the Partnership had received £0.608m in loan funding 
from the Council for set up and working capital expenses and £0.416m interest has 
accrued.  This sum is impaired in the Council’s accounts to reflect the risk of credit 
loss. 

25. As reported in the Spring 2022 report, the Council is currently working to resolve a 
number of matters regarding its relationship with the partners to the LLP which may 
affect future engagement with the joint venture.  In order to avoid prejudicing current 
discussions it is not possible to publish additional information, but an update will be 
provided once it is possible to do so. 

26. Following the felling of a number of trees without the Council’s knowledge on land 
owned by Millhill, the Council is aware of an investigation by the Forestry 
Commission, the outcome of this investigation will confirm their intended route of 
enforcement action against Millhill. 

 
27. The draft Horley Business Park Development LLP’s Annual Report and Financial 

Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021 were received by the Commercial 
Ventures Executive Sub-Committee on 17 November 2022 and post the Overview 
& Scrutiny Committee meeting on 8 December 2022, were approved by all partners 
of the LLP and lodged with Companies House.  The 2021 Accounts are attached at 
Annex 2. 

28. Additional details are available in the exempt report set out in the Part 2 section of 
this agenda. 

Pathway for Care Limited 

30. Pathway for Care Limited provides supporting living facilities and support for their 
residents at a site in the borough.  Its creation was authorised by the Executive on 
14 July 2016.  The company equity share structure was subsequently revised in April 
2018. 

302

Agenda Item 5



31. The Council is a minority shareholder in the company, with the majority shareholding 
held by Transforming Healthcare Group Limited. The Council has the right to appoint 
a director to the board of the company. 

32. The Council currently holds £1.1m redeemable preference shares in the company, 
redeemable in April 2023, which were converted from a £1.1m loan when the equity 
restructuring took place.  When redeemed, these will provide a capital receipt for the 
Council, subject to the company holding sufficient funds to honour the redemption at 
that time. 

33. The Council is entitled to receive income from any dividends paid by the company. 
Total dividends are stipulated to be 50% of net profits generated by the company, 
subject to cash flow.  The company has not declared a dividend. 

34. The current Directors of the company are Mr Ahmed Ibrahim and Councillor V. 
Lewanski, the Council appointed Director.  Messrs P Green and W Richards were 
previously directors of the company but resigned as of 6 October 2021.  They remain 
directors of the majority shareholder, Transforming Healthcare Group Limited.  Mr O 
Vrublevskyi resigned as of 21 July 2022.  Post the 8 December 2022 Overview & 
Scrutiny Committee, Mr J Ford resigned on 29 December 2022.   

35. The Council has requested up to date management accounts information for the 
company.  The most recent information was dated January 2021. A judgement on 
the current performance of the company is subject to this information being received.  

36. Additional details are available in the exempt report set out in the Part 2 section of 
this agenda. 

RBBC Limited 

37. RBBC Limited was incorporated on 30 September 2020 following the dissolution of 
a previous Council company, also named RBBC Limited.  It was created for the 
purpose of preserving the name in case the Council should want to use the company 
name in the future. The directors, appointed for incorporation purposes, are the 
Director & Head of Paid Service and the Director of Place. The company is inactive 
and has not undertaken any activity in the current year. 

Legal Implications 

38. There are no direct legal implications arising from this report. 
39. Where decisions are made which effect the Council’s companies, the legal 

implications of these decisions will be considered as part of the decision making 
process in each case. 

Financial Implications 

40. There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The Council’s 
annual statement of accounts incorporates the financial position of its companies 
as part of its group financial statements. 

41. Where decisions are made which impact the Council’s companies, the financial 
implications of these decisions will be considered as part of the decision making 
process in each case. 

303

Agenda Item 5



Equalities Implications 

42. The Council has a Public Sector Equality Duty under the Equality Act (2010) to have 
due regard to the need to: 

• Eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation and any other 
conduct prohibited under the Act; 

• Advance equality of opportunity between people who share those 
protected characteristics and people who do not; 

• Foster good relations between people who share those characteristics 
and people who do not. 

43. The three parts of the duty applies to the following protected characteristics: age; 
disability; gender reassignment; pregnancy/maternity; race; religion/faith; sex and 
sexual orientation. In addition, marriage and civil partnership status applies to the 
first part of the duty. 

44. There are no direct equalities implications of this report, however an awareness 
of the Council’s obligations with respect to these duties should form part of the 
consideration of this report. 

45. Where are decisions are made which effect the Council’s companies, the 
equalities implications of these decisions will be considered as part of the decision 
making process in each case. 

46. The Partner, Shareholder & Trustee Sub-Committee shall generally have regard to 
the obligations of the Equality Act (2010) in conducting its role as the representative 
of the Council as a shareholder or partner in companies owned or part-owned by the 
Council. 

Communication Implications 

47. There are no direct communication implications as a result of this report. However, 
as identified in the Commercial Governance Framework, the Partner, Shareholder 
and Trustee Sub-Committee shall have regard for the Local Authorities (Companies) 
Order 1995, which sets out the rights for authorities and individual Members to 
receive company specific information. 

Risk Management Considerations 

48. All commercial ventures and investment activities contain an element of risk, and the 
Partner, Shareholder and Trustee Sub-Committee shall consider these as part of 
the decision-making process for any future decisions relating to companies owned 
or part-owned by the Council. 

49. In monitoring the performance of companies owned or part-owned by the Council, 
the Partner, Shareholder and Trustee Sub-Committee has regard to the fiduciary 
duty the Council owes to its rate and local tax payers, to the public law requirements 
to exercise the general power of competence for a proper purpose, and the 

304

Agenda Item 5



requirements of the Commercial Governance Framework which forms part of the 
terms of reference of the sub-committee. 

Environmental Considerations 

50. There are no direct environmental implications arising from this report. 
51. Where decisions are made which effect the Council’s companies, the environmental 

implications of these decisions will be considered as part of the decision making 
process in each case. 

Policy Framework 

52. The recommendations of this report are consistent with the Council’s Policy 
Framework. 

53. All actions undertaken by the Council in respect of commercial activity (including 
company activity) will be undertaken for the purpose of contributing to the 
achievement of the ‘Funding our Services’ objective within the Council’s Corporate 
Plan and supporting policy framework, unless otherwise specified by statute.    

 

305

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank

306



Registered number

10508302

GREENSAND HOLDINGS LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT AND AUDITED 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

311



GREENSAND HOLDINGS LIMITED

COMPANY INFORMATION

Directors D Beck

R S Michalowski

Independent auditor Kreston Reeves LLP 

Springfield House

Springfield Road

Horsham

West Sussex

RH12 2RG

Registered office Town Hall

Castlefield Road

Reigate

Surrey

RH2 0SH

Registered number 10508302

312



GREENSAND HOLDINGS LIMITED

CONTENTS

Page

Directors' report 1

Independent auditor's report 2 to 5

Statement of comprehensive income 6

Statement of financial position 7

Statement of changes in equity 8

Cash flow statement 9

Notes to the financial statements 10 to 20

313



GREENSAND HOLDINGS LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Principal activities

Directors

Directors' responsibilities

Disclosure of information to the auditor

The directors confirm that:

This report was approved by the board on      September 2022 and signed on behalf of the board by

------------------------------------------

D Beck

Director

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the 

company’s transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the company and 

enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They are also responsible 

for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection 

of fraud and other irregularities.

The directors are responsible for preparing the Directors’ Report and the financial statements in accordance with 

applicable law and regulations.

- so far as each director is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the company’s auditor is 

unaware; and

● state whether applicable international accounting standards in conformity with the requirements of the 

Companies Act 2006 have been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and explained in the 

financial statements;

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the 

directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with international accounting standards in 

conformity with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006. Under company law the directors must not approve 

the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 

company and of the profit or loss of the company for that period. In preparing these financial statements, the 

directors are required to:

● make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The directors present their report and audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2021. 

The company’s principal activity during the year was that of commercial property investment and development.

D Beck

R S Michalowski

W Pallett (Resigned: 31 December 2021)

Small company special provisions

The report of the directors has been prepared taking advantage of the small companies exemption in Part 15 of the 

Companies Act 2006.

● prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the 

company will continue in business. 

● select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

The directors who served during the year were as follows:

- the directors have taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as directors in order to make themselves 

aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the auditors are aware of that information.

1

314



GREENSAND HOLDINGS LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Notes 2021 2020

£ £

Revenue 172,358        177,833        

Administrative expenses (71,740) (56,839)

Fair value movement on investment property 10,800 (521,900)

Impairment to inventories 5 (101,348) (1,726,892)

Operating profit/(loss) 6 10,070 (2,127,798)

Other operating income 9,105             -                

Finance income 4                    250               

Finance costs 7 (102,361) (102,221)

Loss before taxation (83,182) (2,229,769)

Tax expense 8 3,968 -

Loss for the year (79,214) (2,229,769)

Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to shareholders (79,214) (2,229,769)

Statement of total recognised gains and losses

The above results were derived from continuing operations. 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

The company has no recognised gains or losses other than the loss for the above financial year.

The notes on pages 10 to 20 form part of the financial statements

6315



GREENSAND HOLDINGS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021

COMPANY REGISTRATION NUMBER: 10508302

Notes 2021 2020

£ £ £ £

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Investment property 9 1,870,900    1,860,100    

Current assets

Inventories 10 10,879,800  10,168,000  

Trade and other receivables 11 95,668         3,833            

Cash and cash equivalents 12 40,813         113,228       

TOTAL ASSETS 12,887,181 12,145,161

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables 13 57,790         45,744         

Current tax liabilities 13 -               3,960            

57,790 49,704

Non-current liabilities

Borrowings 14 15,022,528  14,209,380  

TOTAL LIABILITIES 15,080,318 14,259,084

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Share capital 16 100               100

Revaluation reserve 17 (428,915) (439,715)

Retained earnings 17 (1,764,322) (1,674,308)

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 12,887,181 12,145,161

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions applicable to companies subject to the small companies regime.

-------------------------------------------------

D Beck

Director

The financial statements were approved by the board and authorised for issue on         September 2022 and signed on behalf of the board by 

The notes on pages 10 to 20 form part of the financial statements

7316



GREENSAND HOLDINGS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Issued share 

capital

Revaluation 

reserve

Retained 

earnings Total equity

£ £ £ £

At 1 January 2021 100 (439,715) (1,674,308) (2,113,923)

Loss for the year - - (79,214) (79,214)

Transfer to revaluation reserve - 10,800 (10,800) -

Total comprehensive income for the year - 10,800 (90,014) (79,214)

At 31 December 2021 100 (428,915) (1,764,322) (2,193,137)

Issued share 

capital

Revaluation 

reserve

Retained 

earnings Total equity

£ £ £ £

At 1 January 2020 100 82,185 33,561 115,846

Loss for the year - - (2,229,769) (2,229,769)

Transfer to revaluation reserve - (521,900) 521,900 -

Total comprehensive income for the year - (521,900) (1,707,869) (2,229,769)

At 31 December 2020 100 (439,715) (1,674,308) (2,113,923)

Equity attributable to equity holders of the company

Equity attributable to equity holders of the company

The notes on pages 10 to 20 form part of the financial statements

8317



GREENSAND HOLDINGS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

2021 2020

£ £

Cash flows from operating activities

Loss for the year (79,214) (2,229,769)

Adjustments to cash flows from non-cash items:

Finance income (4) (250)

Finance costs 102,361 102,221

Revaluation (10,800) 521,900

Corporation tax (3,968) -

Operating cash flows before movements in working capital 8,375 (1,605,898)

Working capital adjustments:

(Increase)/decrease in inventories (711,800) 908,938

Increase/(decrease) in payables 12,046 (27,823)

(Increase)/decrease in receivables (91,835) 53,285

(791,589) 934,400

Cash used in operations (783,214) (671,498)

Income tax received 8 -

Net cash used in operating activities (783,206) (671,498)

Investing activities

Interest received 4 250

Net cash generated by investing activities 4 250

Financing activities

Loan from shareholder 813,148 815,374

Interest paid (102,361) (153,541)

Net cash generated by financing activities 710,787 661,833

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (72,415) (9,415)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 113,228 122,643

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 40,813 113,228

The notes on pages 10 to 20 form part of the financial statements

9318



GREENSAND HOLDINGS LIMITED

1 General information

The address of its registered office and principal place of business is:

Town Hall 

Castlefield Road

Reigate

Surrey

RH2 0SH

2 Adoption of new and revised standards

3 Significant accounting policies

Statement of compliance and basis of accounting

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with UK Adopted International Financial Reporting Standards 

(IFRS), IFRIC interpretations and the Companies Act 2006 applicable to companies reporting under IFRS.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

During the financial year, there were no new IFRSs or IFRIC interpretations that were effective for the first time that would be

expected to have a material impact on the company.

The following pronouncements have been adopted in the year and either had no impact on the financial statements or

resulted in changes to presentation and disclosure only:

- Extension to the COVID-19 Rent Related Concessions (Amendments to IFRS 16)

- References to the Conceptual Framework (Various Standards)

- Interest rate benchmark reform phase 2 (IFRS9, IAS39, IFRS7); effective 1 January 2021

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the following standards and interpretations relevant to the

company, which have not been applied in these financial statements, were in issue but not yet effective:

- References to the Conceptual Framework (Amendments to IFRS 3); effective 1 January 2022

- Onerous Contracts – Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to IAS 37); effective 1 January 2022

- Annual improvements to the IFRS 2018-2020 Cycle (Amendments to IFRS 1, IFRS 9, IFRS 16); effective 1 January 2022        

- Property, Plant and Equipment (Amendments to IAS16); effective 1 January 2022

- Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-Current (Amendments to IAS 1); effective 1 January 2023

- IFRS 17 Insurance contracts; effective 1 January 2023

- IAS 8 Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors; effective 1 January 2023

- IAS 12 Income taxes; effective 1 January 2023

The directors anticipate that the adoption of these standards and interpretations in future years will have no material impact

on the financial statements of the company.

Greensand Holdings Limited is a private company limited by share capital and incorporated in the United Kingdom under the 

Companies Act 2006. The nature of the company's operations and its principal activities are set out in the Directors' Report. 

10319



GREENSAND HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

3 Significant accounting policies - continued

Basis of accounting

Presentation of financial statements in accordance with IAS 1

Revenue

Leasing 

The company as lessor 

Investment properties

Inventories

Trade and other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Trade and other payables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently at amortised cost. A provision for 

impairment of trade receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the company will not be able to collect all 

amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables. The amount of the provision is the difference between the 

asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the effective interest rate. The 

amount of the provision is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

Investment property, which is property held to earn rentals and/or capital appreciation, is initially recognised at cost, including 

associated transaction costs, and subsequently at fair value at the balance sheet date. The fair value is based on market 

values as determined by professionally qualified external valuers.  Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the 

investment property are included in profit or loss for the period in which they arise. The acquisition of investment properties is 

recognised in the financial statements from the date of completion. 

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis as modified by the accounting policies below.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make judgements, estimates and 

assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The 

estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be 

reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are 

recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision 

and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

These financial statements are presented in pounds sterling because that is the currency of the primary economic environment 

in which the company operates and rounded to the nearest £.

The following principal accounting policies have been applied:

The financial statements are presented in accordance with IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements. 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration recoverable, net of VAT. The company's policy for the recognition 

of revenue from operating leases is described in the leasing policy below. 

Inventories comprise land and property held for development and resale, and are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable 

value. Cost includes all directly attributable expenditure necessary to bring the inventories to their existing condition and 

location. Costs are assigned by specific identification and include the cost of acquisition, subsequent development costs and 

borrowing costs during development. Net realisable value is determined by the directors.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant leases. 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting period comprise cash at bank and in hand.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently at amortised cost.

11320



GREENSAND HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

3 Significant accounting policies - continued

Borrowing costs

Taxation

Deferred tax

Accounting for financial assets and liabilities

The tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at 

amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the 

statement of comprehensive income over the periods of the borrowings using the effective interest rate method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability 

for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.

Borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred, unless they relate to a qualifying 

asset in which case they are capitalised and included as part of the cost of the qualifying asset at the year end. 

The tax currently payable is based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit before tax as reported in 

the statement of comprehensive income because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in 

other periods and items that are never taxable or deductible. The company's corporation tax liability for current tax is 

calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end the reporting period.

Borrowings

Deferred tax is tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities 

in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for 

using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences 

and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that such taxable profits will be available, against which 

deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary differences 

arise from the initial recognition of goodwill or from the initial recognition of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that 

affects neither the taxable profits nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is 

realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the statement of comprehensive income, except when it relates to items 

charged or credited directly to equity, in which case deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

The company’s operations expose it to a variety of financial risks including the effects of changes in interest rates on debt, 

credit risk and liquidity risk. The directors consider that the company does not have material exposures in any of these areas 

and consequently does not use derivative financial instruments to manage these exposures.

The company's financial assets consist of trade and other receivables, and are summarised in note 4. Trade and other 

receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments, none of which are quoted in an active market. After 

initial recognition these are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method, less provision for impairment.

Receivables are considered for impairment on a case-by-case basis when they are past due at the balance sheet date or when 

objective evidence is received that a specific counterparty will default.

The company's financial liabilities include borrowings, trade and other payables which are measured at amortised cost using 

the effective interest rate method. A summary of the company's financial liabilities is given in note 4.

12321



GREENSAND HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

3 Significant accounting policies - continued

Going concern

4 Financial risk management

Market risk

Interest rate risk

Credit risk

2021 2020

£ £

Cash and cash equivalents 40,813           113,228           

Trade and other receivables 95,668           3,833               

136,481         117,061           

The company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow interest 

rate risk. The company's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of the marketplace and seeks to 

minimise potential adverse effects on the company's financial performance.

Risk management is carried out by the Board of Directors.

Classes of financial assets - carrying amounts

The maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to trade and other receivables is equivalent to the year end balance.

The company continuously monitors the creditworthiness of tenants and other counterparties. The company's policy is only to 

deal with creditworthy counterparties. 

The directors consider that all the above financial assets are not impaired at the reporting date under review and are of good 

quality credit, based on all available financial information. 

The company is not exposed to any significant credit risk exposure to any single counterparty or any company of 

counterparties having similar characteristics other than those debtors which are disclosed in note 11. The credit risk for cash 

and cash equivalents is considered negligible since the counterparties are reputable banks with high quality external credit 

ratings.

The company monitors interest rate cash flow exposures on its long term borrowing. The company does not use derivative 

financial instruments to mitigate these risks. 

The company is exposed to market risk, primarily related to interest rates and the market value of the investment property 

and the net realisable value of inventories. 

At the balance sheet date, the company has net liabilities of £2,193,137 and owes £15,048,118 to its shareholder. The 

directors have obtained written confirmation that the shareholder will continue to support the company for a period of at least 

12 months from the date of approval of the financial statements. The directors, therefore, consider it reasonable for the 

financial statements to be prepared on a going concern basis.

The company's exposure to credit risk is limited to the carrying value of financial assets recognised at the balance sheet date, 

as summarised below:

13322



GREENSAND HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

4 Financial risk management - continued

Liquidity risk

Within 6 

months

6 to 12 

months 2 to 5 years

Later than 5 

years

£ £ £ £

Trade and other payables 50,844 - - -

Borrowings - - - 15,022,528

50,844 - - 15,022,528

This compares to the maturity of the company's financial liabilities in the previous reporting period as follows:

Within 6 

months 6 to 12 months 2 to 5 years

Later than 5 

years

£ £ £ £

Trade and other payables 45,744 - - -
Borrowings - - - 14,209,380

45,744 - - 14,209,380

Capital management policies

The company's capital management objectives are:

 - to ensure the company's ability to continue as a going concern; and

 - to provide an adequate return to shareholders.

Capital for the reporting period under review is summarised as follows:

2021 2020

£ £

Share capital 100                100                  

Revaluation reserve (428,915) (439,715)

Retained earnings (1,764,322) (1,674,308)

Borrowings 15,022,528    14,209,380     

12,829,391    12,095,457     

The company has no covenant obligations with respect to capital ratios.

Liquidity needs are monitored carefully on a day-to-day basis. Longer term liquidity needs are assessed through monthly, 

quarterly, and annual cash flow forecasts.

As of 31 December 2021, the company's liabilities have maturities which are summarised below:

14323



GREENSAND HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

5 Critical accounting judgements 

Critical judgements in applying the company's accounting policies

Investment properties

Recoverability of inventories

6 Operating profit/(loss)

2021 2020

£ £

This is stated after charging:

Auditor's remuneration - audit work 4,000 4,500

Auditor's remuneration - other services 8,424 7,963

12,424 12,463

7 Finance costs

2021 2020

£ £

Loan interest 102,361 102,221

In the process of applying the company's accounting policies, the following judgements have had the most significant effect 

on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

The company holds investment property with fair value of £1,870,900 at the year end (see note 9). In order to determine the 

fair value of investment property the company has engaged independent valuation specialists with experience in the location 

and nature of the property being valued. They have used a valuation technique based on comparable market data. The 

determined fair value of the investment property is most sensitive to fluctuations in the property market. 

In addition to loan interest included as a finance cost, during the year the company capitalised loan interest of £813,147 

(2020: £815,375).

Inventories of £10,879,800 (note 10) are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value after taking into account all 

available information at the reporting date. The intention is to hold the inventories for development and at the balance sheet 

date they are not forecast to be realised in the short to medium term. The development project is still in its early stages, and 

this increases the estimation uncertainty as the total forecast development costs and ultimate net realisable value are subject 

to a number of uncertain future events including, but not limited to, the receipt of planning permission, the total build cost 

and fluctuations in the property market. The directors have obtained an independent, professional valuation of the 

development land at the balance sheet date to assist them in determining its net realisable value. Based on the stage of 

completion of the development, the directors are of the opinion that the current net realisable value of inventories is unlikely 

to be materially different from the independent valuation. This has resulted in an impairment of inventories of £101,348 being 

recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income during the year. The commercial viability of the development is kept 

under regular review by the directors to ensure that, so far as reasonably possible, inventories continue to be stated at the 

lower of cost and net realisable value.

15324



GREENSAND HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

8 Taxation

2021 2020

Analysis of tax charge/(credit) in year £ £

Total current tax (see below) 3,968 -

Deferred tax (see below) - -

3,968 -

Factors affecting tax charge/(credit) for year

2021 2020

£ £

Loss before tax on continuing operations (83,182) (2,229,769)

(15,805) (423,656)

Effects of:

Fair value movement not taxable (2,052) 99,161

Over provision in prior year 3,968             -

Deferred tax asset movement not recognised 17,857 324,495

Total current tax (see above) 3,968 -

Total deferred tax (see above) - -

Total tax charge/(credit) for the year 3,968 -

The charge/(credit) for the year can be reconciled to the loss in the statement of comprehensive income as follows:

Loss on ordinary activities multiplied by standard rate of 

corporation tax in the UK of 19%

16325



GREENSAND HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

9 Investment property  

Freehold 

property

£

Fair value 

At 1 January 2021 1,860,100        

Revaluation 10,800

At 31 December 2021 1,870,900        

Fair value

At 31 December 2021 1,870,900        

At 31 December 2020 1,860,100        

10 Inventories

2021 2020

£ £

Inventories 10,879,800 10,168,000

11 Trade and other receivables

2021 2020

£ £

Trade receivables 1,000 1,158

Prepayments and accrued income 64,668 1,277

Other receivables 30,000 1,398

95,668 3,833

The property income earned by the company from its investment property, which is leased to tenants under non-cancellable 

operating leases, amounted to £172,358 for the year.

The historical cost of the investment property is £2,299,815.

Investment property with a fair value of £1,870,900 was held as security against borrowings.

The company's investment property is classed as level 2, as defined by IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement, in the fair value 

hierarchy as at 31 December 2021. Level 2 inputs are observable and comprise an assessment of current market conditions, 

recent sales prices and other relevant information for similar assets in the locality.

The fair value of the company's investment property as at 31 December 2021 was determined by an independent external 

valuer at that date. The valuations are in accordance with the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors ("RICS") valuation - 

Professional Standards ("The Red Book"). Fair values of investment properties are calculated using an income approach and 

the main assumptions supporting the valuation are in respect of rents due, extant leases and yields. 

The valuation of the investment properties was undertaken by Wilks Head & Eve LLP.

All amounts are due within one year. The carrying value of receivables is considered a reasonable approximation of fair value. 

The cost of inventories recognised as an expense in the year amounted to £101,348 (2020: £1,726,892). This includes an 

amount of £101,348 (2020: £1,726,892) resulting from impairment of inventories.

17326



GREENSAND HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

12 Cash and cash equivalents

2021 2020

£ £

Cash at bank 40,813 113,228

13 Current liabilities

2021 2020

£ £

Trade payables 19,435 7,136

Other payables 95 -

Accruals and deferred income 31,314 38,608

Trade and other payables 50,844 45,744

Other taxes and social security costs 6,946 -

Corporation tax payable - 3,960

57,790 49,704

14 Non-current liabilities

2021 2020

£ £

Borrowings 15,022,528 14,209,380

15 Borrowings

2021 2020

£ £

Secured borrowings

Loans and accrued interest due to shareholder 15,022,528 14,209,380

Amount due for settlement within 12 months - -

Amount due for settlement after 12 months 15,022,528 14,209,380

The loans from Reigate and Banstead Borough Council are denominated in sterling. The first loan carries an interest rate 

equivalent to the rate charged by the Public Works Loan Board plus 2% with the final repayment due on 19 February 2032. 

The second loan carried an interest rate of 7.4% with the final repayment due on 25 October 2034. The loans and accrued 

interest are secured on the freehold investment property and inventories.

The fair value of the trade and other payables classified as financial instruments are disclosed in the financial instruments 

note. The company's exposure to market and liquidity risks, including maturity analysis relating to trade and other payables, is 

disclosed in the financial risk management note. 

18327



GREENSAND HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

16 Share capital

2021 2021 2020 2020

Number £ Number £

Allotted and fully paid

Ordinary shares of £1 each 100 100 100 100

17 Reserves 

18 Operating lease arrangements

2021 2020

£ £

  Within one year 176,790 176,790

  One to two years 176,790 176,790

  Two to three years 110,057 176,790

  Three to four years 76,690 110,057

  Four to five years 25,563 76,690

  In over five years - 25,563

565,890 742,680

19 Related party transactions

Reigate and Banstead Borough Council ("RBBC") (Shareholder)

W Pallett (Director)

D Beck (Director)

During the year the company was charged net fees of £1,320 (2020: £2,880) for management services by a company owned 

by D Beck. This balance was outstanding at the year end.

During the year RBBC continued to provide a loan to the company of £13,258,110 (2020: £13,258,110). Interest charged on 

the loans in the year amounted to £915,509 (2020: £917,596). At the year end £25,590 (2020: £25,590) of unpaid interest is 

included in accruals and £1,764,417 (2020: £815,375) of unpaid interest has been added to the loan and included as part of 

the amount due to RBBC at the year end of £15,022,528 (2020: £14,209,380) (note 14). RBBC recharged its officer time spent 

dealing with company management and administration and this amounted to net fees of £27,600 (2020: £7,745). The balance 

outstanding at the year end is £nil (2020: £7,136).

Property rental income earned during the year was £172,358 (2020: £177,833). The lessees do not have an option to 

purchase the property at the expiry of the lease period.

At the balance sheet date the company had contracted with tenants for the following total future minimum lease receipts:

Revaluation reserve

Represents accumulated unrealised revaluation gains/(losses) of the investment property to its fair value.

Retained earnings

Represents accumulated realised profits less accumulated realised losses.

During the year the company was charged £764 (2020: £657) for management services by Mr W Pallett. 

19328



GREENSAND HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

20 Financial instruments

Categories of financial instruments

2021 2020

£ £

Trade and other receivables 31,000 2,556

Cash and cash equivalents 40,813 113,228

71,813 115,784

2021 2020

£ £

Trade and other payables 50,844 45,744

Borrowings 15,022,528 14,209,380

15,073,372 14,255,124

21 Ultimate controlling party

22 Reconciliation of net cash flow to movement in net debt

2021

£

Net debt as at 1 January 2021 14,209,380

Non cash movements:

Accrued interest 813,148

Net debt as at 31 December 2021 15,022,528

The company is controlled by Reigate and Banstead Borough Council which owns 100% of the company's share capital. 

The company held the following financial liabilities:

The company held the following financial assets:

20329



This page is intentionally left blank

330



331



332



333



334



335



336



337



338



339



340



341



342



343



344



345



346



347



348


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	4 Governance of Council's Charitable Trusts
	4 Governance of Council's Charitable Trusts
	Annex 1.1 - Annual Accounts 2021-22 - 204907 Old Town Hall

	4 Governance of Council's Charitable Trusts
	Annex 1.1 - Trustee Annual Report 2021-22 - 204907 Old Town Hall

	4 Governance of Council's Charitable Trusts
	Annex 1.2 - Annual Accounts 2021-22 - 305104 Manors Of Reigate  Horley Public Open Space

	4 Governance of Council's Charitable Trusts
	Annex 1.2 - Annual Accounts 2021-22 - 305104 Manors Of Reigate & Horley Public Open Space

	4 Governance of Council's Charitable Trusts
	Annex 1.2 - Trustee Annual Report 2021-22 - 305104 Manors Of Reigate & Horley Public Open Space

	4 Governance of Council's Charitable Trusts
	Annex 1.3 - Annual Accounts 2021-22 - 305107 Queens Park

	4 Governance of Council's Charitable Trusts
	Annex 1.3 - Trustee Annual Report 2021-22 - 305107 Queen's Park

	4 Governance of Council's Charitable Trusts
	Annex 1.4 - Annual Accounts 2021-22 - 305109 Reigate Park & Park Hill

	4 Governance of Council's Charitable Trusts
	Annex 1.4 - Trustee Annual Report 2021-22 - 305109 Reigate Park & Park Hill

	4 Governance of Council's Charitable Trusts
	Annex 2 - Summary Of Charitable Trust Balances As At 31st March 2022

	5 Companies Performance Update - Winter 2022
	5 Companies Performance Update - Winter 2022
	Annex 1 Companies Performance Update - Winter 2022

	5 Companies Performance Update - Winter 2022
	Annex 2 Companies Performance Update - Winter 2022


